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‘romﬁmmmm,:mmmau faciaration wﬁm
doth Telecom mn:’?m:.e:&s?mmdumntomyemﬁmaﬁm -
an eng signal from R VOESongar rnimiar services .n-comis isISphane
mmmmmhmmm llmsmmm;%:lyw
m»mmumm.muc.o.r.mummnwg
with joy. However, this is not the case, Hhcuammamrwmmmhhm

nes being angeges.

m.mmamlmwm“mmuamwymm from s Mrs
v:mmmmmww s business, 10 n; uvail, After Anging seven tmes
and récei monmslqnd.ammgaga.nwytoiuuanmnounem

thet the ay wowuwllngwwnwmam.ahawuﬂnghgmywmt
number, 008 816522,

m.onmdmmy unlmmw'mmmmm
four phone calls om The m%mﬂwwﬂmcm:mmm

MMMMWIMWM' cmmwﬁmm,nﬁ@
wmmnnairﬁomwmwmmmmmmmm..o.-.
mm“‘mwn Mhmtr-wbmomﬂophommaumﬂytowo
doad _

Nwhumum.lmahxbmy.mnmtw!wlmmwmuw. 7
faxee. wmmwswwmaswmm howaver he only received twe?,
Amthuémmda!s?mmmmnwwbdhnndmafumw
&val. An emioyes of Teiecons hued W fing Me 10 CHEOK If the Number she was
ringing was ccrrect, t was.

| now ask the Minitar, Mr Minigter, for five years,

Ms Anne Garms, Wr Graham Senarer and myself have belween ug
81yuua!phwodllmmmmbloms. We have the pmat, we have the
mumwwmmafwmm. Wy Uolicvo we
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PRve @nOLQT AVIGERTH 1NA° SLI MCTAS NzvA DRan waGaiy tapped. Vs ai have
lost much, hoalth. revenye and pannare Gue to the siress over these yasrs
530G ated wilh ur Luginess Naving to £e run without Ihe sema privilogss as our
feliow competitors.

, |, along with Graham Schorar are ¢iose ic losing ours, all through
a phone service nat fit for the purpose.

1 ask for your immediate rasponss.

i befiave tisl Telecom is now nterfering with the Jue process of miy faxes, if thes is
not 8G, then | request you to ootain an altgrnative answer,

| a¢o have cvidence of Teiecom knowing that thig service has baan faiity for maiy
years. The govemrent of this day. placges & lsvel playing flald for all Austrafians,
if B8 is 50, wWhat happened in our cases?

{ demand & tax Yonay on the cuestion | have raised. Are my faxes being Megaly
interfered with?

I ting it ala&mng wher the Group General Manages Cuisuiige Aftgirg of Teleccm
Qs me at work 8t 9:47pm last night and taiks fot 15 Minuid$ abCut assocated
relecommunication feults

Wa have aosepted th.s “Fast Track™ from Telecom 10 C.0.T. Howevor on applying
ancer F.O.1. 1 am amazed that the costs 10 receive s nformation is $3,042.00, for
some 9.400 pages, ang | was loid that [ had no telecommunication: tau'ts, | befieve
tor pLbRC interest sake, my Hies, along w.ih *he liiea of ihe other mambers of co.¥
shculd be made available at nd fee.

| await 10r your response by fax.

Sincerely,

Asn Smith, C.0.1. Casuaities Of Telecom,
Cape Br aler Huliday Camp,
Portiand, 3300, '

Phone: 088 267787 or 008 816522

Fax: 065 367230.
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Camp
ORTL f‘:?A/D in the State of Victoria
i do sol
sincerely declare 3 3 LAY emnly and

_THAT :
STATUTORY DECLARATION REGARDING My k

XPERIENCE IN ATTEMPTING:
RING GOLDEN, PLUS REPORT 1T TO MPTING TO

TELECOM FAULTS 1109

Mr. Frank Blount
Managing Directar,
N Telstra
FAX No: 632 3316 _
' \
Dear Mr. Blount, : _

Re: Golden Mcsseager Telephone Service Diffic

ulties, plus Faul¢ Reporting Difficulties on
Golden's Telephone No. (03) 287 7099

At 9.10a.m. on 31st Jmmqry 1994, 1 tried to riog Golden (03) 287 7099 to no avail (engaged).
_I'then contacted 1100 Bendigo, Victoria. I spoke with a supervisor Mary, (Telecom cmploycé).
U explained my difficulty in getting this number, she then tried (03) 287 7099 (engaged).

Mary, supervisor of 1100 (Telecom employcc) then rang Melbourme directory on internal directory '
and was told (03) 287 7099 was an invalid nurmber. The number | should ring was (03) 287 7098,

I expluined I was lead to believe that (03) 287 7099 was correct,

| was then told it is nnot uncommon fur large companics who have a large swilch system to rogister
invalid,

| have asked this lady to fax this information to tan Campbell, Telecom Commercial & Consumer, :
on (03) 634 3876, likewise, to myself. |

I have also reported this matter to Mr., John MacMahon's Secretary, nt Austel.
AND 1 make this solemn declaration conscientiously belicving the same to
be true and by virtue of the provisions of an Act of the Parliament of
Victoria rendering persons making a false declaration punishable fog wilful
and corrupt perjury.
)ECLARED at  F2e7 Len/ 0  inthe ]

tate of Victoria this 3/ S | / 56
ayof W&—@ . One thousand | _

tine hun %t m
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3 February 1994 Our Ref: GLH Charies Vorvrs
e ooy N
Your Ref: Thed
BY COURIER e e
Paser A, Comish
Mr Graeme Schorer ey
C/- Golden Messenger ku
493 Queensberry Road .
North Melboume Vic 3000
‘-_ Dear Mr Schorer c
COT MATTERS

1 am enclosing my proposal as to the “fast-track” arbitration procedure,

ThisgmcedurehasbeendcviSOdMConsultaﬁonwithMesSrsMimerEﬂison
Aelecommunicatons Industry.

Morris Fletcher, solicitors for the cal St
mcq_=MJ!1.-_. . lm DAOCCUNIL 10 eptable tO eOmbudsmn,
and members of the Resource Uni

Iwouldbegmeﬁnifyoumxldletmehweyouroomemsondlg

proposalassoonaspossible.lmnprepmdwdmmepmposa] metbourene
individually with either of the parties. 1am also prepared to convene a

meeting involving both parties at short notice, if requested, in order to
resolve any outstanding issues regarding the proposed procedure.

sydnsy

YOlll‘SSiI'lCCl'C’Y sydmey wes,

¥
brishbang

N EBS canborra
newcoztle
rprayetadin  *
adefatdys

~ derwin
11192042 _GLH/KS
Level 21, 439 Colling $treet, Melbourne 3000, Australia, Telephone: {61-3) 614 8711.
Facsimile: {61-3) 614 8730, G.P.O. Box 1533N, Melboure 3001. DX 252, Melbourne,
The A San Member of & ..'"'“ uonal L dknﬂm-&ﬂa?uﬁﬁc-mﬁmasG'!WN'MME“'




3 February 1994 ' TELEPHONE [03) 329 7355

Attention; Mr. W.R. Hunt FAX (03) 328 4462 .

Hunt's Solicitors B
3rd Floor, 493-495 QUEENSBERRY STREET
358 Lonsdale Street, NORTH MELBOURNE VICTCORIA 3051

PO. BOX 343 NORTH MELBOURNE 3051
MELBURNE. 3000.

Dear Mr, Hunt,

I am forwarding to you by courier, the documentation I have reoéived from Dr. Gordon Hughes.

As a matter of urgency, could you please read this document so that you are in a position to have
further discussions or be in a position to advise me.

Subject to any strong advice you may give me, I personally am rejecting the document in total, as
this is not an arbitration procedure and I do not intend to be part of an arbitration procedure and I
am also informed that the other C.O.T. Case Members do not intend and never agreed to be
involved in an arbitration procedure.

d ol oS

We were informed by Austel that this assessment process called the Fast Track Settlement
Proposal we were agreeing to did not have to comply ‘erbe bound by the strict rules contained in
an arbitration process.

~ We were all advised by Austel that we were entering mto an assessment process which was vastly
different to an arbitration procedure.

I await your considered response.

Regards,

SCHORER.

encs (18) /ﬁ




AUSTEL

AUSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS ALTHRORYTTY
92/596(9)
7 February 1994

Mrs A, Garms, OAM
65 King Arthur Torrace
TENNYSON QLD 4106

| Fax: (07) 802 3739

‘ Dear Mrs Garms
FAST TRACK SETTLEMENT

The terms of the procedurs to be followsd by Dr Gordon Hughes in resolving
%dm {and the claims of the other three COT Cases subject to the Fast
Settlement Proposal) are for you and the other three COT Cases, on the
one hand, and Dr Hughes, on the other, 10 agree having regand to Telscom's
position. For AUSTEL to become involved lntha'?rouumuidhonusurp
the role of Dr Hughes. As stated in his letter of 3 February 1ﬁ94.Drl-tughos&

repared to conveng & meeting 10 resolve any outstanding issues

grooodure. Subjeot to that quaification, | can, howgver, pfmmr!:“you with my

undarstanding of the Fagst Track Seltiement Proposal by canfirming the ecivice

canveyed to you by John MacMahon, AUSTEL's General Manager, Consumer

ANalrs, on Friday 4 February 1804 to the eflect that + .

: *  The thrust of the Fast Track Sertiement Proposal was review and //
assessment. This may be seen by contrasting the words in the Fast

. Track Sattiement P with their emphasis on "a review” and on

“an assessor with the words in the od
ol o the Fast Track Settlement Propossl .

R *  Whils clause 2(f) of the Fast Track Seitlement Proposal dealing with
the caueal link was based on clause 8()(iil) of the Progosed
Arbilration Procedure, it quite deliberately omitted the words *. . .
giving cus regand to the normal wies of gvidence relaling to
causation . . .* which arin clause ml'i‘) While clauss 10.2.2 of
the "Fast Track” Procedure accompanied your fax
of 4 Febryary to John MacMahon appears to be oonsistent with
clause 2(f) of the Fast Track Seltlement Proposal, the words * . .
amgpud legal pni rolating to caugation and assesement of
%s In clause 10.2.3 appearto be at 0dds with the thrust of clause

. Y QUEENS ROAD. MELB{URNE, VICTORIA
POSTAL: 1.0, BOX 7443, 8T KILDA RD. MELBOURNE. VICTORIA, 305
TELEPHONE: (0L X30 73m  PACHIMILE: (03 820 021
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‘The Fast Track Settlement Proposalwas silent on the issue of
AUSTEL determining a maximum amount recoverable in tort agalngt
Telecom. it was certainly not my intentien that any amount ¢o
datermined by AUSTEL should apply to your claim against Telecom.

o Whilethe Past Track Seitlement Proposal was ailso silent on the
iesue of "set offs", | did have in mind that amounts previously pald by
Tolecom to you woukl be "saf off against the amount, if any,
determined n!ourlam. Thae iasue of the “sof off*of *. . . services
carred out . . * in terms of clauise 10.1.2 of tha “Fast Track”
Arbitration Procedure is one you should clarfty with Dr Hughes.

Yours sinceraly

iv,. w"‘:‘;‘,\ . \ . « .
Robin C Davey ™
Chairman ——.
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Telecommunications
February 8, 1994 lndustry
Onmbudsman
M. G Sehore b 3
Golden Messenger '
493-495 Queensberry Street

NORTH MELBOURNE VIC, 3051
By Facsimile: (03) 287 7001

‘ N e Genlgn, . Y

Now that we have settled the appointments of assessor and resource unit and
following the very intense discussions and communications about this matter with me,
it is my view that the future dealings with my office should be on the foilowing basis
for all partics. _

o Whilst I am happy to he accessible andamenablc&facﬂiuinginwhateverway
possible the “Fast Track™ process, the recent invol of the Commonwealth
Ombudsman has indicated to me, that a far more regimented regime of contact with
the relevant parties from my point of view is going to be nscessary. The only
contact point in my office is Yenny Wrethman my executive assistmt.,

¢ Iwill not entertain phone calls about substantive matters from any party.

o ¢ ] would be happy to meet in conference at any convenicnt time, but would require
._ to be present my cxecutive assistant for note taking or my legal adviser, Mr.
Bartlett,

o I will oot take calls which are requiring of me to make immediate judgments about
substantive matters and the expectation for me to do 50 should not be preseat in the
minds of those making the calls.

The process should be given every opportunity to work and as we bave . . vorked
bhard to establish the environment for this to take place, I hope the opportunity to

proceed forward will continue.
/bo

i

“\.. providing independens, juss. informal, speedy resolution of complaines.”

TIQ LTD  ACN Q57 634 Y87 Bor 15998 Tetle. 293z " 2777
Natiznai Haadcuarters - Laiting Straer fast fac. - GRATT AT
32 Exnibizien Streat Mesgyran 2000 Moy 0418590 108
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I point out that my office is not, subject to public service regulation legistative
arrangements such as Freedom of Information, Commonwealth Ombudsman or
Auditor-General. I have indicated to ail that I am bappy for my office to contribute
positively to the process and o contribute where necessary to the work of all other

agencies in the most positive way possible,

The process has every chance of success if there is a commitment to it from all parties.
A positive resolution of long outstanding claims would be a benefit to all. 1urge you
all to continue the commitment to the process 5o that there is every opportunity for it
to deliver a resuit. The alternative of course is for this process to be abandoned with
other alternatives such as court proceedings which will entail greater expense and time
than what is currently available.

It is regretted that during the early weeks of January that the intense activity of phooe
cilling, faxing etc. has led to some difficulties. I hope that these can be now put in

'; ! proper context gud that it be recognised through that process progress has been made
and that is what is important above evarything else. The more formal approach to the
dealings with my office is to the mumal benefit of the continued viability of the "Fast
Track™ proposal.

Yours faithfuolly,

).

budsman

C

f'l"\c Ut  Caae l-\&-u-l waak € ‘T.d‘-l-ﬂ-\.ll
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COMHONWEALTH & DEFENCE FORCE

6th Floor, Aldersgate House, 405 Collins Street
Melbourne Vic. 3000

Telephone:(03) 614 3911
- Facsimile: {03) 629 3138
N . - 008 133 057
9 February 1994 C/o4/677
Mr Graham Schorer
C.0.T. Cases Australia
P.0. Box 318

NORTH MELBOURNE 3015

Dear Mr Schorer

I refer to your letter of 17 January 1994, concerning your complaint against the
Australian Telecommunications Authority (Austel).

At the outset, | should explain that the function of this office is to determine, by
investigation, whether Commonwealth agencies have acted unreasonably or
improperly in carrying out their responsibilities. 1f we conclude that an agency
has so acted, we may recommend that it take appropriate corrective
measures. However, we do not have the authority to require an agency to
implement our recommendation as our role is not akin to that of a court.

The essential elements of your complaint are that: :

(a)  Austelis refusing to respond to a written list of questions
presented to it at a meeting on 13 January 1994; and

{b)  Dr Robert Horton may have acted improperly in disclaiming, at the
meeting on 13 January 1994, that he had any knowledge of an
Agreemont between Telecom and the Telecommuriications
Industry Ombudsman (TIO) whereby all requests from the C.O.T.
Case Members would be passed to the TIO who wouid decide if the
information should be made available.

With regard to (a), | contacted Austel after the receipt of your letter and was
assured that Austel would be responding to your list of questions after Mr
MacMahon returned from 3 days leave. | understand that you have now
received Austel's response.

16/




2.

| have conducted an investigation into the substance of your concermn at (b)
and | have concluded that Dr Horton was not acting improperly when he
denled knowledge of an Agreement between Telecom and the TIO.
conceming the release of information to C.0.T. Case Members. However, |
do consider that some misunderstanding has occurred in relation to the matter
of the release of information. | have discussed this issue with Mr MacMahon,
and he is unable to recall whether he used the words "agreement” or
*proposed agreement*® when he discussed the release of information with you
and Mrs Garms on 13 January 1994

As a consequence of my investigation, | have established that at a meeting
with Austel on 7 January 1994, Telecom put the proposition that in the light of
*quasi-judicial proceedings® now in place in the context of the *Fast Track
Settiement Agreement, all material which might possibly be released to the
C.0.T. Members should be released through the TIO at his discretion.

| have also established that while the Telecom proposition was discussed at
the meeting, Auste! subsequently wrote to Telecom requesting that it put the
proposed Agreement to Austel in precise terms for its formal consideration. It
is my understanding that no Agreement concerning the release of information
has been concluded to date.

With regard to your belisf that a telephone call was placed by Mr Black to the
TIO during the course of the meeting on 7 January, | can understand the basis
for your belief but cannot concluded that it is correct.

Mr Steve Black acknowledges that he telephoned the TIO at his home in

Launceston and raised the proposed Agreement, in the context of the

implementation of the *Fast Track® settlement process, and also mentioned a
1 meeting with Austel. He maintains that all calls made to the TIO around 7

January were made from his Telecom office and that no Austel personnel
were present.

The TIO recalls that he received a call from Mr Black to seek his views. The Z
call was received at his home around mid-moming on 7 January. -While the
TIO gained the impression from the conversation that the call was being made

\\ during a meeting with Austel, he did not actually hear or speak to any other
person during the call.

Of more significance, however, | have established that the meeting between o
Telecom and Austel did not take place until the afternoon of 7 January, which
was Some nours after the conversation between Mr Biack and the 'ﬂg was

conducted.

/61




4

} }

You shouid be aware thatthe TIO has advised me that he doss not have any
statutory powers to be able to enter into separate agreements with other
agencies to limk, permit or vary document access in this matter. The release
of information Is, of course, govemed by the provisions of the Freedom of..
Information Act 1982,

In summary, for the reasons outlined above, | am unable to conclude that Dr
Horton, in his capacity as acting Chaimman of Austel, has acted unreasonably
or improperly. Moreover, as | have established that Austel has not entered
into an actual Agreement with Telecom involving the TIO 1 do not consider
there is any basis for investigating whether or not the TIO has abrogated its
duties and powers in relation to its consumer protection function.

As there is no further action, | can usefully take in relation to your complaint, |
will shortly take steps to close the file. However, as you may wish to comment

on the context of this letter, | will leave the file open for a period of three
weeks.

Yours sincerely

o L]
Carditf
Senior Assistant Ombudsman




FOI document A10148, a copy of a letter dated 10/2/94 from Austel's General Manager of
Customer Affairs to Telstra’s Group General Manager in charge of the COT arbitrations, confirms
the visit by the Federal Police. In this letter Austel notes: .

“Yesterday we were called upon by officers af the Awp-ahan Federal Police in relation to the
taping of the telephone services of COT cases.”

AUSTEL

AUSTRALIAN TRELRECOMMWNICATIONS AUTHORITY

Fecsimile Ne: (03) $323241

Dear My Biack ¢
cm'o-n «Tepes: i

- Yomumualod officars of the Austmiian Federal Police in
® uMnﬂmdh%Md COT Casse. f

olwnmlnmahnm mwm?.
W 'rmunﬁons
Ax 1991 m suppled by Telscom 1o AUSTEL were i

m the attention uwagga

Yours sinoerely ) -

John Meokahen AL014D
General or - -
Consumer Alisirs ‘ |

o 162
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15 February 1994 Ow et GLH gﬁﬁ%
- . Mates Nox Contultants
Y Reh: Kerwwth M, MHAN
BY HAND - ety
ot b0
Mr John Rundell Joha 8. Molnie
Fersier Hodgson Corporate Advisory Fronci V. oo
Level 11 Row dae
439 Collins Street '
Melbourne VIC 3000 ' : c o p y
-~ Dear John _ B ' -
COT MATTERS
| I refer 10 our conference on 11 February and confirm I am agreeable in’
| principle 10 the following amendments to.the draft “Fast-Track”
| Arbitration Procedure.
Clause 6
Insert a third dot point: o Meirrurwe
“Such member or members of the Resource Unit (as defined in .
 clause 8.1) as the Arbitrator deems appropriate”.
’. aﬂ“"’-’ saduey west

-~ Add the following sentence:

hrisbp iy

_“The Arbitrator may stipulate such time frame and such other
conditions in respect of the production of documentary ‘ canherra
information pursuant to this clause as he reasonably considers to be
appropriate,* -

Clause 7.6
DT

Add the words “or sub-clause 7.5" in the second line after the words “sub-

clause 7.17, ’ sdrteadoe
Harsen

1197746 _OLH/KS
Leves 21, 459 Collins Streel, Melbourne 3000, Australia. Telephone: (613} 614 8711,
Pacsimile; (61-3) 614 8730, G.P.O. Box 153IN, Melbourne 3001, DX 252, Melbourne.
The Audhed™4F NHEMDAT BF IMECIW 4 PEASE AR 4 ZAEALL08 B Lpw fums o+ At Pygic - The Amercis - Europe « Toe vaooie £a6




-~

[ =]

=

Clause 7.7

i\h;d: the words “or sub-clause 7.5" after the words "clause 7.2" in the third

Clause 8.1

Insert the words “(or related entity)” in the third line after the words
wwnmu’mdagammtheﬁ&hummmewwds *South.
elbourne”, -

Clause 8.2
Replace the second sentence with the following:

*The Arbitrator shall notify the parties in advanee of any such
proposed activities, stipulating @ time frame within which either
party make g submission, verbal or written, in relation to the
nanue of the mosedenquiﬁuorreseardz.m.&rbmmyat
his discretion submissions from the parties in relation to.-
findings of fact arising out of such enquiries or research." .

§ am siill nor completely relaxed about this deuse. 1 would not be
surprised if one of the parties objects to the ability of the Resource Unit to
éxamine material which has not been formally placed in evidence, On the
other hand, I can see no aliemative way of approaching the problem in
logistically sensible fashion. -

Clause 8.4
Delete the words "Subject to sub-clause 8.2,
Clause 10.2.2 |

1 do not think this clause requires change. In essence, it states that in the
process of determining a claimant’s losses, I am to establish a link between
the loss claimed and the alleged defect and, to assist in this process, I can
make reasonable inferences not only from the evidence as formally
presented but also from additional information provided to me by the
Resource Unit. The wording may be cumbersome but | believe it achieves

its purpose. '
Clause 20

The existing clause 20 should become clause 20.1. A clause 20.2 should be
added as follows: -

“The fees and expenses of individual members of the Resource Unit

shall be paid by the Administrator and are part of the administrative
costs of the Procedure.”

1976 _CLH/XS

/63




| Clasise 24 =

The heading should simply read “Liability*.

The existing clause 24 should become clause 24.1 and 3 clause 24.2 should
be inserted as follows: '

“The individual members of the Resource Unit shall not be liable to
any party for any act or omission in connection with any enquiry or
research or assessment of material in connection with any
arbitration conducted under these Rules save that any such person
shall be liable for any conscious or deliberate wrongdoing on his or
her pan.*

Flezse let me know if these amendments would be acceptable to you..
As you are aware, | have not yet heard from Telecom in relation to the
‘proposed arbitrution procedure, I am expecting to confer with Schorer
and Gams representing the claimants on Thursday 17 February 1994,

Yours sincerely

GORDON HUGHES

e¢ W Smith

TH9THE_GLE/KS




AUSTEL - - -
92596 (9) ALSTRALIAN TELFLOMMUNICATIONS AUTBORITY * -
17Febn'm§'1994 R _ | L
wm.m L
General Mana . :
Group w L
Telwcom
Fax s323041
Dear Mr Black A0
.- FASTTRACK SETTLEMENT PROPOSAL ,
9 ;;:mrtowtalophom conversation oimdm lwﬁmﬁdﬂnumw

procodure to be followed by Dr Gardon resoNIng the Claims of
%hmmrasesﬂ.qwt?&enﬂ?% posa/are for

! ole of Or Hy | R
 Bubject to thet quakfication, { can, however, provide you with my undigratanding
of the Fast T SaubMP eouhﬁng!nadvhewmyadto
Yotlhwrtmphomeomemnmm?mm~ L

. mmam&«mxm mmw .
-2 assessment, This may be sesn by ngmwuhluﬂu
Fast Track Settiement Propossl with thelf emphasis i
~JRViEW.... * and on *, m'ﬁﬂammm

Wammmmm»mm»mmr -
A Teack Settlement Proposal.

. While clause ofMFaﬂTmScﬂbmmPTcdm
with the causal §nk was based on dlause 8
Artitration Prooedure, #t mmmwomammm

mmwmmmm reiating 1o
causation ... " which appear in ciauss While clause 10.2.2,
ofthe “Fast Track® Arbltration Proceckre ( understand has
baan glven 10 ths parties appears 10 be consistent with dlause 2(0)

of the Fast det Proposal, the words ©...
mmwmafm.. "In

% 1029 wwuummmmddm 2(9.

. “The Fast Track Settiemant Proposel was sient on the lssue of
AUSTEL detemiining a maximum amoure-receverabls in tont
sgainst Telecom, & was cenalnly not my intention thatany
mu«mwmmmwmwmr
Cxses’ ctaims against Talscom.

S QUEENS RUAD, MELBUUGKNE, VICTORIA _—
POSTAL: 10, BOX 7440, ST KT.DA RD. wr3oumne, victora, 304 A10025

TFLEPRONE: (131 K38 TR0 KACSIMILE: (03} €20 3021

T'd | meWamwwu /‘ ;







File note
Telecom Arbitration

Date: 18 February 1994

Matter no: 1673136 -

On 17 Fcbmary 1994, between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m, I attended the offices of

Hunt & Hunt for the purpose of having a discussion in relation to the arbitration rules prcpared
by Hunt & Hunt (the "Rules").

The meeting started at 9:30 a.m. and in attendance were Gordon Hughcs Pcter Bartlett, Ann
Garms, Graham Schorer and myself.

Record of Meeting -

~ Ann Garms started by attempting to read from 2 letter by R Davey (Austel) but was interrupted.

<

\J

The history of the negotiations leading up to the fast track settiement procedure (¢ FTSP") was
discussed.

Ms Garms stated that all the Cot Claimants wanted was a commercial settiement of the matter,

not an arbitration. The FTSP came out of a proposal put by Mr Schorer to John Holmes and I
Campbell.

i

" Mr Schorer stated that the Cot Cases had wanted a loss assessor and not an assessment procedure

prone to "fine print". The proposal put forward by the Cot Cases was not backed by Telecom and
subsequently negotiations got off the rails. Then the Austel investigation began and the media
became involved. R Davey acted as a facilitator between Telecom and the Cot Cases. Prcviously,

a draft agreement had been put to the Cot Cases which Telecom had stated would not be changed
\}/wlnch turned out to be incorrect).

The FTSP came out of several meetings and was put forward by R Davey.

Mr Schorer and Ms Garms agreed that the FTSP was the agreed way to resolve the dispute
between Telecom and the Cot Cases.

Mr Schorer advocated that instead of having a claim, a break and then a defence being filed, both
... parties ie. the Cot Case and Telecom should do their preseatation at the same time to the

assessor. Mr Schorer did not like the arbitration procedurc and the procedure he advocated was
consistent with his understanding of the FTSP.,

It should be noted that the FTSP does not refer to an arbitrator but an “assessor”.

FHPMELCS\A04900.5 + 23 February 1994 (12:49) /£ 5

MITAAS




o - ) oo - . . R T :{’*_:f‘}f ’j.'_"\\' L Wﬂ:.fﬁl -

Mr Hughes expressed his view that the powers of an arbitrator under the Commercial Arbitration
Act made an arbitration a more effective way of determining the issues in dispute between the
parties. o '

Mr Hughes stated the problems with an "assessor" were that it was a toothless position and that

he was not convinced that it could guarantee the result as either party could withdraw or would |

not be bound by the resuit. . _ | ~
) - . ! -

Mr Schorer asked if he could pull out of an "assessment” during the process if he did not like the

way it was going. Mr Hughes and Mr Bartlett advised that this was not the case as he was

contractually bound by whatever the terms of tire assessment were.

Mr Hughes stated that an arbitrator had more powers and considering the cumrent facts
surrounding the Cot Cases ie. suspicions and the long period of antagonistic negotiations, the

adjudicating party would need powers to ensure that all material relevant for the decision was
obtained. ‘

re
~3

Mr Bartlett stated that Telecom and the Cot Cases wanted a method of resolution as a final
settlement of the problem - no right of appeal, no resource to the Courts.

Ms Garms agreed with this conclusion.

Mr Schorer stated that he needed documents from Telecom to prepare his case and without this

material, he could not go to arbitration. Mr Schorer had raised the issue of documents with
Austel and was unsatisfied with Telecom's response.

Mr Schorer stated that there was nothing in the Rules which provided that the Cot Cases were to

‘_f get the relevant documents. Mr Schorer was disappointed at this stage that since 18 November
1993 2 of the Cot Cases did not have any documents.

Mr Bartlett stated that this was a reason for starting the arbitration as the @itrafor could order
the Mg’og of documents.

Mr Hughes stated that he was aware of the dispute between the parties but did not have any idea

as to the pature and indicated that from this point in time, there were two ways to proceed i in
N\ relation to the problem of outstanding documents:

(I)  the procedure is put on hold until all the documents are exchanged in accordance with the
\ FOI procedure; or

(2)

the arbitration procedure commences and then the arbitrator gives appropriate directions
for the production of documents.
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Mr Hughes indicated that one party can ask for documents once

¥

the arbitration has commenced.

Mr Hugbes advocated this course of action as more effective and that 35 m'gsgrlf he would not,, - 5
make a determination on incomplete information. ’ : . :

Mr Schorer asked Mr Bartlett why the FOI law was not as broad as the discovery procedure.

Mr Bartlett did not answer this question directly but confirmed that he believed it was wider and
' that documents would.not be partially deleted as was claimed by Mr Schorer.

.,

Ms Garms stated she had three concerns about the Rules as drafted:

(1)  causal link; -

-

— (2)  flow on effects of treatment by Telecom - adequately compensated; and

(3)" Telecom's liability amended to give assessor the right to make recommendations.

Causal Link

 —--— In relation to this matter, Ms Ga_mis stated that it was agreed that there would not be a strict
application of legal burdens of proof, etc., in relation to the proving of the loss suffered by the

Cot Claimants. Reference was made to discussions with Tan Campbell and two Senators. Ian
~ Campbell admitted that Telecom bad been remiss. Ms Garms stated that Tejecom was in a

-~ difficult ‘position and queried the current drafting of the Rules in relation to a requirement that
the strict causal approach be applied.

e

Mr Schorer stated that Telecom was in a difficult position because 2 lot of the relevant
documents either did not exist or had been destroyed.

(=

Mr Bartlett referred to clause 2(c), (f), and (g) of the FI‘SP in relation to the causal connection.
Ms Garms had received advice from R Davey that there was a difference between the FTSP and
the old rules that had previously been prepared by Telecom, (not the Hunt & Hunt Rules).

Mr Schorer accepted that W Smith had been appointed as administrator. W Smith had invited the

Cot Cases to talk to the TIO and had requested input in relation to the rules beforehand. Mr

Schorer was disturbed that once Mr W Smith was in place, there was 2 documcnt prepared by - .
Telecom of proposed rules for the arbitration. Mr Schorer considered Telecom was. already

moving away from the spirit of the FTSP.

Mr Bartlett and Mr Hughes both stated that they had not received this document and had not read
it and that it was irrelevant.

Ms Garms returned to discussion about causation which was her point no. 1.
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She stated that clause 10.2.3 was not consistent with the FTSP.

Mr Schorer agreed with this and stated that accepted legal pnncxplcs were narrower than the "'- '-""7 R
“reasonable burden” that had previously been discussed between R Davey and himself. Mr

Schorer believed that R Davey had said that the "assessor” would look at the whole history and :
would base his decision on reasonable evidencc

Mr Hughes queried whether clause 10.2.3 was deleted, this would reflect what thc Cot Cases .-
believed. was the result in relation to the issue of causation.

Mr Schorer stated that he did not like all of clause 10.2.3, not just the reference to accepted legél
principles.

Ms Garms stated that she had spoken to R Davey re causation and that-R Davey should contact
J Mr Hughes to explain what was agreed in relation to the causation issue.

Mr Schorer referred to Lovey's Restaurant by way of example of the problem when one party

alleges that telephone calls did not come through, how it is necessary in relation to a legal burden
to prove the Joss from each telephone call.

Mr Bartlett asked how would the assessor be expected to calculate the quantum of the claim?
Mr Schorer replied there were several ways, for example the arbitrator could:

(1}  look at the incoming and outgoing calls and the volume of the business and look at the
background to the business; or

(2) look at similar businesses and breakdown of calis coming in and look at the positioning in
the market etc. of the business.

L

Mr Hughes said that he would consider the Cot Cases position on the causation issue at a later
time,

Clause 2.C

Ms Gamms states that the Rules should be amended particularly schedule A to reflect clause 2.C _
of the FTSP which seemed to relate to her claim that the assessment of the damage suffered by
the claimants should include "flow on" losses, including pain and suffering, etc.

Ms Garms stated that if Telecom bad taken different action in relation to the settlement of this

matter Ms Garms would have adopted a different approach and subsequently damage would have
been reduced.
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Mr Schorer stated that if the past treatment or lack of processes or behaviour by Telecom had

caused further losses beyond thc mere business losses relating to t.be faulty telephone services,
then they should be assessed.

Mr Schorer agreed that what he was trying to say was that if the “flow on losses” due to the pasf
relationship between Telecom and the claims were proved to be caused by Telecom's behaviour
then the arbitrator could decide that they should be compensated.

I
Mr Bartlett referred to Schedule A(3) of the Rules.

Mr Hughes suggested that if paragraph 2(c) of the FTSP was inserted in the Schedule then it -
would remedy the Rules in relation to the flow on losses.

Mr Schorer queried whether the assessor's role was only to establish the legal liability and .

quantum, whatever the cause of action, not just the quantum in torts but the total liability
including other causes of action.

Mr Hughes stated that the clause 10.1.1 did not limit Telecom's liability to Telecommunications

Act and it was queried whether it would be appropriate to insert in clause 10.1 after the
expression “liability” the phrase “in the procedure”.

Ms Garms stated that previously Telecom had plcaded that Tclccommumcauons Act in defence
to the actions by the Cot Cases.

Mr Hughes stated that Telecom is in a position to plead the Act.

Ms Garms queried whether because of the history of the complaint whether Telccorn was entitled
to rely on the exemption as its defence.

Mr Bartlett and Mr Hughes stated that the arbitrator could make an order notwithstanding the
fact that statutory Hability would prevent the award of damages,

Mr Hughes suggested that the word "demonstrated” in clause 10 should be deleted and that
clause 10 should incorporate paragraph 2(g) of the FTSP.

Both Mr Bartlett and Mr Hughes were to review the Rules,
Mr Schorer referred to clause 11 of the Rules and stated that he did not like it.

Mr Hughes. stated that “compensatory® referred to actual loss where "punitive” implies some

form of punishment of the guilty party. Mr Hughes stated that in determining the amount payable

by Telecom, it was the loss suffered that was relevant, not the fact that Telecom's behaviour was
deserving of punishment,
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Ms Garms stated that the manner in which things have been conducted in the past was' relevant to . G
the quantification of the loss. Ms Garms stated that her problems went back to 1984. Ms Garms . <

referred to the fact that her husband couid no longer work and suffcred from agoraphobna' has .’ -
panic attacks, is withdrawn and unhappy e

Ms Garms stated that Telecom knew of her anxiety in relauon to her husband's behavxour and |
asked how his personal claim would be dealt with.

Mr Bartlett referred to "losses” and the FTSP.

Mr Schorer said that there should be an ability in the arbitration to add to the liability and that
“loss" was not just to be based on trading documents. He had raised this question with R Davey

who had replied that "loss" was the widest possible term and it would cover things like pain and
. \/-‘.uffering.

j

R Davey gave verbal advice. Telecom was not present during this meeting.

Mr Bartlett stated that ‘the Rules and that the FTSP was focused on "compensation” and that the

actual loss that was to be compensated would include the monetary loss plus any other loss
capable of compensation.

Mr Bartlett stated that compensatory damages and not punitive damages were apprbpriate.

Ms Garms stated that she wanted the full loss that was proved to be compensated and not just
commercial loss.

Paragraph 2(c) of the FTSP was referred to.
\,/Mr Hﬁghcs advised that "punitive” damages should not be payabie by Telecom.

Mr Hughes advised them that "compensatory” was the appropriate measure and it would be a
matter for the arbitrator what amount of loss should be recovered.

Ms Gamns stated that R Davey, after she had cxpressed her dissatisfaction with her previous

teatment and that she was not happy with the settlement, etc. and that these matters should be
taken mto account in detcrnunmg the “loss".

Mr Hughcs advised that what loss was compcnsatcd by the FTSP was open to argument.
Mr Schorer referred (o a letter of understanding that was sent to R Davey,

R Davey had rung up Mr Schorer about the letter of understanding.

Mr Schorer admitted that he was stuck with the FTSP. / 6 5
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' Mr Schorer stated that ] McMahon had also been present in the room when R Davey had referred .
to the quesmn of loss.

R Davey had asked whether he should send the “letter of understanding” to Telecom and had
objected to the use of a tape recorder.

Mr Bartlett stated that any loss claimed should be set out in the points of claim document and
evidence should be given if the word "losses” was meant to be wider than monetary losses.

Ms Garms stated that she had trusted R Davey and that the assessment of the losses were up to
the assessor.

Mr Hughes stated that it was his opinion that this matter should be left to the arbitration at which
\__/umc he would hear submissions on the meaning on the word "losses" in the arbitration procedure

) and at that point he would make his determination "as to what sort of losses would be
compensated by Telecom.

Mr Schorer again referred to the fact that he had considered a joint presentation would be more
appropriate,

Mr Bartlett confirmed that he believed a joint presentation would be unhelpful as Telecom would
not have an appreciation of the Cot Claimants' clé.ims

Mr Bartlett stated that the proposed procedure would be faster lhan the method proposcd by Mr
Schorer.

Mr Schorer stated that the current procedure as proposed takes the onus off the plaintiff and the
- procedure should accept that losses have occurred.
}

Mr Hughes stated that as arbitrator, he must have all relevant information that after he received

the claim, he would look at Telecom's defence and ook at what other evidence he needed to
satisfy himself that he had everything.

‘Ms Garms stated that to date, the procedure of the dispute had been long and drawn out and that

Tclecom kncw the substanoc of the claimants' defence and that shc wanted thc ume framcs

Mr Hughes stated that he would be happy to reconsider the time frames issue after submission.

Ms Garms referred 1o a letter where it was stated that these matters were to be settled by the end
of April.

Ms Garms requested an explanation of the Commercial Arbitration Act 1984
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- Mr Bartlett and Mr Hughes agreed that Mr Bartlett would send to Ms Garms Quecnsland lcgal. o
advisers a copy of the Victorian Commcrclal Arbitration Act.

~ Mr Schorer was still unhappy with the structure of the procedure on the basis that Telecom knew - '
what everything was about and therefore he would be unhappy for any departure from the joint
presentation method that was discussed with him prior to signing the settlement.

Mr Hughes said that he disagreed with the method proposed by Mr Schorer and that it would be |
appropriate to have a ¢laim document and then a defence document filed.

Ms Garms referred to the fact that she had attempted to contact Coopers & Lybrand and they had . -

- advised her that she was no longer to approach them for documents and that it was appropriate
\Jfor’ her 10 go to Telecom and not Coopers & Lybrand.

~ Mr Schorer put forward a proposition of the compromise in relation to the joint presentation but
Mr Hughes confirmed that a claimant can always come back and reply to the loss submissions of
the other party considered appropriate by the arbitrator.

Mr Hughes asked when Ms Garms and Mr Schorer would be in a position to file claim
documents.

Ms Garms stated that she needed documents that were currently being sought through an FOI
application but that she was currently preparing her claitn.

Mr Hughes indicated that he would be happy to receive documentation and a letter explaining
her claim and a letter from Telecom broadly stating its claim and documents dealing with it and
- then he would meet with Mr Bartlett and discuss the appropriate time frame. ‘

J :
" Ms Garms stated that she was putting together her claim and that she had written to Telecom re

the Bell Canada and Cooper & Lybrand reports. Jan Campbell had promised that Telecom would
give Telecom's response to the reports and further testing results to her. Telecom bad not
complied with this. '

Mr Schorer indicated that he would not start the arbitration until he had the full documents and
_ that was l:us present posmon

Mr Hughes argucd that once the procedure was up and running, it would be easier for him to
obtain documents.

Mr Schorer was emphatic that he would not waive any rights in relation to documents that could
be obtained under the FOI request if they were obtained in the litigation by way of "discovery®.

Mr Schorer reiterated that he would not waive his rights. - / 6 {
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Mr Bartlett queried the effect of the conﬁdentiality of the arbitration in relation to this stance.

Mr Schorer argued that Tclecom had becn playing ducks and drakes in refation to the FOI
application and that he had no intention to sell himself "down the river".

Mr Schorer stated that Telecom was denying access to documents to cover documents by the
arbitration.

Ms Garms stated that Telecom had made concessions in relation to its stawtory tiability and that:
there should be a sense of give and take between itself and the Cot Cases.

Mr Schorer mamtamcd its position that he should not waive his rights in relation to any |

documents he got under the arbitration which should have been provxded by Telecom under the
s FOI application.

} -
Mr Barteut indicated that it would be difficult if after the submissions were made by the
claimants and Telecom, if the matter was then debated in the press.

1 stated that the request for confidentiality was fundamental to the arbitration although I have no
instructions expressly in relation to the particular ¢clauses.

Ms Garms stated that there was a lot of anger in-the Cot Claimants which had been enhanced by

Telecom's reluctance to provide the documents under.the FOI application which had not becn
dealt with in a businesslike manner.

Mr Schorer maintained that he would not weaken his position as he considers himself in total
conflict with Telecom until the matter was reso]ved.

3 Mir Schorer stated that both parties were not fully co-operating and it was like pulling teeth and

that he was not going to weaken his position and that he was not going to give away anything as
to what his concerns were but he would not give away his rights under the FOI Act. There were
allusions to the fact that Mr Schorer believed he would discover incriminating things against
Telecom that would give him further rights to be compensated.

Mr Schorer stated that if Telecom had acted in a reasonable manner he would bhave all the
relevant documents and the documents would be his documents and any document obtained

under FOI would be available to be used later and he was not going to remain silent.on certain
information for example, police tapping.

Mr Schorer stated that he believed Telecom had engaged in industrial espionage and he would
not remain silent in relation to documents evidencing this.

FHPMELC5\94049000.5 - 23 February 1994 (12:49) / :
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Mr Bartlett indicated that in relation to a Court proceeding, if documents were used for other
purposcs than the actual proceeding, it would be contempt.

Mr Bartlett stated that if the evidence indicated illegal tappmg and unfair means had been used
then there may be some "moral” duty on the party to go forward,

.

1 again confirmed the essential nature of confidentiality.

Ms Garms stated that she believed that from her sources a senate inquiry was definitely going to
happen in relation to the telephone bugging.

Mt Schorer would not elaborate on his concern any further. -

_Mr Bartlett indicated that there may be a duty to disclose to the police criminal matters.
~f

As there seemed to be a stumbling block in relation to this clause, Mr Schorer and Mr Bartlett

went out of the room to draft a particular clause for him.
fo]

Ms Garms advised in Mr Schorer's absence that Mr Schorer's strained mental state was because
of his rather tragic life which included his wife leaving him and a car accident subsequently that

rendered one of his sons, now approximately 22-23 years old, a quadriplegic. Ms Garms stated
that Mr Schorer's related anxiety was his family.-

Mr Bartlett and Mr Schorer returned into the room and .put forward the following proposal which
was that:

"If Mr Schorer believes that he should go to public in refation to a particular document or
information, then he would ask Mr Bartlett and provide Mr Bartlett with reasons as to

3 why he should go public, if Mr Bartlett says no, then Mr Schorer has a right of appeal to
Mr Hughes whose determination will be absolutely final."

Mr Bartlett was asked as to what criteria he would apply and indicated that going to the press

would have to "sit together" with the integrity and neutral position of himself and the arbitrator

and the paramount concern of the arbitration being that the integrity of the fast track procedure
should be maintained.

Ms Garms indicated that she would not require such a clausc in relation to her and that she would
not go to the press as she considered the arbitration procedure would be a final binding resolution

of her dispute with Telecom. It appeared that Ms Garms spoke on behalf of the other claimants
and that Mr Schorer was in a special position.
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Subject to the above issue, Mr Schoxer and Ms Garms agreed w:th Mr Hughcs that 1f tl1e" :
amendments suggested were made they would be happy with the Rules, Mr Schorer indscated
that this was subject to him recewmg lcgal adv:ce in relatnon to the ﬁnn.{ draft of tbe Rulu

Mr Hughes would send out 2 summary of today 3 mcetmg and suggested changcs once he had o
received Telecom's suggestcd amendments and then he would deal wlth them

Mr Schorer quened whet.her in the preparation of the claim they should be entitled to go to the
Research Unit to see if the documents were put together properly. Mr Hughes indicated that he
considered there was a risk that this would interfere with the mdcpendence of the research umt
and therefore it was inappropriate. All the parties seemed to agree.

| Points of Issue

~/
} Set out below are the main points of issue that were to be considered by Mr Hughes:

Yt
-

clause 10.2.3 should be deleted: *

2.  paragraph ‘2(c) of the FTSP was not reflected in the agreement and should be inserted in
Schedule A;

3. . the issue of "loss" covered by the arbm-anon should be left to submlssaons at’ the
arbitration;

4, the question of confidentiality and Graham Scorer to be resolved;

5. in section 10, the word "demonstrated” should be deleted and that clause 2(g) of the FTSP
_ shouid be included.
___/ ou 1n
3
Robert McGregor

I subsequently had a meeting with S Chalmers and briefly went through the above.
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200 Eakbaos Sireet
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" Ayytrela
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© Fesma {13) 02300
Mr Gordon Hughes
Hunt & Hunt
Level 21
459 Collins Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000
. ‘Dear Mr Hughes
J

7)"Fast Track" Arbitration Procedure

I refer to your facsimile dated 11 Febiua:y 1994 requesting Telecom's comments 08 your
proposal as to the “Fast Track" Arbitration Procedure. - |

« Telecom agrees with the general spirit of your proposed proﬁure, but disagrees with the v L
SpBCILiC clauses set out below, In each case, | have providet am CoT WhicT %
Wﬂm brief explanation of Telecom's reasons for sequiring the

amendments,

1. Clause$:  ‘The first paragraph should be amended ax follows:
o line 1 - change "Each party” to "The Claimant and Telecom

Australia%;

, ¢ line 6« change "parties" to "Claimant, Telecom Australia;
) « line 8- delete "and from the parties to the arbitrationg between
“':-) each of the three Claimants referred to in Schedule D and

Telecom Australia”

Telecom's view is that the arbitration of & dispute should commence as
soon as the relevant claimant and Telecom have completed, signed and
returned & Request for Asbitration form. There is nothlng in the "Fast
Treck” agreement which provides that asbitration should be delayed uatil
each of the “fast-four" claimants have completed, signed and returned
Request for Arbitration forms in respect of their disputes. It would be
contrary to the spirit of that agreement to delay the arbitration of one
claimant's case simply becausc another claiment had not completed,
signed and returned a Request for Arbitration form in respect of a

different dispute.

/66
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2. Clause 5/
____Sched.B:
3. Clause6:

- L e B I T Wit T e Wa

The third paragraph of Clause 8, and all of Schedute E, should be
deleted.

The norma] operation of the Commercial Asbitration Act would provide
the parties with rights to appeal if there is s manifest errot of lew on the
face of the award. These rights should not be excluded. To exclude
these rights could bind 2 party o an award based upon a fundamental
ersor of Jaw. Normal abitration appeal principles should apply.

The first paragraph should be amended by Inserting after line 8:

"a At the Arbitrator's discretion, a party's professional consultants,
save that if the Arbitrator allows one party to have its
professional consultants present at any hearing then the other
party will also be allowed to have its professional consultants
pretent at all relevant hearings;" :

The second paragraph should be amended by inserting in line 3
after the word "discretion”, the words "save that il the arbitrator
allows one party to have external legal representation then the other
party will also be allowed to have external legal representation”

Telecom considers that these amendments are pecessary 10 easure that -
legal representation and access to professional consultants is only
aliowed in an equitable manner as between the pasties .




LR R
i — v d

P14 NI oI TL N R TR FINTLY .

4. Clauges  Delete the last three lines of clause 7.1, e e e
71,72, - )
) 7.5: Delete the Iast four lines of clauge 7.2.

Insert at the beginning of clause 7.5;
"At any time after the commencement of the Proceduye:
7.5.1 Either party may request the Arbitrator to require the other
party o provide further particulars and/or documentary
Information which is in the possession, custody or power of the other
party, or which the other party hay the right to obtaln from third
partles, The request for further documentary information and/or
particulars by a party must be made in writing to the Arbitrator
and must be supported by written reasons for the request which
shall state the relevance of that further docementary information
and/or particulars to the arbitration. The Arbltrator will consider
the request and if the Arbitrator reasonably believes that the
further documentary informatlon and/or particulass requested is or
are relevant to the srbitration, the Arbitrator will require the other
) party or the third party, by notice tn writiag, to provide the further
f) dosc:mentzry information and/ar particulars, '
7. . " .

Insert at the end of clause 7.5:

“7.5.3 Nothing in this Procedure shall result in a party having to
disclose documents which are subject to legal professional
privilege,

Clause 7 1 of your proposed procedure provides that the Claimant may
request aay documents that the Claimant requires which are beliaved to
be in the possession, custody or power of Telecom. No equivalent
provision is provided for Telecom to obtain documentation from a
cleiment. This position is particularly unfair to Telecom given the -
Claimants’ ability to also obtain documentation from Telecom through
FOL

") Telecom is of the view that it is more equitabls for both parties to be :
X | given the same rights to request documents and/or particulars, and that is /
~ {is more efficient for the parties 1o be able to request documentation prior |
to having to file their submissions. - .

1t is also Telecom's view that privileged documents should be exempt
from disclosure 1o the other party to arbitration.
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6. Clause 7.6: Replace the words "the Claimant will be tFeated as having

%

Armmat Wil iitm w1 LT

‘Clause 8.4:

Clause 9:

New
clause 164

abaadoned the Claimant's claim under the Procedure” appeariag in
line 7, with "the Arbitrator shall dismiss the Claimant's claim",

This amendment is suggested for consistency with Clause 7.7 which
deals with default by Telecom.

Replace the words “and shall be under no obligation to disclose to
the parties advice given in such consultations”, with "but shall *
disclose to the parties advice given in such consultations"

In Telecom's view, it is usual for the parties 10 be sware of all
information upon which a decision in respect of their disputs may be
based.

Delete this clause

Telecom does not consider thet it is appropriste for the disputes to be
heard togetber. The disputes concern differeat customers operating
different telephone equipment from different parts of the telephone
network, and running different businesses. I also refer to my comments
at point 1 above.

Insert 2 new dlauze 16A before clause 16:

164 Confidentiality undertakings as set out in Schedule F shalt be

provided by each of the following!

s all personnel from the Resource Unit who are used by the
Arbitrater; '

o each parties' professional advisors who are present at any
hearing and/or who have access to any documentation provided
{n the course of the arbitration; and

v 8l representatives of the Adminlstrator who attend a hearing
pursuant to clause 6"

164
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10 New Insert s new clause 16B after new clause 16A:
_—-—-—claoge 168 "16B . Confidentiality undertakings as set out in Schedule Gshall be
. provided by each of the following:

« the Special Counsel;

o all personnel from the Special Counsel's office who are in any
way used by the Special Counsel in relation to the arbitrations
and : _

» all representstives of the Special Counsel who attend a hearing

_ pursuant to ¢lause 6." :

Telecom has submitted to arbitration in consideration of the arbitration
process being kept confidential. The above undertakings are required by
Telecom to ensure the confidentiality of this process in respect of non-
parties to the dispute.

Schedule F would contain a form of confidentiality undertaking in
relation to the the conduct of the Procedure, any documentation provided
in the course of the arbitration, the Confidential Information, and the
Arbitrator's award. ' '

' ) Schedule G would contain a form of confidentiality undertaking with the
same provisions as in Schedule F, but also with further provisions
specifically providing that the person shell not at eny time discuss aoy
aspect of the arbitration or the Disputes, with other personael from the
Special Counsel's office who have not signed such a confidentiality -
undertaking or who afe retained by or undertaking work for Optus.
Telecom considers thet it is especially important to epsure that the
Special Counsal's office provides adequate “Chinese walls”, given that
this office is also engaged by Telecom's major competitor,

9. Clause19: Replace the words appearing after "Claimant” in line 14 with the
words "then any obligation of Telecom Australia aristng out of the
Procedure to pay any sum to the Claimant sball be rendered null
and vold. Any payment already made by Telecom Australia fo the
. Claimant arising out of the Procedure shall be wholly and
:) {mmedistely refundable by the Clalmant to Telecom Australia as
liqutdated damages." ' .

Telecom should not bear the burden of proving specific dameges in the
circumstances of these acbitrations, if a breach of confidence is
established. Telecom has submitted to arbitration in consideration of the
procedure and the award being kept confidential. The time, cffort and
cost involved for Telecom to again submit to arbitration to prove specific
dameges once & breach of confidence is already estsblished, would be
substantial. It would be reasonable and normal in such circumstances to
fix the amount which Telecom can recover if a breach of confidence is

established, as above.
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10 Clause23/ Replace the first threTines of clause 23 with thewords "All

Sched. B-  documents letters or notices sent pursuant to the Procedure shall be
served upon the addressee by being delivered by hand or sent by
pre-paid post to the addressee’s address specified in Schedule B and,
i .

Tnsert at the end of Schedule B, the following:
"(*Telecort Australii’) i
Attention Mr Paul Rumble

Telecom Australia

8th Floor

242 Exhibition Street

Melbourne Victoria 3000"

Insert before the word "day"” on line 8 of clause 23, the word
“business",

l} The first two amendments are required to ensure that no disputes arise as
to the delivery or receipt of relevant documents lettets or notices.
Telecom is particularly concerned to ensure that the claimants tecognise
" that Telecom is managing these abitrations through Telecom's head
office.

The third amendmeant is required to take account of weekends and public
bolidays. '

{1 New - [Ifeither party has sent original or copy documents in :up;;oljt of its
Clause 25 case to the Administrator then that party may within six weeks of
publication of the award request the return of those documments.

This addition is required because Telecom may need the return of the
) documents provided, for use in other maters. -

-"_) 1f you require further explanstion of Telecom's reasons for requiring the above amendments,
please contact me, : _

Telecom has not yer had the opportunity to consider any changes which you may consider
appropriate 2s a result of your meeting todey with several of ths claimants. Telecom may
consider that further amendments are necessary in response 10 any changes to the procedure
which are proposed by the claimants  Accordingly, please keep me informed of any such
possible changes to the procedure. '

Yours sincerely

“Steve Black

GROUP GENERAL MANAGER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

Frmmw ww b WL g v
W
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Crossbar equipment was oﬂ‘ginall; desfgned to have an Operational
0

MHfe tn excess of 40 ears, before ma or upgrading of ufpment
would be required, 4 d Ps " Wiem

It was 8Xpected that , a1l number of components tgenerany

relays) would , fa1l st ap eartier ' time, by maintenance

Dhﬂosonhfes. using Tndfcators, would {dentify these faylts and

have then rectified before degradatfon ¢ service was noticed by
omra' -

Experience with Crossbar common control equipment has shown that
the opsrationa) 1ife, before major upgrades are required, {s closer

t0 20 years thap 49 Years due to ;.

Incnesing and highep traffic rates than expected,
" Low mintemance gpfope. y

T Under dimensioning of some ranks of equipment,

- Working environment,

?f) ;:- :u number of ‘rgjayg havo: been found to have o short operationa) ‘--. |
® t0 factors such as a4

- Number of Operations per year,

- Sequonc'lng 14 ipringsets and contacts,

- . Design problems causing contact erosion, v

These Problems - haye Coused early cpigis periods 1{p equipment
performance,

The fol?owfhg condftions hyye been observed when an exchange
reaches a relay wear crists pofpe: y '

- Service to_ the customer 1 degraded, », _
- Current ind‘lcator: do not highl{ ght the problem area, Vs

- Exfstfng resources, using normal maintenance practices
Cannot recti fy a1 fauigs and_problenms, ,
When relay wear bec 'c different approach to

omes sfgnfficant.
mafntenance Practices s required 1f the same performance targets
&re to be achigved with existing resources.

The Tntention of this menual i to provide fnformation relating to,g.t‘ 67
- Alternative maintenance practices. K4277§
02903

. Mechanfsms Ind effocts of relay wear,
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21 February 1994

BYFAX: 287 7001
Mr Graham Schorer

COT MATTERS
1 enclose the following:

@ letter from Telecom dated 17 February 1994 commensing on the
proposed *Fast Track” arbitration procedure;

() copy memosandum by Peter Barden of Messrs Minter Ellison
MorrisFletchercancemmgmeCOTCaserespmsetOthspwposed

procedure; and

(© copy letter from me to Ferrier Hodgson
summarising the outcome of my meeting
the Resource Unit in relation to the proposed

te Advisory
tepresentatives of

1 have set out below a summary of the issues raised by the various partes
and my recommendation (made after consultation with Mr Bardett) in
relatdon to those issues.

ItismyOpmm&attherewnmxdaﬁmsetombebwmmsonab!e
andshmﬂdnotpresemeiﬂ!erpanywithmysedousbaslsforwncem i
theseproposalsareacoeptableinpdndple,lshaﬂhmuuctMesarshMm
Ellison Morris Fletcher to redraft the Arbitration Procedure, with a view 10

execution later this week.

Iminkitwouldbckmppropﬁzneformetopemmllyensﬂgeinﬁmher
diﬂoguemmepmuesinreh&onmmeommofthisletter. Please
direct any comments direct to Mr Bartlett. I would be grateful if you would
endeavour to communicate with him within 48 hours.

11201330_GLH/RE
Level 21, 459 Collins Street, Melbourne 3000, Australla. Telephone: {51-3) 614 8711,

Facsimlle; {61-3) 614 8730. G.P.O. Box 1533N, Melbourns 300). DXx 252, Melbourne.

The Auiraan member of Inanaw, 5 me
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Clause 5

In relation to the first paragraph, Telecom seeks amendments to provide
that the arbitration will commence in relation to each claimant when that
claimant has completed the formalities. It is not necessary to wait until all
four claimants have completed the formalities.

Recommendation: agreed.

In relation to the third paragraph, Telecom seeks to reserve normal rights
of appeal arising under the Commercial Arbitration Act.

Recommendation: agreed.
Clause 6

hY

In respect of the first paragraph, Telecom proposes that the arbitrator
q have the discretion to permit 2 consultants to be

s professional
present, with a reciprocal right for the other party to have its
present in such circumstances. - /

Recommendation:  agreed.

Also in relation to the first paragraph, Ferrier Hodgson proposes that
specific mention be made of the right of a member of the Resource Unit
to be present, at the arbitrator’s discretion.

Recommendasion: - agreed.
Clause 7

Corcern has been expresed by the COT Case representatives about the
timeframeforsuwixbsions.

Recommendation: 1 am happy to introduce greater flexibility into the
proposed time frame. This can be achieved by
inserting an initlal sub-clause to the effect that “the
time frames for compliance referred to in this clause
are subject to the oversiding discretion of the
Arbiteator and may be the subjeet of submission by

the parties®, C
Telecom has suggested that clauses 7.1, 7.2 and 7.5 be amended to provide
Mpwmmmemmtommdomm&omﬂmomer,m

requcsutobemdethroughmearbitmtorandtobcsubj&tmthe
arbitrator's discretion.
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- o Recommendation: agreed.

Also in relation to clause 7.5, Ferrier Hodgson suggests that the arbitrator
be required to stipulate a time frame in celation to the production of

documents.
Recommenidation:  agreed. *

In relation to the production of documents, Telecom recommends a
speciﬁ;e exemption for documents protected by legal professional,
pa'fvﬂe .

Recommendation:  agreed, subject to the right of the Arbitrator to hear
submissions on whether particular documents are

protected by legal professional privelege.
Clause 8

In relation to clause 8.2, Ferrier Hodgson suggests a re-wording to make it
clear that the arbitrator will notify the parties in advanoe of any proposed
inspection or examination by the Resource Unit and that the arbitrator
should have the discretion to seek submissions from the parties in relation
10 finding of facs arising out of such Inspection. Commenting on clause 8.4,
Telecom belleves the arbitrator should disclose to the parties all advice
received {n consultation with the Resource Unis (e interpretative
conclusions as well as findings of fact). -

Recommendation: agreed.
Clauss 9

Telecom objects 10 the claims being heard together as each case may
involve different considerations of fact. _

Recommendation:  given that the claims will be heard simultaneously, the
arbitrator should by leave of the parties concerned

have the right to common findings of fact
from one case to another in appropriate
circumstances.

Clause 10
The Claimants seek a specific reference 1o clause 2(g) of the Fast Track

Seulementpropoealmtheopenlngunesofdausemsoastodarlfydm
parameters of the arbitrator's powers of assessment under this procedure.

Recommendation:  agreed,
The Claimants seek the deletion of clause 10.2.3 on the grounds that the

of clause 10.2.2 directly reflects clause 2(f) of the Fast Track
Setlement Proposal and is therefore adequate.

11201330_GLH/RS / é 8
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Recommendation:  agreed.
Clause 16

The COT Case representatives have, to the meeting on
17 Pebruary, withdrawn their objection to this clause, _

Telecom has proposed additional proﬂslommquhhgfonml
confidentiality undertaking to be si allpeuonswhoa:epdvyto
the proceedings. gred by

Recommendation:  agreed,

Clauss 19

Telecom is not satisfied with the proposal that in the event of a breach of
confidentiality, its damages arising from the breach will be determined by
an independent arbitrator. Telecom proposes that in the event of
unauthorised disclosure, any obligations imposed upon Telecom

10 the procedure should be rendered null and void and any paid to
the claimants should be refundable.

Recommendation:  agreed.
Clause 23

Telecom recommends that persons authorised to receive notices be
specifically identified.

Recommendatior:  agreed.
Clause 24

The Special Counsel and members of the Resource Unit seek an exclusion
from liability for any act or omission, to the same extent as the arbitrator,

Recommendation: agreed.
New Clause 25

Teleoomseeksaremrnofdocmncntsvnﬂﬂnﬁwccksofpubucanonofma
award.

Recommendation: agreed.
Schedule A
The Claimants seek s reference 1o clause 2(c) of the Fast Track

Setlement Proposal (or a replication of the wording of that clause) in
Schedule A.
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Recommendation: agreed,
Schedule B

If Telecom's clause
or propoaalsregardtna Smaoccpted.ﬂﬁssmedule

Recommendanon agreed,

11201230_GLH/RS
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23 February 1994 -

AUSTRALIA

COMMERCIAL AND CONSUMER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

37242 EXHIBITION STREET
MELBOURNE :
VICTORIA 3000

Australla

Telephene (03} 6327700
Facsimile (03) 632 3241
Mr Gordon Hughes
© Hunt & Humt -
Level 21 .
459 Collins Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Mr Hughes

"PFast Track" Arbitration Procedure _

I refer to your lctter dated 21 February 1994 setting out your recommended amendments to the
proposed procedure.

Subject to the following amendments and our agreement to the final wording of the procedure,
Telecom is prepared to submit to the proposed procedure in respect of the "Fast Track® claims.

Clause 6

In relation to Ferrier Hodgson's suggestion that they be permitted as of right to be present at an
oral hearing, if this suggestion is accepted then Telecom would also require its accountants to
be present at such hearings. In the normal course of Telecom’s business, accounting issues
would be addressed by qualified accountants and therefore it is appropriate that, if Ferrier
Hodgson are to be present to deal with accounting matters, then Telecom's accountants should
also be present. ' |

© Clause 8
In relation to Ferrier Hodgson's suggested rewording of clause 8.2, the partics should retain the

right to be able to make submissions in relation to any evidence considered at any inspection,

end any findings of fact arising owt of an inspection or other enquiry reached by the Resource
Unit, and the wording of the clause should reflect this.

000168
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Clause 9

Telecom agrees to your Ivcommendsation on the understanding that findings of fact wi
beconsidmdoomopbetmthecaseswiththeamm .Offactwﬂlon]y

Setﬂemmtprr:posalintheopemnglinesofClanse 10, conditional reference
ClauseZ(t)alsobeingincludedinthatclause. ° Sone ©

'(¢)  Inrespect of Clause 10.2.3, I would appreciate your advice on what
. . 2.3, _ standards
- intend to apply in relation to the arbitrations if this Clause is omitted. Yo
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Clanses 16 and 17

I note that the objection to Clause 16 bas been withdrewn ad no side agreement with Mr
Bartlett or the arbitrator is proposed. Confidentiality is an essential requirement of the

arbitrations. In order to ensure confidentiality is maintained, Telecom requires the following
amendments to be made: ' .

() . Themds",adstmcemwbjmwudedaﬁumeword”oonmwt“inﬁne2of
Clanse.lts;and

®) lhewo:ﬂs"mdanyotherdocmmtspwvidsdin,ormalwidmgivmin,the
arbitrations by either party™ added after the word "Docurnents” in line 3 of Clause 17,

Clause 24

Telecom is of the view that Special Counsel and the Resource Unit should be accountable for
any negligence on their part in relation to the arbitration process, given that these parties are
acting in their capacity as experts. Thetefore, this clause should not be amended so as to
include an exclusion from liability for Special Counse! and the Resource Unit,

Yours sincerely

Steve Black
GROUP GENERAL MANAGER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

5 000170
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Dwyar, Xavin

From: Dwyer, Kavin

Te: Gambie, Palar

Ce: . Humgich, Alan

Sybject: RE Saftware quary

Cata: ‘Thurs3ay, 24 February 1994 1 1;07AM
Paler,

You are q&ﬂa cotrest In your thought that the anecdotat reference applies more to AXE thay ARE-13. v
“Lockuns’ are ganarally wall-known as 2 problem in AXE exchgnges, not only in Austrsiis but In overseas
couniries as well. A number of upgrades have Inciuded seftware which would reduce thae incigance of
lockups, - )

There is nothing to add to my peavious notes on ARE-$1 exchanges esncsming clgims of "Incampatibliily’
probiems. ‘

A
Regarding the problems in AXE ;. .

Inthe NASM database ( which has a recond of faulls reporisd fram AXE exchanges, dating from 1953 when
#t was introduced, although it was not in widesgread use titl 1992/3) there are 105 reports of Lockups affacting

. customers, Twao of these repons refar to PBX services, but there are ng reponts ;_efening spocificxity to '

‘Commander services, .

" Yhe TR daiabase (Trouble Kepor system controlied by TNE to monitor problems raporied, passed lo
. Bricsson, and fixed by Ercsson) which was used prior to NASM (or aff resords of fauils doas ghow lockugs on

AXE squipment which would h3ve arfected cusiormere and PEX functions, but daes not provige any realistic
count of progiem oezurrences. It dees nol recend any lockups specifically related Lo "Commander systems.

AS 3 general carmmant, If the first line was lockea up ang calls aliowed to flow on to the olher finas. then no
caile would be lost yntl! alf linas wers busy, 3¢ | fall {6 scc how sn estimate that "cal! loss cowis be up l015%
* could ba made or repeated with any degree of inlegnity. Vi

Thera is alse anather NSIS database which would contain records of AXE fauits which | have not checxed yel
Bul which | balieve hax rezords of large numoers of fockup [nstances affecting Individual customens Hnes, |
“am reluciant to init)ale a search of the NSIS database at prasent 28 ths fauits recorded thergin would have
no besring on the CoT sarviras in quastion, unless the fault occwured on thalr individual tire,

Kevin.

From: Gamble, Pelar

To: Humrich, Alan; Dwyer, Kevin '
Ce: wagisnd, Fran 7 '
Subjact: Softwere Query A .

Data: Thunsay, 17 February 1954 7:04PM

Feen, | ¢m not sure where Alan is « plawse pass 1o him If he ts on the 24th finor. Al3Q3y

Kevin, Alan

Kavin, 1 did not use your comments on software (COMPATBL) al thls limo a3'they ¢ldn't secm retevant to the
additlonial Information that &ustaf have provided, John MacMahon writes as follows:

1 have referances 1o Ericssans having considersd s lock up favli which was occurring whers the first line .

wauld ba tocked 6ut and this would allow c3lie to fiow to the iher linas. It was sald th arisa throuoh tha
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' -mwmmﬁblmy of Qxdunga sol‘twaru Bnd Ta!ocom‘s qutpment. Emmans agozrantly
‘and agdvised that patticular Commancer systsms were mast vuinersble. €. pn bl
I:uquest&dmatmlosc? d auplo 15%. ,r E.:smn;ares'mdtoha'v.&
Any thoughts on this new lmo ? - |
Peler,

il soungs 3 b!t m:c AXE mtnertnan AREtomatl
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MINTER ELLISON MORRIS FLETCHER

BARRIKTERS & SOLICITORA
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- 29 February 1994
Mr G Hughes ;
Hunt & Hunt
golicitors
21st floorx

469 Colling ftreet
MELEBOURNR 3000

‘ BY PACSIMILE - 614 8730
bear Gordon ‘ :

COT Matters

-

I am ancloaing two copies af the *Fast Track® Arbitration Procedurs,
one providing for a right of appeal and one providing for no appeal.

With respect to a confidentiality undertaking to be executed all
persens privy to the proceedings, I think it best to arrange this
separataly outside the agreement with tha parties concerned. The -
Procedure only binds the parties te the agréament so there is little
point in referring in the agreement to confidentiality raquirements
to ba imposed upon those not a party to the agraement.; _

M’

I would like to discuss with you some of the amandmenié 1 have mide
and suggest we meet on Monday some time for this purpase.

w \ kind mgar:;/ z’-\/

F. J. SHELTON

17,

Ja40581-
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VEAETI ARRICTA T T 0T U0T MINTII ELLISEN NORTIIVERIC VAL R €3 Fadd AUCRS AND WED ) INU TR HEENG INDAR NG,
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Campbel, tan - -
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From: c‘an

To: . W %

Date Thursday, 3 March 1994 9:16AM

DELIVERED TO IAIN CAMPBELL INSTEAD OF IAN CAMPBELL

From: Blount, Frank '

o k. S o Chaline's Zok, Chartie: Vonwiler, Chls; Burdon, Steve; Campball, lan new; Pari
2! *; Zok, : " s on, ;. e w; Pari:

w*ﬂ& m:mxmnmm,m:w.umam.m:ms«

Dre Thussday, 3 March 1994 7:21AM

Staphen:

| am more and mare of the viaw that some form of summit meeting be held between Warwick Smith,
AUSTEL (Robin Davey), Gordon Hughes, David Krasnostain, me, and perhaps others to put this
“foolishness® bahind us.

Please advise.

Frank .
From: Black, Stephen

. To: Blount, Feank

Subjact: FW: Gordon Hughes
Date: Wednesday, March 02, 1994 10:50PM
Priority: High )

Frank
Copy for your information
Steve Black

From: Bl Stephen
To: Kras:gk'min. David

Ce: m&d ¢ Rizzo, Paul

Subj on Hughes

Dato; wwﬂiuh ay, 2 March 1994 10:48PM

David
As discussed it appears that Gordon Hughes and Peter Bartlett are ignoring our joint and consistent

massage to them to rule that our preferred rules of arbitration are fair and to stop trying to devise a s
of fules which meet all tha COTS requirements and with which we might agree if we were preparad t

’ waive further rights

Whilst at a personal level | am of the view that we shoutd walk away | do nat belisve that this option
suits Telecoms wider strategy in that it would sppear to lead directly to a senate enquiry.

MvmmiltofomeGudonHunhntoruleonwmfmodmlesofarbmﬂon.-

| am having our preferved rules prepared now based on Bartlett's latest rules plus our amendments. |
mmmdmmm&"mmwwmmmnm.wraem.xpmwmuymm
these ruies are fair, | will then send thess directly to Gordon Hughes with a direct and blunt request
rule on whether they are faic,

| expect this action to be finalised by tomorrow midday.
Steve Black

001166
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3 March 1994

Mr S Black

Group General Manager
Customer Affairs

TELECOM.
Facsimile No: (03) 632 3241

Dear Mr Black
~ COT Cases - Freedom of Information
| refer to our conversation yesterday about the provision of information. | would

confirm the view expressed that while AUSTEL has no formal role in enforcing the
Freedom of Information Act it is concerned that if the Fast Track Settlement

~ Proposal is to be effective then the COT members must be given access fo the

_documentation in Telecom's possession necassary for them to prepare their cases.

Yours sincerely

Q}A&QA&&\

John MacMahon
General Manager
Consumer Affairs

5 QUEENS ROAD, MELBOURNE, VICTORIA T o
POSTAL: P.O. BOX 7443, ST KILDA RD, MELBOURNE, VICTORIA, 3004 &

TELEPHONE: (03) 828 7300  FACSIMILE: (03) 820 3021
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. MrBartletfsuted that he agreed with the majority of the chiriges in Teleom's wiended

. -

L % Confideatiality

* Mr Archibiild Q' sdvice was that the clanse propased by Telecons was *pot
' Wwi&&sFmTu*smw.wﬁchhMmﬂudm .
Y tieing consistent with the Fast Track Settjement Proposal. _ .'

confidentiafity clauses in Telecom's amended rtes and Mr Bartlett's easfier propased

mmwmaiuud:mmdwmmmmm

mmwadmwmwmmmmmmwmm
_ the srbitrition process, the coi i lp:uvisidﬁuetontln‘l'deobm'l‘uu@ded

“Immi“mﬁ' ed, . . . . .

Mr Srith staced thet be thought it was fxir w ingluda wider conSdeatiality clauses in
the sules than Memlymmﬁthehnmsaﬂqum He stated
that the confidentiality Clauscs fn Mr Bardetts eartier propased rales appeared fair.

2. Establishing s Causa) Link

. - WMmMMMwmmdﬁeM‘mmhpm'
from tho phrese *will exake a finding as to the causel Link” &p fing in clanse 1022
of Tele-om's smended rules was bot fair becanse it did not refloct the warding of the
Past Teack Settiement Proposal. Ha gaid that Mr Archibald's advice did not cover this

key clanse of Telecooy's aménded roles. He acknowledged that neither he not Mr
Sﬁhhhdbmﬁvmmbwmww&mﬁmdm
Fast Track, Setiicment Proposal. |

mwmmmmmmammwmmmhd
difference’ to the outoome of the axbitration. Hae said that in giving éffect to the
mmwwhmmummmmu&wq
MW&QWW&&:WWWNMM

Mr Smith stated that he would got endarse the rules as fair ualces clause 1022 o
wamzmafmrmrmmw.mdhwﬂdﬂmm .
mds‘mmmublomda'mhsmdinﬁnphﬂu'wﬂlmlkelﬁudingum

the cmsal link®. HeukedTelmwhwaugudwﬁwumgtvmby
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' DrHiughes as 10 how ho would make & doterinination in relatith 1 cmusl link bused

_ on “reasopsbls grounds®.
" 3. Punitive Dasasges

Mr Bastlett stated that in bis view punitive damages would not be recoversble under
. his carfier propased cuied, - : .

Dr!hshudidnotupreulymupmiﬂononmisamathkmuind,
bowever ba did subsequently say that pone of the changes set out in Telecomls
amcaded fules other than the amended confidentiality provisions, would maks 'a jot
of difference’ to the Gutcome of the asbitration. '

Mr Sonith stated that in bis view Telocom wiuld not be disadvantaged by agrecing to
atbitration without Telecom's new clanse 103, He also subsequently commented
o MMT&MMMW”MWMwm%u
" to how he viewed tha effoct of the amendments.

6. Exclusion of Liability for Arbitrator's Advisers

" Mr Bartiett stated that he was unhappy that Telecom did not appear prepared to allow
l his firm an exclusion from lability.

Drmghasmdthnﬁemmm&mdmmtsaﬁsﬁedwhhauppedﬁabﬁhy,
but that be did not have a position in relation 10 this matter 2s it did not sffect kim ar
the performance of his fuactions. . : ‘

msmmﬂ:ntbsthwghﬁtm;woublcfu&advhmuwme
liability, sod that the only matter left to be negotisted oa this issue was the guantum
of the liability caps. ' -

Mr Black taid that he thought the liability caps proposed by Telecom in the amended

. B was egreed that Mr Bartiett would prodncs a re-drafted set of sules which Mr Smith and
Me Bartiett would agres was fair. It 'was forther agrecd that tha likelihood of negotiating an
agroement as 1o the form of the sules which was acceptable to il parties, was smail

\mmmmmpmdmmmmwmumnummm
and the four COT Claimants for signatige, -
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COMMONWEALTH & DEFENCE FORCE

Prudential Building, enr London Cirguit & University Avenus, Canberra City
GPO Box 442, Canberrp, AC.T, 2601, Austratia
Tel: {06) 276 011%; Fanc (061 249 7829; Ini. Fax: + €16 249 7829

&A March 1994 CP4/195.C/941225
CEOD
M F Blount Mel:;. Qtfice N
Chief Executive Officer : ! Qt(&tm o
Telstra Corporation Ltd. '

38th Floor, 242 Exhibition Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Mr Blount

On 20 January 1994 I notified Mr Holmes that I had received complaints from three of

the *COT Cases’, Mt Graham Schorer, Mr Alan Smith and Ms Ann Garms, conceming:

TELECOM's handling of their appiications under the Freedom of Information Act (FOI
J_Act) of 24 November 1993 and 21 December 1993 respectively. p.

I informed Mr Holmes that it is my opinion that Telecom should release to the
participants of the Fast Track Settiement Proposal (FISP), free of charge, the
information required by them in connection with presentation of their cases to the
assessor and that such release should be outside the provisions of the FOI Act. 1 also
suggested that Telecom should waive the application fees payable by those participants
who had applied for information under the FOI Act and also waive that part of the
charges which relates to the information requested which is required to eaable the
applicants 10 present their cases under the FTSP. Mr Black replied on 9 February 1994
agreeing to provide certaip information to the participants, without conditions. Ihave
enclosed copies of the correspondence for your convenicnce.

On 15 February 1994, I received a complaint from Ms Maureen Gillan alleging that
Telecom had not responded to an FOI application she bad lodged with Telecom on 7

- December 1994. Your officers informed us that Telecom has no record of Ms Gillan's
FOI request, but that Telecom extends to Ms Gillan the same offer made to Mrs
Garms, Mr Schorer and Mr Smith as detailed in Telecom's letter to me on 9 February

1994. 'understand that a copy of Ms Gillan's FOI request was seat to Telecom oa 16
March 1994. o

My officers received a number of assurances that documents were being sent to the
four applicants from mid February 1994, but I understand that there still are many
documents which are being withheld by Telecom. Mr Alan Smith has advised that he
still awaits many documents, Mrs Garms advised that sbe has received only about 7000
of the 15500 documents identified by Telecom as falling within ber FOI request and
Ms Gillan and Mr Schorer advised that they have not received any documents since the

offer of 9 February 1994, R
D03% Lo
1%
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In view ofthelackofpmgrcssbyhlccominpmvidingﬂndocnmemandcomphims
by Mr Smith that Telecom was improperly claiming exemptions for information
without giving adequate explanation, oae of my officers, Mr Wynack, visited your
officers in Melboume 1o obtain an update of the progress in providing information and
to examine some of the FOI decisions.

Yourofﬁcexiinformedeynackthatthemmsofthemrciseofproviding
\infomaﬁonmthefourapp!icamswas:

. MrSchorer-ThaawasnovalidFthplicaﬁonunﬁlbeeithcrpaidthc
appﬁcaﬁonfeeougmestopnﬁdpalﬁnthearbimﬁanprocess

o MrSmith-Hchasavalidapplicaﬁonandhchasbemgrmtedaccasstomostofthc
documents offered free. He has not paid the deposit for the other documents
included in his FOI request. Your officers informed Mr Wynack, on 10 March
lQ%.thﬂTehwmwdﬂnm;dcasethemminingﬁeedoumemsunﬁerSmith
signsmagreememﬁatedtotthrSP(theAgreemem).whichwasthenbeing

daveloped.

U MsGinan-TelecomdidnouhenhavaanFOIappliwionfmmmGiﬂm Your
officers infmeerWynackthatTclecomismadytomlasemindocmmsm
MsGiﬂm.ﬁeeofchnge.onmemebasisasthcoﬁutothcothuthme

participants.
e Mrs Gamus - She bas a valid FOI application. Your officers informed Mr Wynack
muasubstanﬁalnumberofdocumemshﬂebeenmlcasedandthcrem 2 number
of other documents being considered for selease.

During discussions on 10 March 1994, your officers informed Mr Wynack that there is
addayinscndingthcumainingdocumcnﬁbemseofthejrcmnthninfomﬁon
mishtberdeasedbytheappﬁcmswhichmighxmultincommcminmcmediawhich
is adverse 1o Telecom. Your officers also advised that the Agreement, which was
mmmm.mmamwmwmmmrpuﬁcipmumm
information confidential. Your officers informed Mr Wynack that they expected that
thcAgreementwonldbepmtedtothepanicipmtson 15 or 16 March 19%4.

Your officers assured Mr Wynack, however, that Telecom was not delaying the release
toNksGarmsofthedomnnents;hemqueswdundenheFOIAcL They said that they
wmconcemedatmepubﬁdtymdsigﬁﬁcamdivusimodeecommourcescaused
: bymmeof
N documcntswasduetotheneedfmTelecommcheckalldocumemspriortoreleaseso
that Telecom is alert 1o the possible use/misuse of scositive information. Your officers
e d Mr Wviack thal (hey cxpected i F Of the do ments would take
only a couple of days. A

On 31 January lmmthkreleawdanumbuofdoc'umtstrSmithmdmd
inalcnerofthndmmnsomcoﬂudocumentswmbeingooumd.copiedmd
reviewedandwouldbepmvidedtohimshorﬂy.MSmithinfamedmyofﬁms [4
recently that Mr Black told him recentl that no further documents will be released.
ThisdccisionbyMrBEEwasmadcsoonEEnﬁ?cErcponEmonmforman"on
released by Mr Smith and Mr Black's decision appears to bave been a resction to
inconvenience caused to Telecom by that media report. Please advise whether

00371y
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Telecom has formally decided not to release the remaining documeats it bad promised
10 provide to Mr Smith free of charge.

Intheexpecuﬁonthatthedocumenswaﬂdberdusedwidﬁnacouplsofdayu&u
Mr Wynack's visit to your office on 10 March 1994, 1 took no further action oa the
complaints. ItnowappearsthnTelecomdoanotinmdtdeasinsthedowmts until
"thcpuﬁcipantsagrecnottorelmeanyinfmmaﬁonhthedocumts. .

Imadesomeinqui:iesastowhethaitisTeleoom.ortheothcrparﬁcipants.whohnve
been delaying the finalisation of the Agreement. Mr Warwick Smith and Mr Bardent )&
informed me that the is with Telecom. Iunderstand that Mr Bartleit sent a draft
Agreemeal 10 Telecom on 2 March 1994 and that Telecom sent final information to Mr

Bartlett late on 17 March 1994.

AsunlepmgresshasbowmdebyTelwominpumhgmeFthpﬁcﬁmslhave
docidedtogivethighuprioﬁtytoinvesdgaﬁngthecomphints. As afirststep,
shouldﬁkewappﬁseymofmypuliminuyvicwsonthnpmdthccomphims
which relate 10 delays in providing documents.

Decisions under the FOI Act

Insofar as Telecom's actions relate to decisions on the valid FOI applications - Mr
Smith's and Mrs Garms' - it is my view that delaying release of the docameats to Mr
Smith and Mrs Garms is unreasonable in terms of section 15 of the Ombudsman Act
1976.

The statutory time limits within which FOI epplications must be processed have not
been met and no explanations far the delays have been provided to Mrs Garms or Mr
Smith. I should mention that there is no provision in the FOI Act which enables
Telecom to delay granting access to information while Telecom vets the information in
anticipation of the use to which the applicants might put the information. Indeed,
section 11 (2) of the FOI Act states:
“SubjecttothisAct.apason‘srightofamessisnotaﬂ'ectedby:
(2) any reasons the person gives for seeking access; or
(b)ﬂ:;agemy’sorhﬁnistct’sbcliefastowhmmhisorhermsons for seeking
aceess.”

| Nocistheddayinmnﬁngammthsintmiﬁonwithinthesphﬁddemm's
undertaking, given in response to my letter of 20 January 1994, 10 release certain
information outside the provisions of the FOI Act.

I should be grateful if you would inform me, within seven days, of the reasons why the

authorised Telecom officer has not made decisions an the FOY applications made by
Mrs Garms and Mr Smith.

I should be grateful also if you would inform me whether thete is any impedimeat to
Telecom immediately releasing those documents for which exemptions have notbeen
claimed 1n this context, [ understand that all documents have beea gathered and

decisions on aceess have been made. é

00372
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MrAhnSmimdsoinformedmyoﬁcenthaMthkinformedhimthﬂTelecom
has lost, or destroyed, a number of files relating to his contacts prior to June 1991 and
also some personal files given to Telecom in 1992. Please inform me of the steps
Telenomhasukcnwlocmthzﬁlcsmwconﬁrmthathcywemdesmyed.

Imposition of conditions on release of documents.

Telecom's undertaking in response to my letter of 20 Janvary 1994 is unconditional and
itwasgivenintheknowldgethattheCotCascpeoplehadsignedmemtsto
pasticipate in the FTSP. It was uareasonable for Telecom to require the participants to
make further assurances while Telecom was considering the Agreement and thereby
denyingthcparﬁnipmtsthcoppmtunitywconsidenhenﬂesmdemmwishedm
have included in the Agreement.

IhmisnoprovisionintheFOIActwhichwouldpemitTeboomwimposesuch
mndniomonappﬁcantspﬂormgranﬁngmmdoams-mssundumcFOI
Act is public access. Notwithstanding that Telecom's undertaking to me may have
bwntoprovidcmssoutsidetthOIAct.itwaSmadeinthceomextofcomplainsm
meaboutTelecom'SpromsingofappﬁcanonSundcrﬂnFOIAct. Accordingly, it is
myviewthﬂitwasumumabhfor?eucomtoimpmdwmdiﬁm.

I do mot accept that the action by Mr Alan Smith in disclosing to the media, and to the
AFP, some information released by Telecom pursuant to its undertaking to grant free
access, provides justification for the imposition of a condition that the participants
mustsigntthgrwmenIbefmmesstodocumcntswﬂlbeeﬁec'ted.

Please inform me whether Telecom intends releasing information to Mr Smith, Mrs
Garms, Mr Schorer and Ms Gillan in accaordance with the undertaking in Mr Black's
lener to Mr Schorer dated 27 January 1994 (copy attached) and subsequently
confirmed ip communications to my officers by Mr Black and Mr Rumble.

I will write to you separately to inform you of my findings on other aspects of the
complaints, whea I have concluded my investigation. The other matters includs the
basis for some exemptions claimed, the adequacy and method of providing reasons
given for exempting documents, the estimates of charges for access under the FOI Act.

Yours sincerely

)
b \-&-\ Q\-‘Q \g&-
Philippa Smith

Commonwealth Ombudsman. -, .
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To MR DAVID KRASNOSTEIN COMMERCIAL AND CONSUMER

GENERAL COUNSEL CUSTOMER AFFAIRS
§242 EXHIBITION STREET
From STEVE BLACK MELBOURNE
GROUP GENERAL MANAGER VICTORiA 3000
Subject . Telephone  {03) S ST

Date 7 April 1994 QG"L o o

David

Peter Bartlett tells me that Graeme Schorer is putting pressure on Gordon Hughes to read the
Austel Report and see if it contains anything which would necessitate a change in the
Arbitration Rules. I told Mr Bartiett to tell Dr Hughes that Telecom would seriously object to
such a course of action. . |

Dr Hughes is now convinced that his proposal to have a joint meeting to finalise the rules -
tomorrow is useless. [ told Mr Bartlett that the basis on which Tel

attend 8 meeting is to formally sign the rules - no further discussion o iation to be
entered 1nto.

i

DrHughesmtohavedugabitofaholeforhimsle.

. Mr Bartlett is urging Dr Hughes to notify COTS that he has decided that the rules are now

. i ir and reasonable and must be signed by COTS and Telecom tomorrow.

ick Smit} supposts him in this. Dr Hughes has agreed to talk to Mr Schorer in an attempt
ince hiyn to sign the rules tomorrow. I understand that Amanda Davis is ready to sign.

Paul Rumble
NATIONAL MANAGER
CUSTOMER RESPONSE UNIT




Facsimile

To Russell Berry/
Denise McBumie
Facsimile 288 1567

Company Frechill Hollingdale &
Page

Location

Distrib.

Dear Russell and Denise

Austel Report |

A copy a letter which we have sent to Austel is enclosed for your information.

o CAnndiay s

Simon Chalmers

From ° ° Simon Chalmers
File

Date 8 April 1994
Total Pages

gelecom

AVSTRALIA

Commatcial & Consumer

§th Floor

242 Exhibizon Sireet
MELBOURNE VIC 3000
Australia

Telephone 634 8434

Mesxage Bank
Facsimde 634 8441
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AUSTRALIA

Commercial & Consumer

37th Fyoor
242 Exhibition Street
Melboume Vic 3000

8 April 1994 Telephone (03} 632 770
Facsimile (03) 632 3241

Mr Robin Bavey
Austel
By Facsimile: 820 3021

Dear Mr Davey
Preliminary Draft Austel Report ("the Report")

The purpose of this letter is to confirm Telecom's comments made to your officers in respect of
the preliminary draft of the Austel Report which was made available to Telecom for comment.

Those comments are covered in the following three sections: General Comments, Key Issues of
Major Concem to Telecom, and Comments on Secondary Issues.

Telecom's General Comments

As a broad comment, if the Recommendations in the Report reflect the amendments and
additions | discussed with Mr MacMahon yesterday, then Telecom would consider the
Recommendations substantially acceptable and would so state. '

However, Telecom understood the purpose of Austel's Report was to assess defects in
Teiecom’s process of dealing with customer complaints of persistent faults, and the Report fails
to accomplish this objective. Telecom is willing to accept a report that illustrates the history of
the probiem by describing the COTs' complaints, fairly presenting Telecom's responses fo those
complaints, analysing how Telecom’s processes and systems may have failed to address and
resolve those complaints in a satisfactory and timely manner, and then presenting Austel's
Recommendations for improvements. Telecom cannot accept a report that merely repeats
unsubstantiated, and in some cases defamatory, claims without giving equal space to Telecom's
reply, thereby giving express and implied support to those claims. Austel is not in a position to
arbitrate on the merits of those allegations.

Austel and Telecom have agreed that Or Gordon Hughes, as arbitrator, will adjudicate on the
merits of those claims and will determine the amount of compensation. if any, required. This is
not Austel's function, nor has it conducted the kind of investigation that would enable it to
responsibly make such determinations of law or fact.

Telecom acknowledges that its handling of aspects of the COT cases has not aiways been ideal
and recognises that improvements need to be made, as has been evidenced by Telecom’s
prompt and diligent response to the recommendations of the Coopers and Lybrand Report.

However, in respect of the narrative in the Report, Telecom considers that the Report is
unbalanced in that allegations against Telecom by many parties, many of which are defamatory
and still unsubstantiated, are simply repeated without providing adequately for Telecom's
response to these aliegations. By repeating these allegations, Austel cloaks them with

credibility.
R11841
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In addition, | spent some four hours with Mr MacMahon yesterday going through in detail
Telecom's comments and concerns on the narrative of the Report. in general, Telecom
considers that Austel's selective use of technical information in the Report has the potential to
mislead readers and. in a number of cases, the conclusions drawn from the material presented
are unsound and unsubstantiated by the evidence. Telecom is aiso concemed that in the more
general areas the information presented demonstrates an unacceptable bias against Telecom.

In our discussion yesterday, Mr MacMahon offered me the opportunity to provide responses to a :
number of these allegations and | have agreed to do so. | will provide these responses by j
Monday 11 April 1994,

Telecom also considers that two additional issues for which Austel has a primary responsibility,
should be specificaily included in the Recommendations. The two matters are firstly, the need
for Austel and the carriers to agree a definition of a satisfactory standard of service against
which future performance can be measured. and secondly, the requirement for Austel to move
promptly to set limitations on carriers’ liability under section 121 of the Telecommunications Act
1891. The latter matter has now become urgent. Recent media coverage has heightened the
public awareness of the availability of compensatory payments for business losses without
reference to the normal limitations of liability which are provided to telecommunications carriers
worldwide. In addition, customer response to the recent damage te Telecom plant in Melbourne
and Habart has demonstrated the need for stability in this area.

Key Issues of Major Concern to Telecom
There are five key issues of major concemn to Telecom. Each is dealt with in turn below.

1. The allegation that the Chairman of Telecom misled the then Minister for
Communications, Mr David Beddall. This allegation is supposedly supported by Austel
by quotations from letters from Telecom and Austel. Telecom has not previously been
given the opportunity to comment on this allegation. Telecom is also concerned that
AUSTEL does not appear to have consulted the previcus Minister an his views on this
matter. Telecom's view is that this allegation must be removed from the Report.

2. The allegation that Mr lan Campbell misled the Senate and that Telecom misied other
Parliamentarians. From our review of the Report, there is no evidence offered to
support the allegation that Mr Campbell misled the Senate, and from my personal
knowledge of the comments of at least one of the Senators briefed at these sessions,
Telecom considers that this allegation is completely unfounded. | understand from Mr
Campbell that you have indicated that this allegation is to be withdrawn. Would you
please confirm this in writing. The allegation that Mr Wright was misled by the
information that was given to him by Telecom has also been included in the Report
apparently without investigation. Telecom is concerned that you do not appear to have
consulted Mr Wright on his views on this matter. Telecom's view is that this allegation
must be removed from the Report.

3. The allegation ariginally made by Mrs Garms that Telecom misled the Austratian
Federal Police in an earlier investigation of allegations in respect of her telephone
service, which is repeated in the Report by Austel in an authoritative way. Telecom
considers that the presentation of this matter in the Report is misieading and
defamatory. It is my understanding that Austel has made no inquiries of the Australian
Federal Police in respect of this matter.

Mrs Garms' original allegations were investigated by the Australian Federal Police and

/79
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they found no evidence to support her claims. Mrs Garms was unsatisfied with their
findings and made allegations of corruption directly against the Austratian Federal
Police.




When Mrs Garms repeated her allegation to Telecom on 27 February 1994, Telecom
referred the allegation to the Australian Federal Police for their information and review.
Whilst Telecom has not received a formal response from the Australian Federal Palice,
it is my understanding from oral comments that they have considered the allegation and
the impact of Mrs Garms' statements on the original findings, and do not consider that
the matter needs to be reviewed further. Under these circumstances, Telecom
considers that the allegations repeated in the Report are unwarranted and must be
withdrawn. Opportunity should be give to the Australian Federal Police.to comment on
this material before it is published.

4, The Report, when commenting on the number of customers with COT-type probiems,
refers to a research study undertaken by Teiecom at Auste!'s request. The Report
N extrapolates from those resuits and infers that the number of customers so affected
could be as high as 120 000. Telecom is of the view that this statement is patently
flawed and is not supported by the outcomes of the study and the subsequent follow up
interviews and evaluated material which has been provided to Austel.

In view of the high media profile that this Report is likely to generate, and Austel's failure

to limit carrier liability under Section 121 of the Telecommunications Act, it is considered

by Telecom that the inclusion of this reference is unnecessary, inflammatory and must

be deleted. i
A :

5, Paragraph 6.106 of the Report uses the word 'cover-up’ to describe the attitude of

Telecom staff in relation to COT matters. Telecom considers that the use of this term is

defamatory, inflammatory and inappropriate and requests that it be replaced by the

word 'defensive’,

Comments on Other Issues

As Telecom has spent some four hours briefing Mr MacMahon on the detailed comment, it is not
proposed to deal with those detailed matters in this letter.

However, it is appropriate to raise the issue of Austel's interpretation of the Bell Canada
Interational consuitant's report. It is Telecom's view that the comments purporting to be
derived from the information in this report and the statements made that the Bell Canada
International report supports the COT allegations are not soundly based. Opportunity shiouid be
given for Bell Canada International to comment on this material before it is published.

K

Yaurs sincerely,

Steve Black
GROUP GENERAL MANAGER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

%
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9 April 1994 Telaphore (03) 62773
. Facwmie (00) €32 T

Mr Robin Davey
Austel
By Facsimile: 828 7394

Dear Mr Davey
Preliminary Draft Austel Report ("the Report”}
| refer to my previous letter dated 8 April 1994 and our subsequent conversation, and .

In relation to the key issues of major concem to Telecom which | raised in that letter, | confirm
the following:

1. In relation to point 5, you have accepted Telecom'’s requested amendment;

2. 1in relation to point 4, you have agreed to withdraw the reference in the Report to the
potential existence of 120,000 COT-type customers and replace it with a reference to the
potential existence of “some hundreds” of COT-type customers; and

3. In relation to point 2, you have agreed to withdraw the allegation that Mr 1an Campbelt
misled the Senate, and you will also alter the wording in respect of the reference in the
Report to the statements made by Telecom to Mr Wright, to read that the statements had
the "potential to mislead".

| also confirm your advice that you will include a recommendation in the Report that Austel will
settle with the cariers a standard of service which they will offer, and that you will include a
statement in the Report that Auste! will move to determine limitations on camiers’ liabilties
under section 121 of the Telecommunications Act as a matter of urgency.

Key Issues Which Remain of Major Concemn to Telecom

Telecom still holds the following concerns about the key issues which were raised in my
previous letter.

1. In respect of the first key issue raised in my previous letter, you have refused to
withdraw the disputed reference on the grounds that the words of paragraphs 8.38 and
8.39 of the Report only indicate that the Chairman of Telecom did not disclose the true
nature and extent of COT case problems, and do not specifically state that the
Chairman of Telecom misled the then Minister for Communications, Mr David Beddall.

Telecom's concem is that this statement comes directly under a heading "COT case
allegations” and a clear statement in the first line that Telecom misled the Pariiament.
Telecom is of the view that the juxtaposition of these paragraphs carries the clear
inference that the Chaisrman of Telecom misled the then Minister for Communications,
Mr David Beddall.

/804
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Telecom is also concerned that the Report purports to be an independent review of the
COT allegations by Austel, which hoids ilseif out as being disassociated from the
matters under review. However, the evidence led to support Mrs Garms' allegations
that Telecom has misled the Pariiament refers to documents evidencing a personal
disagreement betweesn the Chainmnan of Austel and Telecom as to the efficacy of a
ministerial briefing note. Telecom disputes the Chairman of Austel's views on this
matter and is of the view that unless the allegation is removed from the Report, the
Report will still imply that the Chairman of Telecom misled the then Minister. This is
unacceptabls to Telecom.

Telecom is aiso concemed that AUSTEL does not appear to have consulted the
previous Minister on his views on this matter. Telecom's view is that this allegation
must be removed from the Report.

In respect of the second key issue raised in my previous letter, | note your advice that
you propose to retain the altered reference to Mrs Gamms' allegations in respect of

Mr Keith Wright. Telecom still has the following concems with your proposal. Telecom
is concemed that it has not been given sufiicient time to contact the officer who gave
the briefing and obtain a statement of his understanding of Telecom's systems and to
prepare a proper response in relation to this matter for inclusion in the Report.

Telecom is of the view that if this allegation is to remain, then Telecom should be given
adequate time to prepare a formal response for publication in the Report.

In respect of the third key issue raised in my previous letter, | note your advice that you
propose to include the findings of the initial Australian Federal Police (AFP)
investigation into Mrs Gammn's allegations of corruption to make it clear that there was
no evidence to support her allegations, and atso to withdraw any specific reference to
Telecom having misled the AFP. However, Telecom’s concem is that this statement
comes directly under the heading "COT case allegations” and is presented in the
confext of a section where allegations by Mrs Gamms that Telecom misled the
Australian Federal Police are presented. This clearly infers that Telecom misled the
Australian Federat Police in the conduct of their investigation.

Telecom is concemed that this makes the Report misieading for two reasons. First,
the statements refied upon by Mrs Garms to support her aflegation, were not relevant
to the subject matter of the investigation carried out by the Australian Federal Police. It
would therefore not have affected the outcome of the Australian Federal Police
investigation which related to the physical disconnection of her service,

Secondly, Mrs Garms' allegation that Telecom is cormupt and has misied the AFP, is
untrue. The basis of her allegation is that Mr Bennett's purported statement to the
AFP, that Telecom did not have access to check her old Commander telephone
system, is not consistent with the file note dated 31 May 1950, Her allegation is that
Mr Bennett's statement is untrue because Telecom had physicat access to view her
equipment, as evidenced by the file note.

Access to check equipment from a technical point of view refers to the ability to
physically access equipment and the capacity 10 disassemble the equipment for testing
and repair. The file note indicates that Mrs Garms had not taken out a maintenance
contract for that equipment with Tefecom and the equipment was privately instafled and
maintained. From a technical perspective Telecorn did not have access to check the
equipment, in that # did not have Mrs Gamms' authority or the responsibility to
disassemble the equipment for testing and repair. Therefore the two statements are

] 80p
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Mrs Garmns has accused Telecom of corruplion twice, and has also made allegations of
| cormuption against the AFP. The first allegation of corruption against Telecom has
been investigated by the AFP and found to be without foundation. The allegation of
corruption against the AFP has aiso been investigated and found to be without
foundation. The allegations which Austel now seeks to re-state in the Report in an
authoritative way have also been referred to the AFP and it is Telecom's understanding
that, after further consideration, the AFP does not consider that the matter needs to be
reviewed further, Telecom considers that the proposed changes to the Report are
insufficient and considers that the atlegations repeated in the Report are unwarranted '
and must be withdrawn.

Telecom is also concermned that Mr MacMahon has been incorectly informed that the
AFP officer who conducted the original inquiry into Telecom, has been found guilty of
comuption charges and is in prison. | have taken this matter up with the AFP who have
advised me that this is totally unfounded. As Austet appear to have been seriously
misinformed about the status of the AFP inquiries and AFP personnel, Telecom
considers that any matters dealing with AFP investigations must be formally cleared
with the AFP.

Telecom aiso considers that it should be given the opportunity to provide specific
responses to any allegations of COT members re-stated in the Report, and that
adequate time should be allowed for this purpose.

4, In respect of the fourth key issue raised in my previous letter, Telecom is stili
concemed that, in the absence of agreed service standands, the proposed reference to
*some hundreds® of customers has the potential to be misleading.

Al our meeting on & Aprii 1994, Mr lan Campbell indicated that Telecom accepted that
the number of customers reporting DNF-type problems might be more than $0.
However, in the absence of agreed service standards, #t is not possible to define
objectively how many customers are not receiving a satisfactory ievel of overail
service,

The number of customers currently in serious dispute with Telecom on all service-
related matters of which Telecom is aware, is substantially less than 100. Accordingly
Telecom's view is that the only reference made in the Report to the number of potential
COT customers, should be the original reference to "more than 50" customers.

Telecom considers that the Report's findings which purport to be derived from the information
in the Belt Canada Intemnational (BC!) report, are misleading in that they focus on minor issues
and ignore the primary findings of the BCI report in relation to those same issues, and are also
in some cases factually incorrect. The Report is also unbalanced because the findings do not
deal with the primary findings of the BC report but only deal with peripheral issues favourable
to the views of the COT customers.

In the concluding section of the section of the Report dealing with BCl, Austel makes no
reference to the primary findings of BCI, but instead focuses on the following statement.

"The BCI repont suggests the following weaknesses:

potential problems attributable 1o oider technology

inadequacies in monitoring and testing equipment

inadequacies of maintenance spares

inadequacies of maintenance procedures

potential problems attributabie to number assignment procedures.”

] 8o
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The sxecutive summary of the BCI report directly contradicts a number of these points. It
states that "the testing and fault locating equipment and systems, as well as procedures to
detect and correct network troubles were found to be comparable with world standards...”. it
also states that "the TEKELEC/CCST test system with enhancements by Telecom is the most
powerful tool available in a digital network.” In view of this, Telecom considers that the Report
is factually incomrect. Telecom is also of the view that the statement that 8CI found
inadequacies of maintenance spares, is factually incomect

if the following amendments are made, this section of the Report will be more be more
balanced. The amendments include:

relating Telecom's responses to COT issues and dealing with them together, £

cormrecting the emors of fact in Austel's findings in refation to technical matters,

referring to the fact that supplementary testing addresses Austel's concems regarding the

original testing, and

« provide prominence to the primary findings of BC in the refevant sub-section of the Repont

dealing with Austel's findings.
|
1

In addition, opportunity should be given for Bell Canada Intemational to comment on this
material before it is published.

It is also critical to point out that repetition of the unsubstantiated allegations of the four COT
customer (unsubstantiated because AUSTEL recognises that an arbitrator will make these final
determinations) without at the same time offering Telecom's response to those claims, is
misleading and biased.

AUSTEL must either (1) not publish four COT customer's allegations at all, or (2) publish them
alongside Telecom's responses, state that AUSTEL does not take one side or the other since
the allegations will be determined by an arbitrator, point out how these disputes illustrate
defects IN THE PROCESS of Telecom's process for resolving customers’ complaints, and
proceed to make recommendations on IMPROVING THE PROCESS. This wili involve much
new material being inserted in the Report to present our position on each quoted COT claim.

Finally, Telecom understands that you may amend the Report to reflect concems raised with
you by the COT customers. As these changes may raise further issues of concem to Telecom,
Telecom is of the view that it should have an adequate opportunity to comment on any such
changes.

Yours sincerely,

Steve Black
GROUP GENERAL MANAGER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

130,
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TELECOM - IN - CONFIDENCE
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The survey, through a series of detailed questions focussing on incoming
calls to the business, found 2 total of 4% who feft that recent difficulties
associated with incoming calls had affected thelr business adversely to a
significant or very significant extent.

The results showed no significant difference between the selected
exchanges and the control areas included in the survey.

. This figure was derived from two Questions asked of all respondents. The
first related to difficulties experienced with incoming calls over the last month
by the businegs. The second (asked of all respondents regardless of their
response to the first question) related to comments recsived from callers
regarding difficulties in getting through to the business in the last manth,

A total of 8% of all busingsses stated they had experienced problems
themselves; 5% had, by inference from comments made by cailers, [/
assumed they had problems; and 8% clsimed they had both experienced
problems themselves and also received comments from callers regarding
difficulties in getting through to the business.

However, the majority perceived thess not to have had any or only a minimal
sffect on their business.

Problems experienced by callers to the business appeared to influence the
® extent to which incoming calls were considered to seriously effect the
business,

Businesses who felt that problems with incoming calls had significantly or
very significamtly effectsd their business tended -

- 1o claim they had expsrienced multiple incoming call problems within
the last month

- to have experienced incoming call probiems at least every few days

- to have heightened awareness of potential problems that may exist
with the telephone servica in their area,

i Copyright : Telecomn Austraiia
|

11115 /%0
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» Table 1 shaws the response to the two questions asked of all respondents
to elicit the incidence of incoming call problems over the last month, '

Firstly survey respondents were asked if the business had expetienced
difficulties with incoming calls over the last month - 16% indicatad they had.
All respondents (even those who had not experienced any difficuities} wers
then asked whether they had raceived any comments from callers regarding
difficuities in getting through to the business and a total of 13% stated they
had.,

¢

This in fact represented a total of 21% of all businesses in the survey who

assumed - either from their own experience, or cornments made by callers -
® that there had been problems with incoming calls to their business during
the last month.

47% of these respondents claimed incoming call problems had had an
adverse affect on their business.

* 19% of all businesses with incoming call problems felt these had adversely ¥
affected the business significantly or very significantly (4% of all
business); 26% perceived the affect as slight.

* The table opposite (Table 2) suggests it was comments from callers
regarding ... '

- the number being constantly engaged {(QSa)

- the number ringing but not being answered (Q6a)

. a recorded message saying the number had been disconnected
. (Q73)

-« that had the greatest influence on perceptions relating to the effect on
the business.

Copyright : Telacom Australia
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TELECOM - IN - CONFIDENCE

Compared to the overall business popuiation the businesses claiming

incoming call problems had very/significantly affected their business were
found to have - '

- more lines to their premises

- more handsets attached directly to lines (where there was na smal)
business systern)

- a higher incidence of other equipment attached to the lines

No differences were apparent between the nature of business of these
customers and the general business population.

73% of customers who felt the problems associated with incoming cafls had
seriously affected their business had reported the problems to Telecom with
varying degrees of success regarding resolution.

When invitad at the end of the survey, 84% agreed they would like Talacom
1o follow up their problems.

These customers will form the basis of the second, diagnostic stage which
will be carried out by Telecom in arder to determine the underlying cause of
the problems believed to exist with incoming calls. During this stage
Telecom will investigate both the Teleeom network and the customers
equipment; and their usage of the telephone service.

Copyright : Telecom Australia
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Mt Warwick L Smith LI B ©03) 277 89
Ombudsman - TIO
FROM: Ann Garms OAM _ FAX NO: (07) 892 3739
« 65 King Anhur Terrace

g . TENNYSON QLD 4105 - PHONE NO:  (07) 852 5040
“CCs - Mt R Davey, Chatrman AUSTEL _DATE: 14 Apdl 1994
| RE: FAST TRACK SETTLEMENT PROPOSAL

"NO OF PAGES: . 2 {including this cne)

@ i smine

On reviewing Mr Miount's commests {n the media in the last 20 hours, it 15 apparent that Telecom is suill
sdopting the hard Jine that the problems experienced by COT were 10t as seve , Or t0 the extent that we
claimed. In a whole page sdvertisement in every major newspaper in Australia today, Mr Blount states -

*Publicity surrounding the allegation of s group of small business people, who call themselves
Casualties of Telecom, or COT cusey, about the effect of deficlencies {a Telecom's service on the

viabflity of their businesses would appear to undermine the values which Telecom clatms to cherish.
Let me assure all our customers, this {s not the case.”

L

The statement in the sdvertisement of Mr Blount is of course contrary to the findings in Coopers &
Lybrand's Review of COT Cases. "Telecom did pot mest the minlmum standarde of adaquscy,
reasonablepess and fairness™.

AUSTEL has also found that Telecom is “less than that which might be expected of 3 model
corporate citizen®. . '

.t is this attitude of denial that has taken Telecom to the position it finds itself in today. For the first
nine years of my dispute, Telecum vonsisteily denicd that any such problem existed. It was only with
the imervention of AUSTEL, the Senate and the Minister, that the story changed from "n0 problem® 10
"the problem's not as bad as you say”.

As you are well aware, COT Cases signed a 'Fast Track Settlement Proposal’ on 23 November 1993
witlh M: Jin Holmes, Corporate Sccrciory, Toleeom. We worc advised by AUSTEL that the Fast Track
Setilement Proposal' was an Assessment Process and not an Asbitration Procedure. Mr John MacMahon
of AUSTEL hys contirmed that very fzct with me in the last week. The Arbitration Procedure was to be
developed for further cases out of the expericncs of dealing with COT through the “Fast Track Settiement

At our first meeting with you. you advised- COT that My Steve Black of Tclecom had given you &
document peftaining Lo wivs of arbitration. We requested that you not forward this document to Dr
Gordon Hughes as this was not the agreemenmt reached between COT and Tclecom. We were
subsequently advised by Me Peier Banlctl. vour legal adviscr, and Dr Gordon Hughcs, that because of
Tclecom's non-campliance with Freedam of Information requests. the Asbitration Procedure would serve
our purpases betier.

We have the utmost faith in Dr Gorden Hughes in his role as Zhaaisscssor. / 9 /
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On the surface, that ‘could very well sound rational, and in nommal circumstances, could very well be
workable and achievable. We are not involved in a dispute situation of nopal ei-cumstances. From
documents | have in my possession, it is quite obvious that Teleanm hears a drep rasaniment to COT
and, as is evidenced throughout their own documents which 1 obtained under FOIL, theit cxpress purpose
bas becn to try to got COT into Count, and [ quote from correspondence from Mr D Hours, Chairman of
the Telstra Board to the Hon David Beddall MP, Minister for Communications, un 18 August 1993 -

"Telecom would welcome the opportunity to present iis case in court but there {5 no accepted
mecbanism for it to initiate court proceedings on these matters. . Hence Telecom must continne to
bear the brunt of pegative media sctivity despite its sttempts to resolve thase easas.”

There are numerous other references in Telecom Corporate files that indicate Telecom's destre to litigate
thig matter.

[ infvally litigated against Teleonws in 1990, however they successfully pleaded immunity under the
provisions of the Telecommunications Act. The dispute with Telecom has literally crippled us finsncially
{oaving us, ar this point in time, whth massive amounts of outstanding debts to our copnsultants who had

.be sppointed by us to assist in substantiating our claims.

Telecom are well aware of our financial position as this is recorded time and time sgain throughout their

files. That is of course, notwithstanding the fact that Telecom tape—recorded and lstened to-.
thousands of hours of my personal and business coaversstions, which included wvery eritical

discussions with my Jawyer, professional advisers and financial consultants.

The 'Fast Track Sertlement Proposal', Clause 2(h) statcs: “"that before the assessor commences the
review, to Inform AUSTEL in writing that the assessor's findfog wiil be final and binding upon
sach of the COT Cases, and that no clafms will be pursued or considered for thase services for the
period reviewed for any reason In any forum.”

of 25 October 1993 from John MacMahon, Manager Consumer Affsirs, AUSTEL, to
Aan Ganms, t¢ ‘Fast Track Seitlement Proposal’ reads in part, as follows:

*Outcome binding on all parties - Telecom also want AUSTEL to accept the cutcome as binding
on all partles.”

.ndnthc'?m‘r’m:k Seniement Proposal’ we can present our claims and they can be assessed in exactly
the same marmer with some guidelines as 1o time frame, confidcntiality, and so forth. -

As the Tivoli'% complrint has been so protracted and complicated by Telecom's actions and insetions,
there is now no doubt in my mind after Mr Blount's statements of last night and today, that under the
Arbitration Procedure, with all of ity legal Lurbs, Telecom witl {ind a way to not accept the
Arbitrator's findings and appes{ on a point of law, thus holding up the final settlernent of COT. We
are not prepared to deviate from the 'Fast Track Settlement ',

Maureen Gillan phoned me last Friday, 8 April, to advise me that she could no longer continue; she had

not obtained her FOI; she was finished; her health was guffering and the just wanted out; and thot she
had no choice but 1o sign the Arbitration Procedure, as she could not continue any longer.

Yours sincerely

-
—

Fore e

Ann Garms OAM] / g /
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. AUSTEL

AUSTRALIAN TRLAUMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY

14 Apill 199

M Avn Garmg
a3 Arhur Torsaoe
T%m D 4108

FAX: oY 892 3730

Deer Mrs, Qurme

This latter utummnmnmmmsmm sl drafted
AUSTEL mdsww?ohoamenuﬂmb« 1m¢u,m3¥m
March 1903, M.uhm'%mont'pm and an ‘asssssor' and
makes no reterence to “arbitration” o to e *arbitretor.*

Yours sincerely

adm Macmanon
Goneianes A

3 QLEENY ROAD. WELAOURNE. VICTORY, / g 3
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Dear My Sonlih

R Fest Track Sctlemout Proposad and she Assezimeit of COT int Refation ¢o
" ! |

thar Proposal

Wo 324 oll in agreement ihat we wiSk to M aseeed by Dr Qardon Mughes under
the Fust Truck Setlltimerd Proposat authonpd by AUSTEL ond s:gned ml:r Mr CJC’?“T
Holmes, Corporate Secralery of Telecorsion 18 . Nowwmber 190%, by
members on 23 Novansber 19298, . .

'll‘c achnowlidge the Muﬂrmaﬂm; by AUSTEL, un I Aprll 1994, that the Fast

Trock Sasthment Proposul conflrms e luumucm procdss for COT wiandert.
(Copy enlosed.) ~ .

Ba

Thanking yoru,
Yonurs sincerely : o

Crahum Sclivrer

ot Ganns OAAL

Ahn. Sntith

g

ddgm  rw -« "
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April - Telecommunicarions
14, 1994 s
Ombudywun
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
Warwick L Smich LLS
Mrs. Ann Garms OmBugiman
65 King Arthur Terrace

TENNYSON QLD. 4108
‘ By Facstmile: (07) 892 3739

Dear ey, Gonere

Thank you for your fax of today, Apust from my briefing yesterday from Rob Davey, I
havenmspokentohimabmnthemmyoumudmthemm Gordon Hughes
is in Port Moresby. I hope to ses Peter Bartlest tonight if he is available.

Yours sincerely,

Warwick L, Smith

Ombudsman

ec. Peter Bartletr

/
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Yelecusnumnicatiops
April 15, 1994
Warwick L Smith 1Ly
Ombudymien
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL
Mt. Graham Schover
Golden
NORTH MRLBOURNE VIC. 3051
.\ By Facstmile: (03) 287 7007
Dear C"Jpl.m‘
He will arcange a mecting with pr. on
understand to be the desire of ‘COTS’ on the
are appareatly several,
 on Tuesday for roc 1w meet with him and Mr Schorer
Cﬂrmumwthcmmpomom

.
| . . o |
| ..-pmdﬁu; ‘?’d@m},"m W Mmm“qmn
|
I O LTD ACK 083 624 747 2ox 18996 “slephone (93) 277 8777
| Ratior:a) Headguargrs ——tam Coltes Straes Sast racsimite (03} 277 8797
a2t exhibiton Stres Melbouras 3006 Mobde 0!8 591 238
MebGyrng Vistor




19th April, 1994.

,Z‘mJb /‘L« o8 Lo IN RE: Telecommunications
5 ﬁ 7 Ceé;! Act 1991
~ IN RE: COT Cases

IN RE: Golden Messengers

BRIEF TO ADVISE AND TO APPEAR IN PRELIMINARY DISCUSSIONS
BEFORE ARBITRATOR/ASSESSOR.

Mr. A.H. Goldberg, Q.C.

‘ We act for G.M. (Melbourne) Holdings Pty. Ltd. of 493-495
Queensberry Street North Melbourne. It carries on a
business of acting as the agent for independent couriers

‘ under the business name Golden Messengers, usually

contracted to Golden. A substantial part of its.activities

‘ is the receipt and despatch of messages by telephone.

Counsel is asked to confer with Graham Schorer the Managing
Directof of the Company and to appear ou Wednesday morning
the 20th inst. in a preliminary discussion before an

arbitrator/assessor (Dr. Gordon Hughes).

Golden Messengers had issued proceedings in the Federal
Court against Telecom. Liability was denied. Money was

paid into Court and accepted.
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Cause of complaint was simply that Telecom did not provide
an effective service. Other persons had similar complaints.
Golden Messengers' problems continued. COT had been formed
as a loose group of complainants similar to Golden. Austel,
the Telecom industry watchdog, investigated the COT cases

complaints, and recommends settlement procedures.

There is apparently a fast track settlement procedure now in

hand under which Golden's damages were to be assessed.

Schorer's present complaint, and the reason for the
preliminary hearing, is that Dr. Hughes, Telecom, and other
parties connected with the Telecom industry are supposedly
endeavouring to make the proceedings not an assessing
process but a more legalistically involved and technical
arbitration procedure requiring, it is feared, Golden
Messengers to prove its case, as it were, from the

beginning.

Austel's review of the COT Cases problems is forwarded

herewith.

The over-weening problem is that Schorer/Golden Messengers

can set out its complaints against Telecom. A Statement of
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Claim can be produced from that, but the problem then arises

that the proof is, as it were, all in the hands of Telecom.

Telecom has been given one or more requests to provide
material under FOI Legislation. It neglects or refuses to

do so. Excuses are unconvincing but understandable.

Given general knowledge and what has emerged from the
settled case it is more than a fair inference that Telecom
has been evasive in dealing with Golden Messengers'
complaints and has given conflicting and non-factual
explanations for the substantial problems that the services
including the assertion that the same do not exist when they
clearly do. It is feared the proceedings before Dr. Hughes

will be abortive if it becomes too legalistic.

It is essential that matters be deferred until Telecom
produces the FOI information required and/or gives precise
reasons why not. Golden will probably prefer to take

Telecom to the Court as to its reasons.

Accordingly we require urgently a substantial conference
with Counsel whether inside or outside normal hours before

toOmorrow.
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Subject: TIO ARBITRATION
Further 1o my telephone discussion with Mr. Graham Schoret of todays

date, please find attached “Fast Track” Arbitration Procedure as of 31st
March 1994 for your attention.
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From: CAROLINE FRIEND

subject: TIO ARBITRATION PROCERDURE

Further to my telephone discussion with Mr. Graham Schorer of todays
date, at his request, 1 attachfor your attention a copy of the “Fast Track”
Asbitration Procedure of 31st March 1994.
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Mater Nox
. Your Refi
BY HAND
Mr John Rundell

Ferrier Hodgson
Chartered Accountants
Level 11, 459 Caollins Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Sit
TELECOM AUSTRALIA - COT CLAIMS

As you are aware, Maureen Anne Gillan signed (through her power of
attorney) the Request for Arbitration on 8 April 1994,

Ann Garms (on behalf of herself and other related claimants), Alan Smith
and Graham Schorer (on behalf of himself and other relaied claimants)

signed the Request on 21 April 1994

?3 steve Black signed each agreement on behalf of Telstra Corporation
td.

Pursuant to clause $ of the “Fast-Track” Arbitration Procedure, the
Administrator, Waswick Smith, hae formally notified the parties and me in
wiiting that he has received completed and signed Request for Arbluration
forms from both parties in each instance, Pursuant to clause 7.2 of the
Fast-Track Arbitration Procedure, each claimant must, within four weeks of
receipt of Mr Smith's notice, send 1o Telecom and to me its Statement of
Claim together with supporting claim documents.

I have been advised by the Adminstrator that formal notice pursuant to
clause 5 was delivered to Garms, Smith and Schorer on 27 April and to
Gillan on 3 May 1994.

1 am anxious for these matiers to procced as expeditiously a3 possible. In
the circumstances I believe it would be appropriate for the Resouroe Unit
1o familiarise itself with documentation which will unquestionably be
placed in evidence, namely:
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L' Bell Canada Intemational Inc, “Report to Telecom Australis”, 1
November 1993; '

2. Coopers & Lybrand, *Review of Telecom Australia’s Diffienlt
" Network Pault Policies and Procedures”, November 1993;

3 Telecom Austalia, “Response 10 Coopers & Lybrand Report and
Bell Canada International Report”, December 1993;

4. AUSTEL, “The COT Cases: AUSTEL's Findings and
Recommendations®, April 1994.

{ believe a thorough understanding of this documentation will assist you in
anticipating the scope and extent of investigations which the Resource Unit
mzy be culled upon to carry out,

I suggest also thar vou familiarise yourself with the Commercial Arbisration
Act 1984 (Vie). '

Yours sincerely

GORDON HUGHES

cc - P Bartletr. W Smith, M Gillan,
A Garms, A Smith, G Schorer, P Rumble

11241692_GLH/AX.
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Pmcontuol Building, ¢nr London Circuit & University Avenws, Canberrs Cay

GPO Box 442, Canberry, A.C.T. 2601, Australia
Tolk: (06) 278 0111; Fax: 108) 249 7829: Int. Fox: + 61 6 249 789

E)May 1994 C/94/195JW
Mr F Blount ce: Shue Abae.'
Telstra Corporation Ltd. Zon Grpbels
38th Floor, 242 Exhibition Street SY8. Caertt qﬁz
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 2 prpsd
Dear Mr Blount

1 refer to previous correspondence concerning complaints [ received
from Messrs Schorer and Smith and Ms Garms and Ms Gillan about

Telecom's handling of their requests under the Freedom of Information
Act (FOI Act).

In my most recent letter, dated 25 March 1994, I apptised you of my
preliminary views on that part of the complaints that related to delays in
providing documents, and invited your comments on several matters.

Mr Black replied on your behalf on 31 March 1994, but his letter
addressed only some of the matters ] raised. Mr Black stated that Mr
Rumble ‘.would give Mr Wynack a full update on the current status of
all applications next Tuesday. A further written response will be
provided at this time based on a total status review.’ I have not yet
received the promised written response.

I should be grateful if you would now respond to the outstanding

matters raised in my letter of 25 March 1994 le

1 Comunent on my views that :
t was unreasonable for Telecom to impose a condition for release of
certain documents that the participants make further assurances that :
they will participate in the FTSP; and '

e it was unreasonable for Telecom to require the participants to make
the assurances while Telecom was considering the agreement related
to the FTSP (the Agreement) and thereby denying the participants the

000721
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included in the Agreement. vz

* 2, Provideinfomﬂmaboutﬂ\estepﬂeleoomhuhkmblocateﬁles
containing information relating to Mt Smith's contacts prior to June

1991 and the personal files which allegedly were destroyed.

Ihavededdedtoprepmsepmheformalrepompursumtbsecﬂonls
of thie Ombudsman Act 1976 on each of the complaints I received from -
Ms Garms, Ms Gillan and Messrs Schorer and Smith. As I have
commenced preparing the reports, I should be grateful if you would
pgrgrdouubstantlvempometomyletmafzsm:tumwmmy

1

My reports will contain opinions critical of certain Telecom actions and,
, in accordance with section 8(5) of the Ombudsman Act 1976, I will give
you an opportunity to make submissions in relation to those actions.

I should also inform you that, in compliance with section 8(7A)(b) of the

- Ombudsman Act 1976, 1 have informed the Minister that am
investigating the complaints.

-
AN 7 el Cert
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. ,I', ALAN SMITH

of CAPE BRIPEE WATE R -
. -~ in the State of Victoriu
HoL DRy <ANMP {2RTLAND  dosolemnlyand
sincerely declare 330 6
THAT

At approxitincly 4.20 pm yesterday, 1 spoke w Detective Superintendont Joff Penrose (Federnl
Police) regarding my concems ahowt wivat bad just taken place.

Telecom had just rewrned to me, (wo (2} identical copics of an Austel Ietm' addreused o Telecom
altached to two (2) dilfarent types of header shocts of different dutes,

My purpose fos being at Telecom House was thar when Telecom had origi supplicd the RO
doimantation, they fad somohow fatled o supply dhe adjviniag docuaieniation that should have
accompanied m'd theso Fax Hudet.?geeu (ifly six (56) heador sheets in

1 was now appurent my conoerns wore justfied.

Teleoomhadminmaﬁonofmﬂﬁuﬂ»fuﬂdmmim:idwmﬂidmlyorbythfmd
\heis own admission made yesiceday by Mr Pollock the Telocom R.O.}. Officer, because that much
ammmumatumwmw\mmmwmmmwwm
o Mrp';:le' . wl'd» e ﬂ)cmdmgﬁmn ommls.m
athors, lock also in tho company of two '
hdwofﬁoepmvidadformmmgmm awueh of the F.OL documentation was 30

wunmnamwmmm.mmmmwmummmm
v £

T asked Rod Pol how can [ tmyclaimlo%eth«iflhemmid.llu!lIuvemu?atedlmdet
the F.OT ugreement i ia such aP;m, that even Telecom themaclves, their own office, is unable to

be sure that the information they ure supplying to me is in fact the correct documents [ originally
applied for under the F.O.L. agreement.

Bven though an office had been allocated for me, with u note o8 the door to that effect, "reserved
from 8am to 6pm", the moment 1 brought tv their sttention the irregularitiss ::de the twu
Fax's in question, thore was an immediatc urgency to terminatc my preseace and t was asked to
fenve at 4.40 pm. These two Telecom employses mude it kaown there was no bad feelings.
bowevet the mule Officor ulso made it very clear, that like Rod Pollock hed proviously said,
bocsuse of the way the B.O.L documenunion was Jaid out and had been viewed by so many
differenmt Peoplo and Departments oic., they were finding # hard 10 match the comest #.0.1. Bax
Header Sheats to corvespond with the originat documentation.

With reforence to this signed declacation #nd the admissions of these Telecom empioyccs
mentionod, one cm ¢so only perhups wonder for good_reason, has the C.O.T. Caxo Membera

actually received their appropriate documentation under F.O1. conditions (Act), which will allow

them 10 hrve cvery opportunity o huve theic known cormunication faults shown by the correct
dawa prosented by "Telecom?

AND 1 make this solemn declaration conscicntiously believing the same o
be true and by virtue of thc provisions of an Act of the Parliament of

Victoria rendering persuns making a [alse declaration  punishable for wilful
and corrupt perjury.
DECLARED at (Yoo et A inthe

State of Victoria this fua P E /
day of ™ rmany / .

One thousand
nine hundred 9 f

Before me (’)\{@V\ﬁ / 8 9
Ceiniorwelt Police Station g

N. . CREASEY
Senior Gonstebilo 21694 at7 (Tamhmwnﬂ Qoad.
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Mka&xn&iﬁ&mﬂn%wﬂumwmmu
Telecom.

smum'mummmhwmmwm
for earlier FOJ inspections has made the coflection of sppropriate documentation
uncestain and diminished the opportusity for him to satisfactorily present his case,

* M Smith has demanded & TIO member be present st today’s examination of papers
by him at Telecom.

‘Ihtvemmptedwommqunmw:tomww
In your sbsence but he is upavailable.

T have also attempted to contact Gordoa Hughes to seck his views but st this point be
100 is unavailable,

Finally I bave contacted John McMshon at Anstel to soo if he was aware of any
andertakings regending the access to FOI documents aud commitments about the
preseatation of these that might have been given by Austel or any other parties. He
said he was not aware of any such commitments.

R
E; - TS

16 May 1994

PS  Mr Smithsubsequently arrived in the office. He asked that someonc from the
office go to Telecom with him. ¥ said that this was not possible but that he
shundmnﬂﬁsoﬁwmdadvtseusofmwlzphomnumbawhznbw
anmdmomceﬁdn'rebmbmdmg. Inﬁn'hinrmlunﬂumokto'

. msywofhswuswﬂumﬂndaadsﬂimayw
would call as appropriate; ¢
. mmw«m«mmwmwm
. available; -
v seekyouradviceastowhndmtheCommmuIthOmbudsmans
oﬂiceshouldbomvolvad -

Ialsonowdﬂxatmeabsenceofpmofmﬂmfomofdocumontsmaybcmnas )
weakening his case but could also be scen as weakening Telecom's defonce and he
should bear this in mind when examining documents. Mr Smith was also concerned
about documents which stated that there were attachments where no attachment was
available. He left an oxampie of this with us (also attached).

B S 7 Sl bl
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@ © L ii Transport Agency

A Division of G.M. (MELBOURNE) HOLDINGS PTY. LTD. A.C.N. 005 905 046

IMPORTANT: WE ARE NOT COMMON CARRIERS, The Carrier directs your attention to its trading TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
CONTRACT. Itis in your interests to read them to avoid any later confusion.

To: Dr. Gordon Hughes Date: 25 May 1994
Company: The Arbitrator for FaxNo: 03614.8730
Telecom / COT Cases
"FAST-TRACK" arbitration procedure
incorporating the FAST-TRACK
SETTLEMENT PROPOSAL.
From: Graham Schorer Total Pages (incl. Header) 2.
MAILED: YES ( X ) NO ( )

‘o

Dear Dr. Hughes,

Due to circumstances and events experienced beyond the direct and/or indirect control of Graham Schorer
~ plus other refated claimants, companies etc., 1 am formany applying for an extension of time on behalf of
Graham Schorer plus other related claimants, companies etc., pursuant to Clause 7.1 in the "Fast-Track"
arbitration procedure to enable Graham Schorer plus other related claimants, companies etc. to finalise
their interim claim for losses due to telephone service difficulties, problems and faults experienced.

In this letter henceforth, please accept that all that is stated relates to and includes both Graham Schorer and
the other related claimants and companies connected with him.

It is respectfully requested that an extension of time to submit the interim Statement of Claim be granted to at
least 15 June next.

The reason for the request are as follows:-

1. A substantial burglary in Golden's premises on the 4 March, 1994 and the theft of vital equipment and
records.

2. The inability of suppliers to replace the equipment untif 17 April, 1994.

3. The consequent difficulties in conducting any business accentuated by external auditors commencing

part of their annual audit from 9 May last.

4, The requirement commencing from 2 May, 1994 to devote the entire staff as fully as possible to
maintain a substantial part of its business with Westpac Bank and add A.N.Z.'s business. Competitive
quotations had been called for by the A.N.Z. Bank.

Should Golden's quote be considered to be of great merit, placing Golden on the A.N.Z short list of
selection.

Golden will be required to become immediately immersed in an extensive exercise requiring long
hours to finalise a massive transport logistic exercise, which will involve Golden’s current customer
Westpac and the A.N.Z. to determine what additional savings can be enjoyed by A.N.Z. (and Wesfpac)
as a result of Golden being able to provide to both A.N.Z. and Westpac shared services where

appropriate without loss of service standards.

Since the inifial indicators of savings to be identified in engaging in such a potential time and resource
consuming logistic exercise to confirm the belief of a minirmum of 15% up 20 - 25% savings to both
parties, where a future need may arise to substantiate savings to be gained of this magnitude on a

Voice: (03) 287 7099 Fax: (03) 287 7001 / i O

493-495 Queensberry Street, NORTH MELBOURNE VIC. 3051
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Transport Agency
potential contract exceeding $1,000,000.00 just may be the deciding factor on who will be finally
selected.

Should such a major opportunity present itself to Golden in the near future where the time and
resources of Golden have to be dedicated to meet this commitment, interferes or prevents Graham
Schorer and other related claimants, companies etc., from being able to complete their interim claims
for losses due to telephone service difficulties, problems and faults,

Graham Schorer will immediately notify the Arbitrator in writing to seek a further extension.

Being engaged in this extensive exercise to date, required long hours to finalise such a massive
transport quotation to the A.N.Z. Bank have seriously compromised my ability fo produce the interim
Statement of Claim up to this point.

The inability to commence using outside resources to assist in preparation of the interim Statement of
Claim etc. until such time as they are in receipt of new confidentiality clauses.

The equipment stolen on 4 March comprised:-

Q
®

(@) One of two word processors with its laser printer and back up disks containing Golden's sales
quotas, customer agreements, facsimiles and all of the correspondence facsimiles and most of
the documentation relating to telephone service difficulties, problems and fauits in relating to our
present claim.

{Another processor with its back up disks which contained no information rela ting to the
telephone service difficulties was not interfered with.) _

(b}  The facsimile machine, micro film and reading equipment, computer modems.

To retain insurance cover, and make good the damage caused by the burglary, the entrance door had to be

replaced, and steel surrounds provided to repair structural damage to the buildings. As well as other
repairs a new automatic alarm system also had to be procured and installed on 20 May, 1994,

The burglary, the loss of equipment, the time taken to replace it and the time taken to re-create files, reports,

correspondence etc. (with significant amounts of information nevertheless being permanently lost) have
had incalculable adverse effect on efficiency and the proper conduct of business generally,

(, The requirements to, maintain contact with customers, to maintain and gain new additional professional

principle carriers.

If any further information or explanation is required to support this application, would you please kindly contact

me as soon as possible. .

Yours sincerely,

/90
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AUSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AUTHORITY Tk ;

e DT e
10 June 1984 " Fon e
Mr S Black T e T e
Group General Manager ST N e
Customer Affairg o7 -C“Ef// o ~
TELECOM. . TN o met 2l

\;'_Q/ . /Z'\_a..a—; =T
Facaimile No: (03) 832 3241
Dear Mr Black

COT CASES

AUSTEL is continuing to racsive complaints as to the quality of service from a .
aumber of the COT Cages

. Mr S8l at Cape Eridgewater cantinues to express concermn
about his ability to recaive and send facsimiles

. Mr Schorer at North Melboums continues to ofaim that

customers are reporting an inability to make a successful
Phone call to his busingss

* Mrigeis ikewisa claiming that he Is not recaiving calls
on his business number and that ha is at times still being
Sublectad to drop out; he also claims problems in receiving
via the moblle service as well as false busy.
Additionally, he is stil} receiving cails meant for other customers.

In thesa circumstances, and given your apparent advics to Mr Schorer that his
Saivice is oparating Salisfactorily, AUSTEL considers there is a need for
objective data as soon a3 possible and accordingty, if it has not commenced,

you are asked to apply the service verification tasts to these services

immediately. AUSTEL's Chigt Operating Officer has confimed that the detail
negotiated with Mr Metingamon is accepted. :

Please comment on the servics claims mads abovs.

Your comment on the turther points raised by Mr fugm is aiso requested

. is a pre-fab replacament or substituts exchangs being
instaled at Dsviin's Bricge?

‘ A32874
i 50 please provide detait and rationaie and data of

»
_ 5 QUEENS ROAD. ;ﬁethoun.“'a.-yt_moma / ; /
POSTAL. PO,

BOX 7443, ST KTLDA RD. MELSOURNE. VICTORLA. 3004
T'ELE.PHONE: (Q03) 822 1100 FArcnm m sne nen oa.




commissioning .

have complaints been recaived from customers at Glenbum _
that their last account is 2 or 3 times the normal level and it so
what is the cause?

Finally, in the course of the CQOT inquiry Telecom undertook to standardise a
farm of werds to be used In agvising customers about liability. The attached
letter dated 31 May 1994 from Sheridan Bailey does not use the wording
advised to AUSTEL and remains a misleading and incomplete statement. Your

comment is sought as well as an assurancs as to how staff are being made
aware of Telecom's obligation to cease this practice.

Yours sincerely :

Jeangiao
John MacMahan
General Manager
Consumer Affairs

Encl:

/9/
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P1-B3-128¢ 121285 FROM CAPE BRIDGE HDEY AP TO

Cape Bridgewater Camp

« PORTLAND « Phone (055) 267 267

= Victoria's Birthplace 1834.

Part of

THE SHIPWRECK COAST

Mr Paul Rumble

General Manager

Customer Response Unit

Commercial & Consumer

Telecom. - - _ 47194

Dear Mr Rumbie,

sﬁmlmtoyowwlephomoomﬁm with me on the evening of Friday 31/06/94. The discussion was associated with my
concesn about cortain confidential matters, which I fismly belisve Telecom has breached, by allowing its personnel access to
ny private phone coaversations, Monitoring withoat my concent. Checking up on who I might decide to ring. Exampls, re:
hand writien, names of the people I have spoken to at the side of the data, telephone-numbers. I thought this type of invasion
of piriucy. only happened in a un-damocratic covntry,

Mr Rumble, I gave you my word on Friday night, that I would not go running off to the Federal Police etc, T shall bonour this
statement, and wait for yout responss o the {oliowing questions 1 ask of Telecom below, As we are in an Arbitration Process,
I shall only send a copy of this Jetier, to the associancdlncmpomedwilhmﬂuspmeess

Thass questions are in point form, with copies of the information FOI extracts accompanied with this letter.

(1) re: letter 2ddressad to Mark Ross from myself. This letter, as you can see., was confidential. I was asking Telecom far
only a Guarantee that rty phone service was at an exceptable level, not for them to look into my private business matters.
{Question) I had tendered for a quote with a bus company to accommodate persons a the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp.
Howcoml\lrltmnble.tmﬂ:eumoftlnscompanyappembandwntneuatmetopnghtlundoonmofawpyofthele&u
sent to Mr Ross, Thnwpywuobtamedﬁmthef’mmqum

) make this very ¢leas, atno time did ] discuss the pame of this company, other than with Mr Pat MacNamars's Office, the

’hen Opposition Minister for Tourism. It was unlikely his office would have had access to Telecom correspondence fromme.

(2) My telephione calls to various locations, Why has Telecom found it necessary 10 hand writs the names of the poople
Y have spoken to at the side of each column,

(Example) What wonld Telecom have to gain from knowing who [am speaking to on a daily basis, 1 find the name of oy
ex-wife hand writien at the side of her phone number that I have rung. My son also happens to live there, § guess howeverthat
you glready know that, {Question) Why has Tclecom nos only wrote my ex-wife's name in these columns, but also, Austel,
Telecommunication Orabudgmens Office, Graham Schorer, and other private persons wha | have rung? How was this going
to fix-my phone favits? v

{3) We havealetter addressed to a David, Telecom document. 1 ssume this David is Mr Swckdale. Seeing thislenterisdated
the 7/4/94, 2.05pm. | aro bewildered to read this letter to David. I ask the writer, Mr Bruce Pendelbury, how come? [ quot2
from this letter: Mr Swith 15 sbsent from his premises from the 5/8/94 to 3/8/94.

My first question is: Can Merndelburyrcadmwmcfumc,ldon‘tevenknomfl will evcnbeatﬁmcpmuma.ngust
1994, Much of Mr Pendelebury's furure remarks about my phone scrvice being up to network standard, has not bor fruit to
date. Pethaps he may have got the dates wrong, or is it another typist's error, similar to perhaps the Bell Canada Repont. '“"
only conclusion associated with these dates, is maybe he meant the 05/05/94. When talking on the phono to Nufhfiee- |

- made mention I could be coming 10 Melbowrne then, However, ! had a school group coming in on this day, ag '

Hosmibnarnsnrrwiade fis snly swsfeirealn ez snidviva e st e len s e nnnar kG~ mec s,
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. {4) Agair my friend Mr Pendelbury. how come he has written a letter 1o Simon dalm. Telecom's outside Solicitor,
- laforming him I had spoked to him sorne twelve months prior, regarding 2 telephone conversation I had, with the former Prime

Tiook at the date of this letter, dated the 14th April lm.mdmwﬂlamicbm:HmHSmdamlsmApﬂ 1994, Y think
back 10 a recorded staiement by a Mr, Stevemack,TekcomeupMuuger.neinfonneam.docmnmtcd. ‘Ihat there were
Telecom internal documents, three in fagt. 'Ihatstatcdthreel‘ehcomemploymmmownmhaveheardmsaylhadrung
Mr Fraser. 1koow what really happened, What say Telecom give a statement on this issue raised.

(5) Thave a Telecom internal lettar, please read. Youwﬂlweﬁ:ai:mfmtomystaﬁiuﬁ:gﬂn&npmndedwhm
they were paid to stay the night.

Who'ut.hewﬂ:orofthisdocument.hhmwymwmymmmwmsmwwmm
a this fubeieuion,

Because I did not have a lot of money during these past two years, Tused to give two days offin lue of staying at the Camp
overnight. 1have questioned (he two staff members who this has affected, Telecom can speak to these persons at will.

(6) (Question) Could Telecom please explain the following Telecom minute. 1 quots from this docurment.

To chack that incoming calls to the Portiand Exchange were soccetsfully counected through My, Smith, the investigating
Technical officer at Portiand Excbmgesetnpequip:mtwhichuappeddmamhoseuus,mmsomdedmm At this
point the Technical Offices would check 0 see if the vall lud been conncued by the moniioring jine. This process was
established from approx. June 1993toAugustl”S,bmvamMﬁpmmmmﬂysuupmulpmwhﬂethhmimhr

officer was available,
‘ (t)ItthiswasonlysetupﬂnoneOfﬁcz;wﬁmnmmycﬂls,mitmsnmmuchofatcstingprocedm.Awweoﬂime.
Whatsbout the easly morning calls, the Inte night calts, Orwasi just open slather to Micro my calls inthe Telophone Exchange
for entertainment.

Telecom iz well aware, that this toohoical monitoring slmuld have oustomer approval. You have gone outaide the tules of
common decency.

I make this known now Mr Rumble. IhzrvcfriendsmwsayingisitohytotﬂkwyounuwAlan.ﬁlkmybeinjm,butnot
that way with a female friend of mine in Portland. Toﬂtinkﬂntowpmateconvmuﬁomhavebemﬁmmdwbyhmlpeoph.
people my Hieod and I'see at various times in Portland, You, talecom have left us with very little dignity. 1 cannot even fesl
safe now 10 make just the every day acceptance of a common phons call, without wondering, pevhaps Telocom is listening?

If Telocont had approached me, and requested 10 use this device to monjtor, listex to the calls, this would huve been different.
My private canvectations, intimate fomak and tmale simplc talk, with myy lady partner has been violsted.
I now ack one more question from Telccom. 1 quote from this Telecom interal document.
Caller usually from this stumber, but supposediy somewhese near Adelaide, on tius occassion,
How did Tzlecom know that the person from that pasticular number usually rang from that particular location? How
did they know who this person was?

Pethaps I can tic this in with this other Telscom internal document I received under the F.LO. agreement. I also quote from
this document,

minfmnuﬁonmgmﬂingﬂnplmcnumbmuﬁodbyﬂﬁsmomfoﬂwing this incident, are available from
Network Investigation, and my information was verbal from? The asute of (it person has been blanked our.

How in the bloody hell was Telecom going to fix n1y phoues, by the things 1 have mentioned in this Jetter, was ot is this Telecom
standard practice Lo go about their communication programmes in this mavnce?

~ Tawelt your answer, /
Sincerely,

Alan Smith.

C.C. MrWarwick Smith. Telocommunications industty Ombudsman,
Dr. Gordon Hughes. Fast Track Arbitrator.

RPN




03-05-1999 13:04 FROM CRPE BRIDGE HDRY CAP TQ 39287701 P.01

. The purpose of this letter is to confirm our discussion of 7 July 1994 at which Telecom

" the end of the arbitration.

for the resource unit to peruse. If the resource unit forms the view that this information should
‘be provided to the arbitrator. then Telecom would accede to this request. [t is recognised that

“ 7 Steve Black

- gelecom

AVESTARALIA

i1 July 1994 : COMMERCIAL AND CONSUM!
’ A CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

377242 EXHIBITION STREET
- MELBOURNE
VICTORIA 3000

FAXED . -
u!-ol 7.-./4!9!“1 ;acsiuile :gg} gg

Mr Warwick Smith
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman

Facsimile No. 277 8797

Dear Mr Smith

outlined a proposal to provide confidential information to the arbitrator subject 1o the

confidentiality provisions of the Rules of Arbitration governing the claims of the t'our COT
claimants.

As discussed. it is proposed that Telecom will provide to the arbitrator a series of confidential
reports which the arbitrator may then make availabie to the four COT claimants subject to the
confidentiality provisions of the Rules of Arbitration. It is understood that. if the arbitrator
makes this information available to the COT claimants. they will be required to keep the
information confidential and return all copies of such documents and material to Telecom at

Telecom will also make available to the arbitrator a summarised list of information which is
available. sowe of which may be relevant to the arbitration. This information will be available

this information may then be made available to the four COT claimants. subject to the
confidentiality provisions of the Rules of Arbitration.

Yours faithfully

-

A

GROUP GENERAL MANAGER

CUSTOMER AFFAIRS / ? 3 ”




Commercial Arbitration Act 1984

Act No. 10167/1984 ' L 86
Y
PART II—APPOINTMENT OF ARBITRATORS AND v"/
UMPIRES
6. Presumption of single arbitrator 5.6

by
An arbitration agreement shall be taken to provide for No. 15/1983
the appointment of a single arbitrator unless—

(a) the agreement otherwise provides; or
(b) the parties otherwise agree in writing.

1. Presumption as to joint appointment of arbitrator

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties to the
arbitration agreement, an arbitrator who is to be
appointed for the purposes of an arbitration to be
conducted under an arbitration agreement shall be
jointly appointed by the parties to the agreement.

8. Default in the exercise of power to appoint an arbitrator

(1) Where a person who has a power to appoint an
arbitrator defaults in the exercise of that power, a party
to the relevant arbitration agreement may, by notice in
writing—

(@) require the person in default to exercise the power
within such period (not being a period of less than
seven days after service of the notice) as may be
specified in the notice; and

(b) propose that in default of that person so doing—

(i) a person named in the notice (“a default
nominee”) should be appointed to the office

in respect of which the power is exercisable;
or

(i) specified arbitrators (being the arbitrators who
have prior to the date of the notice been
appointed in relation to the arbitration) should
be the sole arbitrators in relation to the
arbitration.

(2} A notice under sub-section (1) (or, where appropriate, a
copy of the notice) must be served upon—
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Customer Reeponge Unit

Commorcial and Consumer
£/242 Exnibiton Strest
Metbouma 3000, Viclara
Tolt 034634 5734
Fax: 3634 Dbt

12 July, 19004

Mt Girabvam Schorst

Golden

By Fucsimile: 287 7001
Desr Mt Schorer

1 refor 10 our telephone discusaion of last night wharain T indicated thut I regarded the
onus being on you at this point to advise Telecotn which of the documents you required
from the schedules that wa provided to you at the mweciing (hiat you actended last
Thursday, 7 July 1994.

L confltm my updorstonding that you wished to make an informed decision as to which
documents were required and that you might toke a few days in order to make an
informed decision. 1 would appreciale your response at your earliest cunvenience so

[fhat the recent progress that we have achieved towards tesclving your outstanding
concerns can be maintained.

With respect to my advice to you that no analysis has been undertaken by Telecom on
your System 10 data, a sample of which was provided for your ussessment at the
meating on Thorsday, 7 Tuly,  wish to advise that I have taken sieps today to have
developed an Intesprctative Manual which will hopsfully assist you to undertake your
own anulysis of this data. At this stagc, 1 cannot cornmit to a definite timetable within
which the Munual will be availabie, but I will advise you in due course.

I await your [urther advies as ta which documentation you require and I have organised
patErial to be processed so that it can be made avuilable to you ut the catliest

Paul Rumble
General Manager, Customer Response Unit

. | /94_
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A Division of G.M. (MELBOURNE) HOLDINGS PTY.LTD. A.C.N. 005 05 0486

IMPORTANT: WE ARE NOT COMMON CARRIERS. The Cacrlar directs your attention 10 ita trading TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
GONTRACT. R Ig in your intarests to read them to avold any latar confusion,

To: Mr Paul Rumble Date; 15 July, 1994
Our Ref, 1068

Company: Telecom Fax No: - 634 8441

From: Mr Graham Schorer Total Pages (incl. Header)

MAILED: YES ( ) NO ( X)

90" d 700" ON 80:01  Y6.NL QT T 1002280-5-19:01 N30709

Dear Mr Rumble

I refer to your fax of 12 July 1994 received at 9.19 pm which contains many
statements that require that require a written response:

Regarding the meeting of Thursday 7 July, 1994, which commenced at 10.00 am.
Present were Mr Paul Rumble, Mr Simon Chalmers, Mr Peter Gamble, Ms Leslie

Ann Sleep (who arrived late) representing Telecom, and Mr Harry Thorpe and Mr
Graham Schorer representing Golden. Mr Thorpe's records of the meeting are as
follows:

1) The meeting opened with Schorer tabling a tape recorder to record the
meeting.

Schorer stated that he did this on the understanding that Telecom, in their
~y, |own internal documents (obtained under F.Q.1.), have recommended
Telecom employees recording Telecom custorner's conversations without
the other parties’ knowledge. Therefore Telecom should not be adverse to
the meeting being recorded with Telecom's knowledge.

Telecom rejected the use of the tape recorder on the basis of it being
inappropriate under the circumstances.

Schorer's response. Ag Telecom have not fulfilled their previous
undertakings given to Schorer to provide, in writing, their understanding of
what has been agreed to between both parties at previous meetings,
required Schorer to record stated events so he did not have to rely upon
Telecom's version of the events which accurred during the meeting, or
Telecom fuifilling their undertaking to provide in writing to him a copy of
Telecom's understanding of avents before the next meeting took place.

Mr Rumble's response, "I have provided you with a copy of events of the last
meeting of 21 June.”

Schorer's response, "Agreed. However, | am referring to the meeting on
17 June. | am still waiting for Mr Black to fulfil his undertaking to provide in

writing what was agreed to at that meeting." / 9 5

Voice: (03)287 7099 Page No. 1 Fax: (03) 287 7001
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Mr Chalmers made a suggestion that the tape recorder only be used to
record what was agreed to between both parties. Further discussion resulted
in the agreement that Mr Chalmers would take notes of events, including
what was agreed to between both sides, and for a typed copy of
agreements made would be forwarded to Golden.

To date this undertaking has not been met.

Telecom's response to the question put by Schorer, “Now that Telecom has
received the Commonwealth Ombudsman's S$15 report, did Telecom still
insist that the Golden F.Q.1. application lodged with Telecom on

24 November 1993 as being an invalid application." To which Telecom
answered, "It would be inappropriate for Telecom to attempt to answer that
question until such time as Telecom responded to the Commonwealth
Ombudsman.”

Schorer then asked the question, "What progress has been made an C.0.T.
Cases Australia’s F.Q.|. application iodged with Telecom on 24 February,
1984, Telecom deferred answering the question until such time as Ms Sleep
was present at the meeting to advise the state of progress. -

The meeting ran out of time, and this matter was never re-addressed.

Schorer then stated that he was aware that Telecom had advised Mr Alan
Smith that the raw data used by Bell Canada International including working
papers and analysis made by Bell Canada International to produce the Bell
Canada Repott, was not In the possession of Telecom as Bell Canada took
all of the data and documents with them on completion of the report.

Schorer stated that his F.O.1. Application of 21 April, 1994 included all of this
data and documentation as Telecom had publicly relied upon the Bell
Canada Report to give the Telecom consumer assurances that the Telecom
netwark had been given a clean bill of health at a snapshot point in time by
an independant international organisation who disputed the extent of the
variety and magnitude of the fauits alleged by the C.O.T. Members,

Schorer went on to say that there was a serious flaw in the Bell Canada
testing results of Alan Smith's services. Telecom's internal documents stated
that all tests required a minimum of 30 seconds between test calls to allow
the network to reset itself.

Some of the tests done on Alan Smith's services had a time separation of
approximately 7 seconds between test calls, would have produced test

F*ve:ults showing many test calls receiving a busy signal when the actual line

s free, which the test results did not record.

Voice: (03} 287 7099 Page No. 2 Fax: (03) 287 7001

VIG, 3051
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Mr Gamble from Telecom responded by stating there was a 'typographical
error’ in Alan Smith's report producing the assumption that the test calls have
a time separation of approximately 7 seconds. Mr Gamble stated that

Telecom are fully aware of the need for the actual required time between test
calls.

Schorer's response, "l am aware that Telacom claim that it is a typographicai
error in Alan Smith's Bell Canada test results. What | want to know is, how
can Telecom state that it is a typographical error when Telecom claim all the
ﬂ testing raw data used by Bell Canada International and thelr working papers
A | and results are not in Telecom's possession.”

Furthermore, in the testing of Golden's service, Bell Canada conducted most
of the testing at times and days when the North Malbourne exchange was in
idle capacity, and outside Goiden's normal operating hours, i.e, tests starting
at 4.30 pm on Friday and some tests starting on Saturday, with all testing
finaliging by 1.07 pm Monday from locations only one or two exchanges
separation from North Melbourne.

Schorer then went on to say that the Telecom monitoring results of Golden's
services, as a result of the Austel directive, forwarded to Austel showed
Waeek 4 where the exchange received 80 less calls than that arrived at
Golden’s premises. A highly unsatisfactory situation and impossible result to
achieve,

Telecom presented this report to Austel showing four (4) weeks ‘resuits’
versus the actual time period of monitoring being five weeks.

There was ho record of start and finish times or dates of the supplied testing
results placing Golden in the position of being unable to further analyse the
'rasults’ for other inherent flaws without being in possesion of the raw data
and working papers.

Schorer then asked the question of Mr Gamble, "Are Telecom now going to
claim that this anomaly is another 'typographical error’ ?"

Mr Gamble's response was that he was unable to respond because he was
- not involved.

Schorer then went on to state that on page 137 of the Austel Report, listing
the North Meibourne exchange activity, showing 328 7000 series of numbers
was the worst performing part of the exchange which Belt Canada were
required to test to. Yet Bell Canada tested to the 329 8000 series of numbers
which was the best performing series of numbers within the North Melbourne
exchange. Yet all of Golden's VIP customers were given the VIP numbers to
call which were in the 329 7000 series. And Telecom expects us C.0.T.
members to accept carte blanche the resuits of all these testings.

195
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Mr Gamble from Telecom responded by stating there was a 'typographical
error’ in Atan Smith's report producing the assumption that the test calls have
a time separation of approximately 7 seconds. Mr Gamble stated that
Telecom are fully aware of the need for the actual required time between test
calls.

Schorer's response, "I am aware that Telecom claim that it is a typographical
error in Alan Smith's Bell Canada test results. What | want to know is, how
can Telecom state that it is a typographical error when Telecom claim all the
testing raw data used by Bell Canada International and thelr working papers
and results are not in Telecom's possession."

Furthermore, in the tasting of Golden's service, Bell Canada conducted most
| of the testing at times and days when the North Melbourne exchange was in
! idle capacity, and outside Golden's normal operating hours, i.e. tests starting
‘ at 4.30 pm on Friday and some tests starting on Saturday, with all testing
| finalising by 1.07 pm Monday from locations only one or two exchanges
| separation from North Melbourne.

Schorer then went on to say that the Telecom monitoring results of Golden's
services, as a result of the Austel directive, forwarded to Austel showed
Week 4 where the exchange received 80 less calls than that arrived at
Golden's premises. A highly unsatisfactory situation and impossible resuit to
achieve,

Telecom presented this report to Austel showing four (4) weeks 'resuits’
versus the actual time period of monitoring being five weeks.

There was no record of start and finish times or dates of the supplied testing
results placing Goliden in the position of being unable to further analyse the
‘ragults’ for ather inherent flaws without being in possesion of the raw data
and working papers.

Schorer then asked the question of Mr Gambie, "Are Telecom now gaing to
¢laim that this anomaly is another 'typagraphical error’ ?"

Mr Gamble's response was that he was unable to respond because he was
not involved.

Schorer then went on to state that on page 137 of the Austel Report, listing
the North Melbourne exchange activity, showing 329 7000 series of numbers
was the worst performing part of the exchange which Bell Canada were
required to test to. Yet Bell Canada tested to the 329 8000 series of numbers
which was the best parforming series of numbers within the North Melbourne
exchangs. Yet all of Golden's VIP customers were given the VIP numbers to
call which were in the 329 7000 series. And Telecom expects us C.0.T.
members to accept carte blanche the results of all these testings,

/95
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Mr Gamble's angry outburst and response was, "Austel were provided more
comprehensive information than what appeared on Page 137 of the Austel
Report. Austel chose to ignore the other information supplied which
explained the relevance of the figures contained in the performance report.”
Mr Gamble further added by indicating that as Austel chose to ignore
Telecom's explanation Austel were not on side with Telecom and were acting
in a biased manner to justify the report.

Mr Gamble made the point that the 329 7000 series, when 3AW was
connected to that part of the North Melbourne exchange, created problems,
and the problem went when 3AW shifted premises to South Melbourne.

Austel did not use this information when they produced the Austel report,
even though this information had been provided by Telecom to them.

Schorer stated, "It is for these reasons that it is essential that Telecom
provide these documents, including those documents, data and working
papers used to produce the Bell Canada report, under F.O.I. application”
Schorer stated his 21 April 1994 application included the requests for the
production of these documents,

However, Schorer stated that he predicted what Telecom's final response
would be, "We do not have the documents in our possession, therefore we
are unable to provide them to you." Schorer then went on to state that the
Telecom response wouid be the same to the Arbitrator under the Arbitration
discovery process.

Schorer stated that for this reason he was going to continue to pursue the
matter with Austel as Telecom had pubiliciy relied upon the Bell Canada
report to independently verify Telecom's publicly stated position that they
provide world's best practice network performance.

Schorer stated in his opinion that Austel were the only people who had the
power to direct Telecom to produce all of the raw data, working papers and
results used in the Bell Canada report, placing the responsibility on Telecom
to seek the return of all documents and raw data held by Bell Canada
international to do with the Bell Canada Report an Telecom's network
perfromance.

Schorer then went on to state that, in his opinion, Austel and Telecom have
now joined forces. Austel are abandoning their consumer protection role and
reinforced his position by stating that it was not hard to support that position
when Austel supports Telecom in providing an 85.5% incoming call success
rate being an acceptable standard of service.

/195
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Schorer then made the statermnent that he was going to continue to pursue

this matter, including pursuing political intervention, as this incaming call
performance acceptability falls far short of Telecom's guarantees given to him
and other Telecom customers, and fell far short of Telecom's publicly stated
transmission performance of 98% success rate of calls on first attempt.

6) After 10.30 am Ms Leslie Ann Sleep joined the meeting.

7) An amended list of Schedules was tabled b

y Ms Sleep for discussion, in the
following arder, being:

Files from viewing room - not customer specific

General Files

Schedule 2 - Schorer/Golden Messenger files from viewing room
Schedule 3 - New Schorer Golden Messenger files charged for
Schedule 5 - New Schorer/Golden Messenger files charged for

Discussion took place on the amended list regarding costs of supplying the
documents containsd in each Schedule, and determining the need for
Schorer to access certain information contained in some of the Schedules.

Files from viewing room - not

customer specific: No estimate of cost at this
stage, believed to be $20 per

hour plus 10¢ per page supplied, less withheld.
General Files: Under $500.

Schedule 2: $40 plus 10¢c per page, less withheld.

Schedule 3: $600 search fee, approximate total cost $1 000, stated initially.

This was changed to a search fee of $15 per hour plus 10¢ per page, which
Mr Rumbie changed again to a search fee of a

flat $40 plus 10c per page,
less withheld.
Schedule 5: Free, including 10,000 pages of System 10 data. (Telecom
decislon)
8} Discussion is stiil continuing of what Schorer requires from some of the

amended schedules tabled at the meeting of 7 July, 1904,

Files from the viewing room - not customer specific: Schorer ig still to
determine his requirements.

Generat Files: All documents required. (Telecom were advised of this on
7 July, 1994 at the meeting.)

Voice: (03) 287 7099

Page No. 6 Fax: (03) 287 7001
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Schedule 2. Schorer is still determining whether he requires some or all of

the customer account hilling documents. All of the rest of Schedule 2 is
required. (Telecom were advised of this on 7 July, 1994 at the meeting.)

Schedule 3: Schorer requires all of these documents. (Telecom were
advised of this on 7 July, 1994 at the meeting.)

Schedule 5: Schorer is still determining his need for the 10,000 pages of
Systam 10 data. All of the rest of Schedule 5 is required. (Telecom were
advised of this on 7 July, 1994 at the meeting.)

It was indicated by Mr Rumble that the overall cost would be less than
$2,000 for the supply of documents that had been agreed to from the
amended list, being Schedule 2, Schedule 3, Schedule 5 and General Files.

At first it was indicated that Telecom would arrange for delivery of the agreed
to documents on Friday 8 July, 1994. On reflection, Telecom changed the
agreement to the agreement that Telecom are to provide Schorer with an
accurate costing before the documents were shipped in order to seek
Schorer's acceptance of costs, before the documents were shipped.

Telecom undertook to provide the account later that day or Friday (the next
day) with the agreed to documents to be delivered no later than Monday

11 July, 1994. However, Scharer's right of refusal was reserved subject to .
him getting back to Telecom to advise additional documents requirad under
these Schedules provided.

To date Schorer has not received this advice of costs.

9) As stated at previous meetings, the documents provided to Schorer on
14 April, 1994 require re-supply with legible copies of the original documents
being processed in accordance with the F.O.1. procedures and guidelines.

Schorer has rapeatedly informed Telecom that these documents are covered under
the FOI applications of 24 November 1993 and 21 April 1994,

This matter has been repeatedly tabled with Telecom since the 17 June 1994
meeting and following meetings and, as yet, has not been addressed satisfactorily.

Schorer also raised the question that certain computer printouts had been
supplied that he could not identify as to what sort of computer reports they
were, nor could any of the telecommunications experts he spoke with.

Schorer arranged for a courier to pick up the documents from his business to
enable Mr Gamble to inform him what the computer report represented,

When the computer report arrived Mr Gamble was not sure what the raw
data was being produced for. He gave some explanation and said that he
would investigate the matter further.

Volce: (03) 267 7099 Page No. 8 Fax; (03) 287 7001
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10) In response to Schorer's question regarding Telecom's progress in locating

Schorer again asked the question of Mr. Rumble about the issue of the
network investigations performed on the North Melboumne exchange in the
Telecom network in June/July 1988 and January/February 1987, and the

As to what progress Telecom had made in identifying where these
investigations and reports were, Mr Rumble indicated that time had not
permitted an investigation of this matter.

However, Ms. Leslie Ann Sleep did volunteer the information that she had
uncovered files relating to the Golden tault reports made, etc, back to
December 1984, plus some Golden files held at Mr. Charlie Zoi's office.

11) Ms Sleep gave explanations of files that would be withheld on the basis of
"adverse to the workings of Telecom".

As Ms Sleep's explanation was not accepted by Schorer, Mr Gamble gave
what he believed to be a clearer explanation, which again was not accepted
by Mr Schorer.

What Mr Gamble was asking Mr Schorer to accept was that a technician in
the field or an exchange engineer's documented views, opinions or
observatiions not acceptable to senior management, would be deleted from
the supplied FOI documents on the basis that senior management disagreed
with the technician or the exchange engineer's point of view and the refore
would be classsed as information being disclosad which would have a
substantial adverse effect on Telecom

Ms Sleep then stated that names of Telecom personnel would be deleted
when those Telecom employees had no interface with the Telecom
customer,

Technical terms also would be deleted.

12) Schorer again raiged that the proposed verification testing being not
acceptable and that Schorer would not accept any testing results performed
by Telacom.

Schorer went on to state that Schorer would not accept the findings of
Telecom's verification testings because of the manner and types of

procedures to be used, plus, Telecom's cradibility. l 9 5

Volee: (03) 287 7099 Page No. 7 Fax: (03) 287 7001
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13)  Schorer stated to Mr Gamble that Telecom had different databases and that
these databases were not being correctly and accurately updated. Therefore
the different databases contained different information, being the electronic
white pages databases was different to the fauit finding databases, and even
the seperatly geographically located fault finding databases were not all the
same. Telecom were maintaining that Golden had not provided them with the
correct information, and yet Telecom were, on many occasions, provided in
writing with the carrect information. :

14)  During the meeting Schorer raised the point that he had not bean able to
finalise the list of Telecom personnel he had interacted with, receive written
permission from other specific network fault customers or finalised compiling
a list of some of the different types of Telecom terminologies of retrofits,
modifications, changes carried out by Telecom to eliminate part or some of
the telephone service, difficulties, problems and faults experienced by the
C.O.T. Case Members and other Difficult Network Fault customers.,

Mr Chalmers responded that other Difficult Network Fault customers were not
relevant under Schorer'’s application. Schorer disagreed and explained to Mr
Chalmers that in a previous meeting discussing further clarification of his
F.O.1. application lodged with Telecom on 21 April 1994, Telecom had
accepted the need to provide such documents to Sehorer when Schorer had
obtained permission from a select number of Difficult Network Fauit
customers.

In reference to the third paragraph of Mr. Rumble's facsimile dated 12 July, 1994:

. Telecom's written advice given to Schorer on 12 July 1994, that, " no analysis
has been undertaken by Telecom on your System 10 data, a sample of which
was provided [to Graham Schorer) for your assessment at the meeting on
Thursday, 7 July.” - is an incorrect statement,

I have enclosed a copy of the facsimile received from Austel {11 pages) on
8 December, 1993, which contains an analysis of some of the System 10 data
in compliance with the Austel directive dated 12 August, 1893,

This monitoring equipment had been in place on Golden's telephone services
at the North Melbourne exchange long before, during and after Austel's
directive of 12 August, 1993.

I appreciate Mr Rumble's undertaking to develop an Interpretive Manual
which will hopefully assist Schorer to analyse this data that is currently
available from Telecom.

However, as Telecom has constantly informed Schorer verbally in response
to Schorer's compilaints lodged with Telecom during this period of monitoring
that Telecom's monitoring and test results do not substantiate, or identify,
some, same or similar types of telaphone service difficulties, problems or
faults complained of contradicts the statement made in the Telecom 12 July,
1994 facsimile that the raw data has not been analysed by Telecom. ,

Voice: (03) 287 7069 Page No. 8 Fax: (03) 287 7001
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Telecom have previously demonstrated, by the report presented to Austel as
mentioned above, that Telecom had analysed this raw data,

I formally request Telecom to provide the other analysis made before
September 2, 1993 and after 5 October, 1993 of the System 10 data.

In reference to the first, second and fourth paragraph's in Mr. Rumble's facsimile
dated 12 July, 1694:

The contents of Mr. Rumble's facsimile dated 12 July, 1994, paragraph 1,2 &
4, strongly suggests to the reader (Schorer) that Schorer, in not getting back

to Telecom, has delayed Telecom in praviding Schorer with the supply of the
documents already agreed upon.

If the writer of the Telecom facsimile dated 12 July, 1994, received at 9.19p.m. is in
fact strongly suggesting Schorer has delayed Telecom in providing the agreed to

documents, then this allegation being made contradicts the Telecom undertaking
given to Schorer at the 7 July, 1994 meeting.

This point has aiready been covered in Point 8 of this facsimile,

As there are many unresolved issues to do with the FQI applications of Golden
lodged with Telecom on 24 November 1993, the C.0.T. Cases Ausfralia application
lodged with Telecom on 22 February 1994 and the Graham Schorer FOI application

lodged with Telecom on 21 April 1994, would Telecom, as a matter of urgency,
please advise the time and date of the next meeting.

Yours respectfully,

Graham Schorer.
Voice: (03) 287 7099 Page No. 9 Fax: (03) 287 7001
1C7 -0 )
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yelecom

AUVSTRALIA

19 July 1994 COMMERCIAL AND CONSUMER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

371242 EXHIBITION STREET
MELBOURME

VICTORIA 3000

Australia

Telephone (03) 632 7700
Facsimile {03) 6323238
Mr G, Schorer ‘
Golden

By Facsimile: 287 7001

Demﬁhﬁ%rﬁ

The purpose of this letter is to acknowledge that I have teeeived a chequs for $2,000 macde
payable to Telstea Corporation Limited and delivered by your Courder this afternoon.

{ have not yet had time to read your letter and respond. However [ note one comment that
refers to the information provided o the arbitrator, This information has buen supplied to the
arbitrator for onforwarding to you ander the ruies of the procedure. Telecoms action in
supplying this information should not be taken to imply anything other than 2 valid intevest in
providing you with the information you helieve you seed 1o cnable you to complete your
claim. This information is available to you without charge.

‘This action has been taken in the interest of meeting your requirements to receive the
information without charge and to facilitate the commencement of the arbitration process.

Yours faithfully

W
“ “Stove Black .

GROUP GENERATL MANAGER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

196

Telstra Corporalion Lintiled
ACN OAT TS 480
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21 July 1994 COMMERCIAL AND CONSUMER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

371242 EXHIBITION STREET
MELBOQURNE

VICTORIA 3004

Aygiraila

Talaphone {03} 6327700
Facaimile {03} 832 32%
Me G. Schorer
Golden

Facsimile No. 287 7001

Dear Mr Schorer

I refer to your letter dated 19 July 1994 which refeery to the information provided to the TIO
under the “Fast Track” arbitration procedure for onforwarding to yourseif.

The 12 900 pagss of information provided to the TIO were iatended o be provided directly to
you without chatge under the arbitration procedure. At no stage was it stated of inferred that
these documents had been previously provided to you.

1 have noted your statement that, “if ... {Telecum i3] supplying the information as part of the
arbitsation process on [Telecom's] own account. then {Telecom] should be supplying Schorer
with coples as a matter of right and it should not be dependent on whether § a8k the arbitrator
to supply it or not amd whether or not it is without charge.”

The supply of these documents is not dependent on whether you asked the arbitrator or not, or
whether it is without charge, They ave provided under the arbitration procedure to meet your
requitement for documents which you believe may assist you in your claim. The
confidentialily requitements of the fhitration procedure will, of course, apply. I have asked
the TIO to onforward the dostunents to you divectly in accordance with the requirements
putlined in your letter,

Yours faithfully
Steve Black
CIROUP GENERAL MANAGER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS
Teisira Carporalipn Limiled
ACN 951775 5568
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Indestry

22 July 1994
Warwick L Smith (18
Ombudsman

Mr Stave Black

Gronp General Manager

4 Cusromer Affairs

Locked Bag 4960

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

By factimile: 632 3241 i

Dear Mt Black

Imfcrtnyom-m]mdhuersofﬁandwl 1994 ana 'mmami

Immmmmwmﬁmmxmhmmg

your request be forwarded to My Scharer, .
ostengibly under the Fast-Track

mmmsmwphmumlgjuhmmmm July 1994 to arrange
mﬁ&m@mb%%mmmmmn
) WmmouwmdncmmmuFOLudmﬂnwghwyMavmm

Censequently, the TTO is not in 2 posj to
Y00 e e position pass these documents on to Mr Schorer

:;mwmhmwmenommmmamsw&ﬁ

Yours sincerely

- providing independent, juss, iuformal specdy seselution of compluinss.”

D ACN 057 83¢ 742 ®ay vmmnn



criteria which guide such scheduling. This issue is also of particular relevance
to the determination of the required maintenance standard for analogue
exchanges (recommendation 2), and AUSTEL cannot accept any Telecom
analogue exchange maintenance proposal until this information has been
received and assessed.

Development of New Fault Management and Complaint Management
Procedures

Telecom is instituting new fault handling and complaint management
procedures, these having been developed in conjunction with Coopers &
Lybrand. A major training program has been developed to implement and
reinforce these procedures. Telecom provided AUSTEL with a copy of its fault
management manuals on July 18 1994 and will be providing copies of the
complaint management manuats in the near future. Procedures in the manuals
embrace a number of the report's recommendations and will significantly
impact on Telecom's handling of faults over the next several years. AUSTEL's
Consumer Advisory Committee will be consulted on issues of specific consumer
interest or concern. Further reporting on this matter will be provided in our next
quarterly report.

Service Verification Tests

An important component of Telecom's 4-stage fault handling process is the
Service Verification Tests (SVT). These tests are applied during stage 3 of this
process. AUSTEL has indicated an initial acceptance of the SVT in the form in
which Telecom has now released the document. These tests are important for
Telecom to be able to provide objective data about the end-to-end performance
of its network in regard to the service of an individual customer on the date the
tests are conducted. ltis the nature of such tests that they are more able to
demonstrate that the network is not performing to an acceptable standard as ¥4
opposed to a demonstration of compliance. In its briefing, Telecom indicated
(and we will seek confirmation and further detail in writﬁa) that if the SVT
indicates an unacceptable ievel of service then the required replacement of

network equipment will be undertaken.

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF RECOMMENDATIONS OF COT CASES REPORT
AUSTEL 'S QUARTERLY REPORT JULY 1994 4




We are aware that there is some criticism of the SVT, particutarly from some of
the COTs. However, the SVT in their current form are subject to review after 6
months. Results during this initial period are to be reported to AUSTEL
monthly; and the results of any tests conducted on the services of the 4 original
COTs and the later 12 COTs are not relevant to their claims under arbitration

(although relevant to any ongoing Difficult Network Faults they may be
experiencing).

In view of the significance, complexity and importance of the SVT for Telecom's
ongoing fault/complaint handling, AUSTEL has decided to engage a consultant
to provide additional advice on the engineering/statistical issues inherent in the
SVT to assist our own monitoring and review during this 6-month period.

Telecom's Treatment of FOI Applications

AUSTEL has concerns that Telecom is not being sufficiently "flexible” in its
approach to FOI applications. it is understood that the Commonweaith
Ombudsman is currently dealing with 5 formal complaints received from
members of the COT group in regard to Telecom's treatment of their FOI
requests. The Ombudsman has produced a draft report on one of these
complaints from Mr Schorer, with Telecom providing a lengthy response to the
draft report. [tis also understood that the Ombudsman intends to make all 5
reports publicly available. These reports, when finalised, will provide an
independent assessment of a number of FOl issues. AUSTEL does not
propose to comment on Telecom's treatment of individual FOI applications,

given that the complaints have been made to the Commonwealth body with
direct jurisdiction in this area.

/99

STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF RECOMMENDATIONS OF COT CASES REPORT
AUSTEL 'S QUARTERLY REPORT JULY 1994 5
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A Divislon of G.M. (MELBOURNE) HOLDINGS PTY. LTD. A.C.N. 005 905 046

IMPORTANT: WE ARE NOT COMMON CARRIERS. The Carrier directs your attention to its trading TERMS AND
CONTRACT, itis In your interests to read them to avold any later confusion. 0 CONDITIONS oF

To: Dr Gordon Hughes Date: 9 August 1994
Arbitrator for the Fast Track Arbitration Our Ref: 1123
Procedure

Company: Hunt & Hunt Fax No:

From: Mr Graham Schorer Total Pages (incl. Header) 2

MAILED: YES ( ) NO ( )

Dear Dr Hughes

RE: FAST TRACK ARBITRATION PROCEDURE ¥

I am writing to you to confirm what progress has been made to date regarding documents being
received under the three different F.O.1. applications.

On 14 April 1994 two boxes of documents, not processed in accordance with the procedures of the
F.O.I act, were delivered to my premises, outside the F.O.I. Act. Many of the documents were
illegible and have not been resupplied in accordance with our official request and is part of the many
complaints lodged with the Commonwealth Ombudsman's Office. These two boxes contained
approximately 2200 documents, over 55% of which were raw data (ic over one box).

On 15 July 1994 five boxes of documents were delivered to my premises, outside the F.O.I. Act.
These five boxes consisted of one box of documents and four of raw data.

On 29 July 1994 eight boxes of documents were delivered to my premises, under the F.O.1. Act.
These eight boxes consisted of two boxes of Schorer's documents, two boxes of raw data, four boxes
contained documents in relation to other C.0.T. Case Australia members F.O.1. applications.

A meeting between Telecom and myself on Wednesday 3 August 1994 was convened and agreed to
on the basis that Telecom were prepared to discuss all of the unresolved issues regarding the three
F.O.L. Applications.

Telecom agreed to such a meeting under false pretences, as they refused to discuss the agreed to
unsupplied documents and other unresolved issues in relation to the three F.O.1. Applications at the
meeting. These three F.O.1. Applications being:

. Graham Schorer, other related entities, companies, etc F.O.1. Application lodged with
Telecom on 23 November 1993,

. C.0.T. Cases Australia F.O.1. Application lodged with Telecom on 22 February 1994.

» Graham Schorer (the person) F.O.1. Application lodged with Telecom on 21 April 1994.

200

Voice: (03) 287 7099 Page No. 1 Fax: (03) 287 7001

493-495 Queensberry Street, NORTH MELBOURNE VIC. 3051
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Of the thirty two thousand (32,000) documents received (excluding the raw data and other C.o.T.¢
Case Australia Members applications - which is the majority) documents relating to the Graham
Schorer and Golden Application consist of many duplicate copies and does not represent all of the

documents applied for under the two F.O.l. Applications, being 24 November 1993 and 21 April
1994,

I will advise the Arbitrator in writing what action I intend to take to ensure that I am correctly
supplied with the required documents that I have requested under the F.Q.I. Applications, as the
documents supplied do not contain all of the fault reports, investigations, and early monitoring data
referred to in some of the existing documents, therefore preventing me and my advisors from
commencing compiling my submission and claim substantiated with supporting documentation.

Yours respectfully

. chorer

200

Page No. 2 Fax: (03) 287 7001

Voice: (03) 287 7099

493-495 Queensherry Street, NORTH MELBOURNE VIC. 3051
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A Divislon of G.M. (MELBOURNE) HOLDINGS PTY, LTD. A.C.N. 005 905 046

IMPORTANT: WE ARE NOT COMMON CARRIERS. The Carrier directs your attention 1o its trading TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
CONTRACT. Itis in your interests to read them to avoid any later confusion. ®

To: Dr Gordon Hughes Date: 9 August 1994
Arbitrator for the Fast Track Arbitration Our Ref: 1124
Procedure

Company: Hunt & Hunt Fax No:

From: Mr Graham Schorer Total Pages (incl. Header) ©

MAILED: YES ( ) NO ( )

Dear Dr Hughes
RE: FAST TRACK ARBITRATION PROCEDURE

. I have enclosed a facsimile from Telecom received at my premises on 26 July 1994 at 11.41 pm.

This facsimile states that Telecom has forwarded all of the documents that fall within my F.O.l.
Applications to the T.1.O. for onforwarding to the Arbitrator.

Would the Arbitrator please advise in writing as to what date the documents were delivered to the
Arbitrator's premises. Also please advise myself as to what arrangements that I need to comply with
for the viewing of the same documents.

It should be noted that in Point 5, Paragraph 3, Page 2 of the above facsimile from Telecom, where
Telecom unconditionally informed myself that, “The FOI exemptions which have been applied to the
documents will not apply to any of the documents provided under the rules of the arbitration.” which
was accepted by myself in correspondence dated 29 July 1994 (Our Ref: 1104 - page 4, referring to
point 5, Paragraph 3). (A copy of this correspondence referred to is enclosed with this facsimile.)

. Yours respectfully

Schorer

20/

Voice: (03) 287 7099 Page No. 1 _ Fax: {03) 287 7001
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Partners
Hunt & Hunt
James G.F. Harrowell

Christing A Gailey
LAWYERS Coordon 1. Hughes

Mark T. Knapman

lan 5, Crang

Peter ), Ewin

Wayne B, Cahil

Newille G.H. Debney

Grant [, Sefton

Charles Veevers

16 AUgUSt 1994 Qur Ref: GLH Andrew Logie-Smith
Matter No: William P. O'Shea
) Consultants
Your Ref: ggr;]ne:jh M Jl\Fl.all'm
Mr Paul Rumble ic ar- . Kellaway
. Assaciales
Group Manager - Customer Response Unit Shace G, rird
. . Moln.
Telecom Australia ?’te::ssa Al—t:rr\d:rsc'n
rancis V. Hichi
Level § e e

242 Exhibition Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Mr Rumble
ARBITRATIONS - GARMS, SCHORER, GILLAN, SMITH

I enclose copy facsimile from George Close & Associates Pty Ltd, undated
but received 12 August 1994. .

You will note Mr Close is seeking information to which he has apparently
not yet had access. Presumably this may lead to a formal application by
one or more of the Claimants pursuant to clause 7.5 of the “Fast-Track”
Asbitration Procedure.

moel b oooworoanoe

Before I give consideration as to what course to follow, do you wish to
provide an initial response to the matters raised in Mr Close’s letter?

sya'ﬂry
Yours sincerely sydney wess
GORDON HUGHES bricbanc:

Encl

canberra

CC A Garms, G, Schorer, A Smith, A Davis, G Close, P Bartlett,

W Smlth,] Runde“ Boe w e oa it dor
1_/ e

repEesented in

adelardr

darwin

11303459_GLH/RS 2 o j ,

Level 21, 459 Collins Sireet, Melbourne 3000, Australia.  Telephone: (61.3} 614 §211.
Facsimile: (61-3) 614 8730, G.P.O. Box 1533N, Melbourne 3001, DX 252, Methourne.

The Austrabian Member of laterlas . annternationad assooshon of law ias - Asia Paalic « The Ameocas - Eorepe + The Middle Eas)




_-._GEORGE CLOSE & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD .

e e —

M 'su‘.te 202' . oL
T 83 Mount Street,
- NORTH SYDNEY N.S.W. 2060

Data Telecommunications’ Consultants

Phone: (02) 922 4888

Dr Gordon Hughes .. -Facsimile: (02) 957 3627

Hunt and Hunt

Lawyess

Level 21

459 Collins Street
MELBOURNE QLD 3000

Dear Dt Hughes®

.F

), . Together with my oo!leagues. 1 have studied and assoased lho Bcll Cnnadn lntemationa!
o Report to Telecom Aumnlil. - S _': o

There Is a significant Iack of referesice malerlal. eucmial to glvo cradlhﬂlty to their
conclusions, which in the light' of éinergent lmd'wldeneo produw.l In the last few munths
is not simply dublous, but by Telecom'l admission, lncorporeal P

- Accordingly, we are mqueulng the raw data, documehutloﬁ. enlculatlom. mlnutu. intor~
Telecom correspondence and Telecom. internal * tepom nbocialed with the" Tivali
Restaurant and Theatre, Golden Messenger Sexvlqe. Cape Brldgewater Hollday Camp,
Japenese Spare Parts. It should naturally includs all test ptocedum. time wulcs. dates,
fengih of test, phone numbeu lnd polnl to polnt of iests

Without this lnformntlon. mentlul to substmuate the percentage dalms 50 readily

displuyed bu( not supported by, baclc dala, thelr c!alms aﬁd Telecmns employmcm of .
them, be it cver dccmslng. efe unaoccplable :

If it is preferable for this- lnfonnat!on to._be lncludcd In the lndlvldual OOT Case

documentation under Clause- 7.5 of the Fast Track A:bllmﬂon l’roccduw. ploase advise nnd
we will comply. )

Yours slnccroly o ‘ T Tl s .. .
// = R

GEORCE CLOSEI-

.‘2023H34m

THIS CORRESPONDENCB 'm BE ATTACHBD AND FORM PART OP MY nrvow -
ON TIHE TIVOL! RESTAURANT AND THEATRE
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Hunt & Hun i
LAWYERS t Freettts
16 August 1994 Our Ref: GLH

Mattes No:

Your Ref:
Mr Paul Rumble

Group Manager - Customer Response Unit
Telecom Australia

Level 8

242 Exhibition Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Mr Rumble

. I
ARBITRATION - SMITH
.

1 enclose copy facsimiles received from Mr Smith dated 12 August and
15 August 1994.

In his facsimile of 12 August, Mr Smith foreshadows the submission of his
completed claim by 17 August 1994. In his later fax, he indicates that the
submission will be delayed until 18 August 1994.

Although Mr Smith states no further submissions will be made after

18 August, I note he is simultaneously asking for a direction from me in
relation to the production of certain raw data. This is consistent with the
matters foreshadowed in the letter from George Close & Associates of 12
August which I have forwarded to you today by a separate facsimile. 1 will
be asking Mr Smith to clarify whether he seeks to include the raw data or
any analysis of the raw data as part of his submission.

If Mr Smith does seek to rely upon the raw data or the results of any
analysis of the raw data, and if such information is to be made available to
him, then I could not accept his submission as being “complete” as at

18 August 1994.

As requested in my covering facsimile enclosing a copy of Mr Close’s
lerter, 1 would be grateful if you would provide me with your initial reaction
to the request so that I can consider appropriate directions on the matter.

Mr Smith also makes a second request, that is, for me, the Resource Unit
and certain claimants to view privileged information in the possession of
Telecom. 1 am seeking further clarification of this request from Mr Smith
but my inclination is to disallow it. a

11303523_GLH/KS

Level 21, 459 Collins Street, Melbourne 3000, Australia. Telephone: (61-3) 614 K711,
Facsimile: (63-3) 414 8730 G.P.O. Box 1533N, Melbourne 3001.
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Gelecom
‘ L _ COMMERCIAL AND CONSUME
| }. CUSTOMER RESPONSE UNIT
‘ ; 8/242 EXHIBITION STREET
,_-i 25 August 1994 ‘ . MELBOURNE VICTORIA 3000
; Telephone  (03) 634 5736
j Dr Gordon Hughes Facsimile (03) 634 8441
: Hunt & Hunt _
/| Facsimile No. (03) 614 8730 m Yol
i ~ ;
! “[ Dear Sir S
;ll .
~ Fast Track Arbitration - Smith
T I refer to your letter of 16 August 1994, concerning Mr Smith's request for further
) documentation. ¢
1. Mr Smith has requested "all raw data associated with the Bell Canada testing".
- Bell Canada International conducted three separate sets of tests into Telecom's
network, and consequently produced the foliowing three separate reports in relation
to those tests:
- e  Bell Canada International Report to Telecom Australia, dated October 1993,
. Inter-Exchange Network Test Results Western Suburban Exchanges
_ Melbourne, dated November 1993; and
N Bell Canada International Telecom Australia Rotary Group Hunting Study,
_ dated November 1993,
- - I understand that Mr Smith's request covers raw data in relation to each of the above
“‘;‘*J reports ("the Reports"), and is therefore wider than Mr Close's request

I have obtained files containing some test results and working documents belonging
to Bell Canada International which they created while preparing their Reports, and
subsequently left with Telecom. 1 have been informed by Bell Canada International
~that they have not retained any other files containing such documents. 'I‘h_ge files t
W consist of approximately 700 pages plus six disks of data.

These files contain some information specifically relating to various Telecom
customers other than the claimants, which Telecom submits should not be disclosed

— to Mr Smith for reasons of privacy, and because information specifically relating to
them is not directly relevant to the claimants' claims.

- Other than that, Telecom has no obigcﬁon to providing copies of these files to
Mr Smith in accordance with a direction from you under the arbitration procedure.

. M33989
- 2 O 3 ” Teistra Corporation Limited

ACN 051 775 556




e

2, Mr Smith also appears to be requesting documents which Telecom has exempted
: from release to him on the ground that they are subject to legal professional

privilege.

I note that Mr Smith's reason in support of his request is that Telecom has provided
him with a network investigation working document which is marked "Lega/
Professional Privilege". Telecom assessed the documents which were exempted
from release to Mr Smith on grounds of privilege on a case by case basis, and did
not simply rely upon headings in documents which note privilege. This is evidenced
by the fact that Telecom did not claim legal professional privilege in relation to the
document Mr Smith has referred to.

Clause 7.5 of the rules of arbitration provides that "the arbitrator may not require
the production of documents protected by legal professional privilege".

siecom objects to providing copies of documents to which legal professional
privilege applies.

Paut Rumble
GROUP MANAGER
CUSTOMER RESPONSE UNIT

) M339390

A0 3~
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September 30, 1994 Yelecommunications
Industry
Ombudsman

Mr, Graham Schoret

Goldan Messanger . worwick L Smith L8

493-495 Queensberry Street ambudsman

NORTH MELBOURNE VIC. 30S)

By Facsimile: (03) 287 7001

Dear C S WASRR

Telecom have changed some of the management team for the COT process. Today I
asked Mr, Ted Benjamin to accompany me._to bricfly mest Dt. Hughes formally.
Yeaterday Mr. Benjamin, in my preacuce, recsived an overview of the current position
from Me. Doter Bartlott and Ms. Pia Di Mattina. Alzo yesterday I formally inttoduced
Mr. Benjamin to Mr. John Rundeli, Manager of the Resource Unit. At this critical
stage the impact of such a change needs to be minimal and advantage the process. 1
hope this will be the case.

Under Clause 23 of the *Fast Track’ Asbitration Procodure notices to Talecom are sant

16 Me. Pan] Rumble. Telecom will formally seek to vary this and such notices will
pass to Mr. Benjamin,

Mr, Benjamin will ] am sure provide you with his contact points and those of his team
immcdiately.

. Over tha next week 1 will be in North Queensland on TIO marters.

Youzs sincerely,

budsman

¢. Mr, Peter Bartleit
Mr. Joha Rundall
Mr. Ted Benjamin
Dr. Gordon Hughes
Ms. Pia Di Mattina

“. providing independanz, just, informal, speady resolution of complainss,” 2 o ;

TG LR ASN Q37 834 747 Dox 10096 Tolephone {03} 277 #7277
tationsl Hoadquarers prp— Colling $lreat Cast Facsimile {03) 277 8797
a2t Cuhibition Strcet Malbaciraq 3900 Mablis 018 591 208
Melbourne Victoria

S0'd £00°0ON 12:0T1 76,120 10 1004282-2-19: (1 N3Q109




FACSIMILE
TRANSMISSION

L
FROM: HUNTS' QUR FAX: (03) 670-6598
SENDER:  ym, R. HUNT DATE:  3rd October, 1994
I0: GOLDEN MESSENGERS YOUR FAX: 387 7001

ATTENTION: MR, GRAHAM SCHORER

RE:  TELECOM

MESSAGE:

Reference your drﬁft of lst October 1994 to Warwick Smith.
I suggest the following:-

The second and third paragraphs should be deleted.
Instead I suggest the following:-

"My understanding is that one reason for the change was to
provide a management team which would be, as it were,
impartial in its appraisal of current matters in that its
members would not have had any previous involvement with or
working knowledge of the C.0.T. matters.

This would not appear to be the case in respect of Mr. Ted
Benjamin,"

I am presuming that there is no doubt whatever that Benjamin
was present on 26th August 1992 as stated.

Generally speaking, however, I am troubled by the attack on
the individuals generally - Benjamin, Rumble, and Geary.
There may be repercussions if it turns out you are not in a
position to prove your statements, and the inferences which
can be drawn from your letter. Any one of the parties
involved might comsider that somewhere along the line he or
she has an action for slander.

PAGES: ;- (Including this page)

IF ANY PART OF THIS TRANSMISSION

HAS NOT BEEN RECEIVED OR IS
TLLEGIBLE PLEASE CONTACT o ﬂ
THE SENDER ON 670-5694



Facsimile Transmission

To: Mr. Warwick Smith Date: 3 October 1994
1239
Company: TIO Fax No:+ 277 8797
From: Mr G J Schorer Total Pages (incl. Header)
MAILED: YES ( ) NO ( X)

é.).&E o

Dear Warwick, L

I refer you to your correspondence dated and received 30 September 1994 at 3.05pm containing the
advice that Telecom have changed some of the management team responsible for the C.0.T. process.

Our understanding is that Mr Lee has given a commitment to others to bring around necessary
changes within Telecom and to produce a change in Telecom conduct towards C.o.T. Members.

This is understood to ensure that immediate progress and publically acceptable arbitration resolution
of cutrent problems will eventuate.

The Telecom management decision to replace Mr. Rumble with Mr. Benjamin is believed by the
C.0.T. Members to have taken place as part of the increased scrutiny by the Minister for

Telecommunications and other concerned politicians of Telecom's conduct towards those involved
in arbitration.

Mr. Rumble's conduct and treatment towards the CoT Members involved or attempting to become
involved in the arbitration process, in the opinion of the individual C.0.T. Case Members, failed to
meet the minimum standards of conduct regarding adequacy, reasonableness and fairness.

Group General Manager of Customer Affairs controlling the whole unit that directly interfaces with

It should be noted that Mr Rumble performed his duties under the directions of the senior Telecom
‘ CoT Members, Mr Black.

The CoT Members opinion of Mr. Black's conduct and treatment of individual CoT Members can
. only be described as being inferior when compared even with Mr Rumble's performance.

The question that all of the C.0.T Members would like the answer to is ,"Under who's direction is
- Mr. Black performing his duties?"

We further understand that one reason for the current change was to provide a management team
which would be, as it were, impartial in its appraisal of current matters in that its members would not
have had any previous involvement with or working knowledge of the C.0.T. matters.

This would not appear to be the case in respect of Mr, Ted Benjamin.

Mr Benjamin was present and participated in the first meeting between C. 0. T. and Telecom on

26August 1992. 2 ; '3
Voice: {03) 287 7095 Fax: (03) 287 7001

493-495 Queensberry Street, NOCRTH MELBOURNE VIC. 3051




C.o.T. Cases Australia

Facsimile Transmission

Enclosed is one (1) document, dated 6 October 1993, identifying Mr. Ted Benjamin's continued
involvement in the C.0.T, project team,

All of the C.0.T. Members have received numerous documents under FOI identifying Mr. Benjamin's
continuous involvement in C.o.T. matters. Further sample copies substantiating this statement can be
supplied on request.

Telecom published in the Telecom newsletter titled "Our Future "for the reading of Telstra people
and their families, issue No. 46 dated 20 September 1994, a Preselection Code of Conduct between
Telstra and their competitor.

This Code of Conduct was finalised prior to publication "Our Future"Newsletter No. 46 which
reported wide distribution throughout Telstra.

This newsletter states that the Preselection Code of Conduct has four (4) basic principles, the first
being 'Staff are not to give inaccurate or misleading information.”

C.0.T. Members are of the opinion the Telecom management team involved in the C.0.T process
have not always applied the first basic principle of Telecom's stated Preselection Code of Conduct
when dealing with individual C.0.T. Members and others.

The question which now has to be raised is, "Which Telstra Code of Conduct Governs the actions of
the Telstra management team now dealing with the C.0.T. problems?"

Warwick, it is the opinion of C.0.T. Members that this totally farcical situation created by Telecom
management's conduct has to be formally raised by the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
and/or Austel with Mr. Blount, and/or the Telstra board.

Because of Telecom's current and past conduct including lack of action, the failure of Mr. Blount
and/or the Telstra Board to appoint an impartial team leader totally responsible and accountable for
its future conduct , there is a major risk to Telecom and all concemned, past events will be repeated.

Warwick, now you have been provided with this information, is there anything you can do to help
overcome the problems encountered by the C.0.T. Members.

Yours sincerely,

¢ ¢ Mr Frank Blount
Spokesperson Mr Peter Bartlett
C.o.T. Cases Australia - Mr John Rundell

Dr. Gordon Hughes

Ms Pia Di Mattina 2
Voice: (03) 287 7095 Fax: (03) 287 7001 o" 3

493-495 Queensberry Street, NORTH MELBOURNE VIC. 3051
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- PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA - THE SENATE
SENATOR RON BOSWELL
LEADER OF THE NATIONAL PARYTY IN THE SENATE
SENATOR FOR QUEENSLAND
SHADOW MINISTER FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS
DATE: kQA57/ 2
Please dsliver, the following message to:
® Name: -Q Scﬂo«u
" FaxNo: 033 23') LLE .
From: Q"‘» é’) A-:-{,Q_p
FaxNo:__ 06 497 32 ub
Number of Pages (incl cover) 7
® Message:
) 12TH FLOOR
m&ma%m 285 ANN STREET

BRISSANE, QLD 4000
TEL: 06) 277 3244 TCL: (O7) 864 E080
FAK: {0} 277 3246 . 0 c FAX: (07) 229 9735
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Ms Geary—! can assuro you that Telecom
is doing everything it can to do that as guick-
ly as possible, '

Senator BOSWELL—I tuen w0 the Austral-
ian Fedenul Police repoct. Senator Bolkus said,
‘1 am assured by the Austealian Federsi Police
thel, as indicawd in the Senate on Monday 17
October, the DPP advice had hivle or no
effect on the final outcome of the AFP inves-
tigation.” This advice is contrary to (hat
provided to Ann Garms by the investigating
office of e Austalian Federal Police, The
Australisn Federal Police is geiting advice
that Telocom has o shicld of the Crown, so it
could not be prosecuted, I is quite obvious to
rae that, if that is your legal advice, then it is
wrong,

Mr Rrammosicin=—=! will address that
hecanse [ have some personal knowledge of
it. I am not sure where this allegation emenat-
ed from. There was never a period of time
when Telecom either recsived advice or
asserted a position thet it had a shield of the
Crown, I do not know who is asserting that,

-but it is nonsense to do so.

Senator BOSWELL-I would hope 30,

Mr Krasnosteln—What the Austealian
Tederal Police have concluded and what (e
DPP have concluded is something that we are
not privy to, We have given full coopecation
in the Australian Federal Police investigation,
to the extent that we were Iawfully ablo 1o do
so—which was almost totsl. They intcrviewed
whoever they wanted o interview. they
gained access to documents that they request-
¢d. There was only one issue of some tapes
that they had a problem fening hold ol‘.’ﬁc
are not privy to the result of that investigs-
tion, We are not privy to what their recom-
mendation was—or their report, if they did
wer, fnake & vesummendation to the DPP, and

. we are not privy to what the DPP deliber-

atione aro.

Senator BOSWELL—Why did Telecom
advise the Commonwealth Ombudsman that
Telecom withheld FOI documents from Afan
Smith becanse Alan Smith provided Telecom

FOI documents o the Australtan Pederal
Police during their investigation?

—Couid you please repeat that

SENATE~-Estimates ¢

Uo Uei Y4

2% November 1994

Senator BOSWELL—Why did Telecom
advise the Commonweaith Ombudsman that
Telecom withheld FOI documents from Alan
Smith because Alan Smith provided ‘Ihlecom
FOl docoments to the Australian Federal
Police during thelr lnvesigaton?

Lo+1l0 NO,UUC M UL

T
Mz Geary—T am not aware that that has

been said. I can take that oa notice.

Benator BOSWELL—Mr Krasnosicin
would probably be able 10

Mr Krasnocisin~-No, I am not aware of
who at Telecom made that statement. 1 would
ke happy ko fake it on notice nnless you have
some information that sheds some light on it

Scnator BOSWELL  All right, I will do
that, I will ask you another question. Telecom
Is cooperating fully with the Auvstralion
Federal Police inquiry, Why would Telecom
withhold vital documents from the AFP?
Also, why would Telecom penalise COT
metabers for providing documents to the AFP
which substentiste that Telecom had con-
ducted unauthosised interceptions of COT
members’ communications and subsequently
doalt in the intsrcopsed information by provid-
ing that infonnation 10 Telecom™s external
legal advisers and others?

Mr Krasnostcia—Could you ask thal
Question again?

Senator BOSWELL— You may take it on
notice. It will be on the recond,

Mr Krasnostein—I might add that—and 1
am sure the Australian Federal Police will
confirm this 10 you—we had tolal cooperation
with the Australian Federal Police. They were
able 1o interview whatever staff they wanted
to and they wese given free and unrestricted
access to a documet boom containing all the
documents they wanicd, They pl
whatever they wanted, Inspector Penrose, who
conducted the investigation, said to mc that
we cooperaled fuily and freely, and ) do not
know where an allegation would come from
that there har been anything but (o1l cooper-
ation with the Aastralian Federa: Police.

Scantor BOSWELL—Thauk you véry
much.

Senator TIERNLY—1 refer to a question
I put on notice in the Scantc on 10 October

_ ,?OC
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3 October 1994

Mr G. Schorer
Golden Messenger
405 Queensberry Street

NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051

RE: MEETING WITH THE ARBITRATOR

Dear Mr Schorer

F.171

welecom

" AUETRALIA e

COMMERCIAL AND CONSUMER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

8/242 EXHIBITION STREET
MELBOURNE
VICTORIA 3000

Australia mg /‘00

Telephone (03) 634 5736
Facsimite (031 6349930

1 refer to discussions with Mr Alan Smith on 3 October 1994. Mr Smith advised me that he

understood the Arbitrator hiad indicated his availability to convene a meeting between Telecom

and Mr Smith, Mrs Garms and yourself.

Subject to the confirmation of the consent and availability of the Arbitrator I confirm my X
agreement to meet with him, Mr Smith, Mrs Garms and yourself on Wednssday 5 Octobex
1994, or such other date as the Arbitrator is available. I will confirm with the
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman arrangements for the reimbursement of travel

expenses for Mrs Garms and Mr Smith,

The Asbitrator; will determine the format of the mesting, which topics will be dealt with in
joint session and which topics are more appropriately dealt with on an individual basis. The
purpose of the meeting is to address the mezns by which these Arbitrations may be progressed
promptly. In particular the meeting will focus on issues relating to the production of

documents both by Telecom and between the parties.

Yours faithfully

m
Steve Black

GROUP GENERAL MANAGER
CUSTOMER AFFAIRS

Ry

7

205

Telstea Cacporation Lamled
ACH 051775 556
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H Min Infermztion :
R - O e dston 22
Rep by BA 3 Advise a
Sap by Dept. {7) ‘
Copy hisia ior =in t ser (3 [Q .
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Parliament House '
Canberra ACT 2600 Pb'_?;-
* R t 'p w
Circumstances and past actions of seaior staff within Telecom bave made it neceseary to bring o Attmnnn |

fﬁ your atiention some very concerning activity that. iy Totleagussa ndf-1ée) can no fonger be ignored .
A‘:fﬂ\ or dinmismd. e P S .. ) ln!:""-
y ' - RRE-ZI8
: We heuitate to bring the following instances o your attontion but decided it was necessary as this
situation is £ar too serious to be atlowed to continue, and attempls we have made within the
organisation o bring our concerns to light have fullen unhesrd. : ’
Tu bringing this matter to your attention we do not wish to paint the picture that all staff are involved
in certain activities, we stronuously would liks to make the point here, then: are staff within the
MRy whole framework of the staff of Mr Steven Black who have and are continving to work towards the.
cecommendations of the Cooper and Libeand and Austel report toward addressing customer jsnes
fairly and athically.

Caoncerns and Issues.

Mr Steven Black Group General Manager of Customer Affairs who has the.charter to work to
address and compensate, Telecom's *COT” customers as well ss the management of other customer
issues related 10 Telecom GiHPRotvedsin-and mylnies zondustand Workprattices thal ars TaRHY: -

. smieshicsrand he has roanaged 1o AChieve certiin rest Its in relation to major caged due to the
“assistance of RysEnioPisERutines past enlicuy cavsidsfriendyiwith whom key strategic activities
have been assigned. Thess mdividuals have: SaRIUR DR epLsE required for the job snd has
joopardissd Telecom's position in attaining positive baneficial reswts for customers as the following
(&) ingtances will highlight. _

!

d - e o
i}i‘ 1. Troplementation of a complaint handliny procedura throughout Telecom though outwardly giving b~ L0 F;~¢e
f the, appearance of acohptanos and uniformity of work practices, siigisivorsiban butivard mca';:“;;\.a_ A
uWP Asgention toexternat-regulating pariey Mr David Fickling in association with Mr Steven Monro
“Fave deosivid AUSTEL as to the unplemeniation of core initiatives.
ﬁﬁ Existing within Telecom pationally is different Regional offices operating in various ways to address

customer complaints. This situation is attributable to & ek oft bt ﬂ?,_‘;:: I = et

o comprehensive documentation 1o staff ar time of training — Provwied (ol much. deocrsduloas.
ranol ) comprehensive training by competent individuals to it manner of staff ot~ !‘"b"“”‘\"‘:i
oA P e aincomplete database unable to eapture and store required criteria for most purposes spacifically %

sokorZ L. reporting .

a b

yoesulting in blatng‘:!short cuts being nesded,
it %uoﬂ"\ Gy o -
- To mest certain committneats to AUSTEL made by Mr Black and Mt Fickling & incomplete

1 forced SRS STulfs tHdad, resulting in much resentrrent and
t i plece.

oy confusion whereby key initiatives are i

2, The munsgement of COT customers by Me Rad Pollock is nothing more than & unprofessional,

adversarial approach towards custorners, Mr Pollocks approach to theye customers has deen one of

manipulation and deception s in his dealings with the top foue COT cugtomers and subsequent .

eleven cusiomers Mr Polloek hag lied and deceived thess customers. /‘W@"‘ phoren

denci azainst Telenomins Been Ephvenightly temoved o dltered o suitthe case.

Sl Of temporary AZency SR have been requcsted not'ls place pertinent information o0 l\ oo o e ?
customar files ¢o ax no to weaken Telecom’s case forther. ’
COT customurs that may prove @ be u threat to Telecom have been expertidly manipulated and paid

wattlemants, ((a\,[-m e

NM%%%-M C"r;('r::a/((rf et _ o some ,5;%' ‘ :206
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3. Unlortunately the Legal ndvide nnd oxpertise that Telecom has sought from ite inteenal logal group
has also besa sadly lacking in ethical direction. In the management of major customer dispuses the
rea. bas sought to hide and skirt around the truth, Fgizseees st e aendsy
2 kﬁ%ﬁf peheni i Sal ometiony el i el ISR
BRI U Thet Feaicral posiiion been ta sit behind the fegal word and
ﬂ Toterpretations in so doing avoiding full disclosurs of information. &
-z o3 erds _ocp e By s
rr

es, o sorduing oV BRI SRl BB ot MRl

4. There are thres maio arsas which Steve Black and his senior executives have sought to influence
and manijpulata: :

-

. Remove or change clear information o the position of liability. <
. Diminish the tevel of compensation payable to COT customers.
. Dismissive of breaches in relation tn matters reyarding customer Privacy.

#)

In relation (0 the Robert Bray case Steve Black hay sought to cover up the trus faets of disclosure of &':":“‘Ch !S"
customer information. Particutarly he bas sought to cover up “broadcagting® of the customars private {Mq oc.f-!-ed e

informatjon. PR R S

As you can se¢ from what | bave mentioned 1o you something neads to done. As you can appreciate
we are not in & position to go any deeper that what has klready been oustined . As to where next
that les in your hands. We havs done what i3 unfortunately our only form of address to the

siuzation,
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10 November 1994 Our Ref GLK Ma:
, waan P.
Matter No: Conndipaiy
: Your Reft ml“
BY FAX: 287 7001 s
Freeriyd
Mr Graham Schorer Kha .
Golden %’%&'
493-495 Queensbernry Street
North Melboume VIC 3051

Dear Sir

' ARBITRATION - TELRCOM

1 2 endlosing 2 submission from Telecom dated 26 October 1994
- response to your letter of 17 October 1994. :

In response to the three questions raised in your letter of 17 October 1954,

R et ARt S— S T4 T T S0
- - wa s f A W

1 advise a8 follows:

® 1 have power under Clause 7.5 of the Past-Track Arbitration | i
Procedure to direct the production of selevant documents, weldoiwrae
excluding those protected by legal

ﬂ-gfewaml privilege. Iam - :
unable to make such a dircction et this atage a5 I have still not been Crded .
formally advised as to the nature and parameters of the claim. Ones  ZZ27F
yous claim has been submined and once I have recetved Telecom's {
defence, I will be sufficlently informed as to the issues to make any sy éue)y wess
appropriate orders regarding the production of further documents; ?

(b) 1 can effectively compel an explanstion by Telecam of its raw data drisbbac
and other statistical mentstion by requicng a suirably informed
representative 10 attend a hearing, I can enlist the assistance of
DMR, 8 member of the Resource Unit, in this regard. Again, 1
consider it premature to embark upon such a course of action. 1
st be convinced that the exercise i relevant o your claim. I neweditis
cannot deterrine what is relevant 1o your daim until you have
submitted formal daim documentation; o

(&  You have inquired whether the current Fast-Track achitration edelejids

Procedure incorporates or excludes loss and damage arising out of ,
alleged unauthorised telephone tapping. !

dlrvl;n

---1--'----

-

canbielrra

11384754_OLE/RS
Laval 21, 459 Colling Street. Melbourne 200D, Australly, Talephanat {£1.7) K14 R711, :
Facatmite: [61-3) 614 0730. Q.P.O. Box 1333N, Melbourne 3001, DX 252, Matbousne, i 7
Tva Austizllan Member of intarlaw, an [ntermation sl asevciation of ww frny « MME + Tha Amedaas » Butops + Tha iidle 2 o
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. The acope of the arbitration is determined by sreference to the

. a:bma%c;en agrecmgn (that Is, the Fast-Track A:biu-gem Procedure)
unless ve subsaquently agreed to vary the scope.
Clause 1 of the Fast-Track Arbitration Procedure states that the
purpose of the procedure is to resolve the disputes listed in
gd:ﬁuleA. Schedule A states that the scope of this atbitration is to
etermine:

‘&cMWdeewmbﬁeChhnmthmpeﬁofnﬂego&
service difficulties, problems and faults in the provision to
the Claimant of telecommunication services®

T

: T has indicated in Its letter of 26 October 1694 that it is *keen
N | w aveaﬂissucsm&spute”dmltvdmmﬂwubim I
is, therefore, prepared to classify the allegations of

el tapping as falling within the description of “allaged
Aﬂﬁ%&lﬂﬂ, problems and faults”.

. Yt.{ulnvelzxquired‘howwdwhcnﬂtmmatocrammduocd

y intp the Fast-Track Arbiration Procedure”, T am not dlear whether

: thil means you are objecting to thelr introduction. In any event, I
antmtamthattheyhavebeen'!mdmed'wﬂwpooedum
Asilndiatedabovc.lcamformaviewastnwhaupedﬁcmnem
aré in dispute untt you have formally submitted your clalm.

_ If$ou submit o claim which makes 50 reference to the allegations of
unauthorised telephone tapplng, and if Telecom makes no

]
!
i
i
i
i
i
1
i
i
l cultgnent about the exclusian of such sliegations, then they will fall
1
i
i
i
]
1
i
]
i
]

oujside the scope of this arblion.

Ifiwdﬂmdomnuﬂunindudesadﬁmformmﬁonm
10 unauthorised telephone tapping, and if Telecom makes
‘;qb?mmmmmdmmawm&nmmmm&m
hitration.

1f Yelecom contends, at the time of submission of your claim, that
ceitain 1naners have been Incomeetly included or excluded, 1 will
| in¥ite formal submissions from both parties us w thels
.- uriderstanding of Schedule A of the Past-Track Arbitraton
and I shall then issue such directions as I consider

appropriate.

It should!be clear from my comments above that 1 am unahle to play &
mwct‘lvemlqlnthmpmedm@mﬁl dalm documentation has
been Iumwnblemoompelyouwmaadﬂm. 1 can, however,
Bet andifywueumblcorunwmlngmoomprywimmcm,
Telecom may chose to make a subnnissiur ag to the future of this - -
arbil Altemnatively, regardless of any submission by elther party, 1
m ude at some point that any awempt to arbitrate the dispute i3

. in Which event I might elect to withdraw. 1do not consider this
scenatio would be in the interests of elther panty and 1 am therefore

usu‘!s&_cu;-vas
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o hope (and 1 have to date boen propared to every possible
mm)ﬂntthisdamﬂnbepgc“&wdmamdamewnh
the agreed Fast-Track Arbltration Procedure,

I now direct that your claim documentation be submitted on or
m_m 12 December 1994,

me,mmwmmmtwmmnmmm

for or potentially relevant documentation to be appended or
e a0 ckec, w7ih an adequats explanation of e basls Upor which
me, clecom, an on upon

you you are entitied 10 compensation ar, specifically, the

more
*alleged difficulties, problems and faults® in the provision by
Telacom to you and related entitles of telecomsaunication sesvices.

“

CC  E Benjamin, W Smith, P Bartlett, ] Rundell
i
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SCHORER & TELECOM
RE: OMBUDSMAN'S FINDINGS

109. In my opinion, it was unreasonable of Telecom to
fail to give reasons for its initial decision to
decline to remit the application fee.

2.1.5 The decision on remission.
112. In my opinion, Telecom's decision to decline to
remit the application fee was wrong.
2.1.6 Imposition of conditions on remission of
. fees.
116. In my opinion Telecom acted unreasonably in
imposing the condition.
2.1.7 Notification of decision to remit fees.
121. In my opinion, Telecom acted unreasonably in

failing to notify Mr. Schorer that the fee was
waived when Mr. Schorer met Telecom's condition by
signing the FTAP on 21 April 1994,

138. In my opinion, it was unreasonable for Telecom to
impose the condition in the letter of 15 March
1994 to Mr. Schorer that it would provide certain
documents after receiving confirmation that the
FTSP was to proceed.

140. In my opinion, Telecom acted unreasonably in
refusing access to those documents for a further
. five weeks.

2.3.1(3) Delay in granting access to the files
mentioned in B above.

151. In my opinion, it was unreasonable for Telecom to
delay sending the documents while the solicitors
examined them for contentious issues.

2.3.1(3b) Verification of exemptions.

155. In my opinion it was unreasonable for Telecom to
delay sending the documents while the solicitors
examined the documents to verify that exemptions
had been applied wherever possible.

2.3.2 Decisions under the FOI Act.

161. In my opinion, Telecom acted wrongly in deciding

o8




165.
®

172.

182.

187.
o

194.

unilaterally that the 24 November 1993 application
lapsed when Mr. Schorer submitted a new
application on 21 April 1994, which Telecom
referred to as a 'Revised FOI Request'.

2.3.2(b) Provision of estimate of charges for the
24 November 1993 application.

In my opinion, Telecom acted unreasonably in not
providing an estimate of charges, or informing Mr.
Schorer of the number of documents involved in the
request, when it became a valid application on 21
April 1994,

2.4 The decisions and the reasons for the
decisions
2.4.1 Merits of the decisions on

deletions and exemptions.

In my opinion, Telecom acted unreasonably in
failing to explain deletions made from documents
and that all of the deletions from the documents
released to Mr. Schorer on 14 April 1994 were not
considered on the merits.

In my opinion, Telecom acted unreasonably in
failing to explain deletions and exemptions when
it released documents to Mr. Schorer on 14 April
1994.

2.4.3 Quality of access provided by Telecom.

In my opinion, Telecom acted unreasonably in
providing the documents without explanation of the
condition of the text of the documents, and
without attempting to provide legible copies or
transcripts.

2.5 Adequacy of training of FOI decision
makers
2.5.1 Adequacy of training given to

Telecom officers.

In my opinion, the training given to the 'document
reviewers' was inadequate and it is pleasing to
note that Telecom has decided to take action to
‘...direct a greater level of expertise on this
important activity'.

2.5.2 Adequacy and appropriateness of
instructions given to private
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204,

205.

solicitors.

In my opinion, the instructions given to Freehill
Hollingdale & Page were inadequate for the purpose
stated in the instructions.

In my opinion, it was wrong for Telecom to direct
that the solicitors identify whether exemptions

had been applied wherever possible under the FOI
Act.




FAX FROM: ALAN SMITH DATE: 11.11.94
C.O.T.
FAX NO: 055 267 230
PHONE NO:008 816 522 NUMBER OF PAGES (including this page)
FAX TO: DR GORDON HUGHES
HUNT & HUNT
| LAWYERS
MELBOURNE
Dear Dr Hughes,

| FAST TRACK ARBITRATOR
I believe the following fax from the Commonwealth Ombudsman’s Office, is relevant to my claim,
and not contrary to the instructions outlined in your letter dated 10th November, 1994.
. In defence of these letters and faxes I would like to state that 1 believed at the time of writing that I
was showing both the reluctance of Telecom to assist me with the Arbitration Procedure and their
efforts to inconvenience me in this Procedure. However, I understand the legal reasons you have put
forward as to the inappropriateness of forwarding literature back and forth where it may be seen by
parties as compromising the confidential undertakings I agreed to abide by.

At no stage did I, or will I in the future, intend to embarrass Hunt & Hunt; neither will [ undermine
the Arbitration Procedure. 1 respect your views and judgement and will leave any grievances that I
may or may not have with Telstra to be viewed only in the Arbitration Procedure and within the
guidelines of the process.

Respectfully,

Alan Smith.
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{orNovetmber 1994 - C/94/228

- Mt Frank Blount

| Chief Bxecutive Officer
==t Telstra Corporation Ltd

@ 38th floor, 242 Exhibition Street
| MELBOURNE: VIC. 3000

Attention Ms Joy Geary
Dear Mr Blount

At the request of Ms Geary, I am notifying you of the details of the
complaints made to the Ombudsman by Mr Alan Smith.

20.1.94 = Telecom unreasonably has decided to apply charges to his FOI
requeetandmssuted&mtﬂ\eemrguwﬂlbecmﬂdentﬂe. '
) 2394 ° Telocom has delayed providing access to docwments. .
| 2394  Deletions from documients provided and exemptions ware not
@ Taned
24.3.94 Telecumdaimedttmtdocumenuglvento'relecombym
Smith in 1992 had been destroyed or lost.
- Telecom mmsomblymfuudtogiwanyﬁmherdommm
0 Mr Smith.
. Telacomhmloatordwmyedanumbaofﬁlesmhmzztplﬂs
contacts with Telecom pdor to 1991,
14494 Telecom unreasonably refused to provide documents allegedly
mﬁngmdmommsmmmmmﬁmwmmﬁm
a discussion Mr Smith had with Mr Malcolm Fraser.
" Telecom unreasonably déleted information from documents

Telecom urreasonably denjed Mr Smith access 1o 460

documents. (lettarsoﬂé&%andl&&ﬁmM:SnﬁthtoMrthk
refer)
5594 Telmumeasmablydelaykxgprwidlngbmany
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TelecomdmedaccesstI.Mta for 21,22, and
: 1?1?2 pes 2,and 23
: elecoin imposed unreasonable- esfouccessw
- documents sought under the FOI Act. chy
25594 Telecom failed to provide fault reports for the period after
 R/6/93, particularly from 9/8/93 to November 1993.
149.94 Telecom refused access to documents relating to voice
gwonitoring for fault finding during 1993,
18.9.94 Telecomacungunrmomblyinrefusingwprmddemb
. ‘Bell Canada Raw Data'.
21084 Telecom delayed providing access to documents under the FO{
Act while Telecom's solldtozsexaminedtlw documents.
.o - 231094 Telecom unreasonably refused access to ‘ELMI Smart 10 tapes’
® for tha period May to July 1993, (Mr smith's letter to Mr Benjamin on
23.10.94 refers),
27.10.94 TelecomunreasomblyrefusedameCS?CaﬂShﬁm .
N\ documents dated 4/11/93, 5/11/93,6/11/93 and 9/11/93. (MrSad&u’
lettertoMrBenjnmindateaZ?'w%refers)
- 26.1054 Teiecom incorrectly informed Mr Smith that Telecom did not
X have in their possession ..anyoftlwrawdataandworkingpaperstodo
with the Bell Canada tes
7.11.94 Telecom unremblyreﬁ:sedto provide the Portland /Cape
Bridgewater Log Book associated with the RCM at Cape Bridgswater' for
the period 2 June 1993 to 6 March 1954.

1 thirk the above is comprehensive; but I have sent a copy of this letter
to Mr Smith and invited him to apprise me of any complaints he has
made which I may have omitted inadvertently.

@
Yours sincerely

- = John Wynack

Director of lvestigations
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. A Divisio: of G.M. (MELBOURNE) HOLDINGS PTY. LTD. A.C.N. 005 905 046

IMPORTANT: WE ARE NOT COMMON CARRIERS. The Carrier directs your attention to its trading TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
CONTRACT. Itis in your interests to read them to avoid any later confusion.

To: Dr. Gordon Hughes Date: 5 December 1994
' The Arbitrator Qur Ref: 1397

Company: Hunt & Hunt FaxNo:  (03)614 8730

From: Graham Schorer Total Pages (incl. Header)

MAILED: YES ( ) NO ( )

Dear Dr. Hughes,
Re: Arbitration - Telecom

| refer to your correspondence dated 10th November 1994 and the enclosed Telecom's
correspondence dated 26th October 1994,

.The contents contained in Telecom's correspondence to yourself is not accurate in its
detail nor a totally open record of discussions or events between Telecom and myseilf.

My response to the Telecom statement contain in the paragraph commencing with, *On
15th July 1994" is:-

NPelecom have knowingly violated the FOI Act and their obligations to supply myself with
Telecom documents in accordance with my valid FOI applications.

It was always understood and accepted by Telecom that the supply of Telecom
documents to enable myself to finalise my claim, submission supported by documentary
evidence, was always meant to have been achieved by Telecom correctly responding to
my FOI applications. ,

Telecom even gave an undertaking to the Chairman of Austel, Mr. Robin Davey to pass
.on to myself and the other COT members on the 22nd November 1993 that Telecom
undertook to fast track mine and the other COT members FOI applications prior to Mr.
Davey emphasising that Telecom were serious in withdrawing from all negotiations if |
and the other COT members did not sign the fast track seminar proposal by 5.00 p.m.
Tuesday, 23rd November 1993.

Telecom have constantly misled myself and others regarding the ease of obtaining more
documents containing greater information relevant to the self interest of the claimants
under the confidential clause contain in the arbitration processes. | have had these
discussions with Mr. Black and it is obvious that Mr. Black is advising everybody on
Telecom's interpretation on the ease of obtaining documents in accordance to Rule 7.5
of the Arbitration procedures which contradicts the arbitrators and other legal advisers

interpretation of Rule 7.5.

Voice: (03) 287 7099 Page No. 1 Fax: (03) 287 7001
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Telecom's referral to the Telecom letter dated 15th July 1994 regarding the subject
matter associated with my FOI applications as a justification to be used as supporting
evidence of Telecom's willingness and reasonableness to assist me in the correct supply
of all documents requested is a further example of Telecom's misleading, deceptive,
unconscionable and oppressive conduct towards myself in my endeavours to be
immediately and correctly supplied with documents sort.

pN

Peta of Warwick Smith's office can substantiate that Telecom is knowingly misleading
other COT members regarding Telecom supply of documents.

The Telecom paragraph commencing with "Telecom submits with the arbitrator” contains
. many inaccurate statements.

While it is true that Telecom decided to conduct a voluntary internal review of my FOI
applications in accordance with the procedures and guidelines containing in Section 54

of the FOI Act, Telecom has not done such a review. This matter is in the hands of the
Ombudsman.

Telecom have also made a statement that | can immediatety apply for a directive from

the arbitrator while knowing | cannot apply for a directive until such time thatl amin a
position to finalise my claim and lodge it with the Arbitrator.

Telecom are consistently advising other COT members the same advice. This matter is

now being taken up by the T.1.O. Office and the Commonwealth Ombudsman as a very
serious complaint.

On page 2 of Telecom's letter, the paragraph commencing with "Telecom has not given

.any undertakings” contains statements that can be best described as blatant lies and
gross distortion of facts and events.

Telecom are required under the FOI Act to provide answers or explanations to raw data

and other statistical information supplied, identifying what telephone services they are
monitoring, whether Telecom are monitoring incoming calls, outgoing calls or a

combination of both, supply definitions and explanations of codes used, to supply

explanation of equipment and systems used including full details of the purpose of the
equipment and all systems are being used for.

Telecom are required under the FO) Act to provide summaries, working papers, diary

notes, work orders associated with any raw data and statistical information created,
captured or devised by Telecom.

It is true Mr. Gamble first stated Telecom were not required to supply this information and
offered an explanation that Telecom's summaries or opinions being prepared for

Telecom's defence were not available. This was accepted without question nor was it

requested. I 0
Voice: (03) 287 7099 Page No. 2 Fax: (03) 287 7001
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. Documents supplied by Telecom under the FOI Act entitled me to cross examine
Telecom on the accuracy contain in those documents and provides me with the

maximum protection of the inordinate powers that are bestowed upon the
Commonwealth Ombudsman.
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It was pointed out to Mr. Gamble that all codes must be supported by explanations.

For Telecom to insist and state to the Arbitrator that Telecom have no explanations of
current codes used by Telecom is nonsensical and demonstrates Telecom's oppressive

conduct.

Peter Gamble gave a Telecom undertaking to supply answers and or explanations after
he was acquainted with the reality of Telecom's obligations under the FOI Act. This
‘undertaking was at a meeting attended by Peter Gamble and Paul Rumble and was also
attended by Mr. Harry Thorpe, Golden's Corporate Secretary whose presence was for
the sole purpose of verifying any Telecom undertakings given that would be denied at a

later date.

.At a meeting held at Telecom's premises on the 26th October 1994, supposedly a one on

one meeting between Mr. Black and myself which turned out not to be the case as
Telecom had Mr. Ted Benjamin and Mr. Paul Rumble accompanying Mr. Black.. Most of
the meeting was taped and 1 am including a copy for the Arbitrator.

During the meeting, | raised the issue of Telecom's non-supply of explanations,
summaries, reports , efc., and asked the question had Telecom responded to the

Arbitrator's request.
Mr. Benjamin read out Telecom's written reply.

| immediately refuted the validity of Mr. Benjamin's written statement sent to the
Arbitrator, | then reminded Mr. Benjamin of Mr. Gamble's undertaking given in the
presence of Mr. Paul Rumble, Mr. Hasty Thorpe, Golden's Corporate Secretary and
myself. ( Mr. Rumble had since left this meeting to attend his son's school play called

Alladin with his son playing the part of Alladin.

q insisted, demanded that Mr. Benjamin immediately inform the Arbitrator in writing that
his statement was incorrect.

Telecom's response to the Arbitrator to my question put to the Arbitrator under Question
(C) is a nonsensical Telecom answer to the question | put to the Arbitrator.

The arbitration process only deals with losses as a result of telephone call losses and the
arbitration process has no capacity, procedure or authority to deal with this matter of -
unauthorised taping and listening to telephone conversations,

The inadequacies contained in the current arbitration’ procedures to correctly address

- this matter requires the existing Fast Track Arbitration Procedure to be changed, or the
acceptance of my preferred position, that a new, different and genuine FAST TRACK
arbitration procedure especially designed and drafted to eliminate all of the current

inadequacies contained in the current Fast Track Arbitration Procedure that allows
Telecom to drip feed documents in response to valid FOI applications, prevents or :Z ’ o
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penalises Telecom for the Telecom conduct of purposely and incorrectly withholding of
. Telecom documents,

This subject matter of developing a new different and genuine FAST TRACK arbitration
procedure just to deal with Telecom’s unauthorised taping and listening to Telecom's
customers telephone conversations has been raised many times by myself and other COT
members with Telecom.

| have raised this matter on numerous occasions with Mr. Black and have informed him, he
and other Telecom officers were knowingly misleading the COT members by constantly
stating it was a subject matter that the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure could and would
correctly deal with as the Arbitration procedure was the correct forum to correctly and
appropriately addressed Telecom's violation of Telecom's customers' privacy and Telecom's
conduct of dealing in interceptive information obtained from unauthorised listening and
taping of telephone conversations,

| have pointed out to Mr. Black on many occasions that Telecom's statement is not the case
. and have discussed with him the need to introduce changes in the existing Arbitration’
Processes which he objected to and | agree with his objection on the basis that the most
proper way to deal with Telecom's conduct was fo create a new different and genuine FAST
TRACK arbitration procedure especially designed to deal with Telecom's unauthorised

and abhorrent conduct.

1 require both Telecom and the Arbitrator to arrange a meeting with myself and other
C.o.T. members in the presence of Peter Bartlett, the TIO's Office Legal Resource
Unit, for the sole purpose of creating a new, different and genuine FAST TRACK
arbitration procedure especially designed to deal with Telecom’s unauthorised
listening and taping of the C.o.T. member's telephone conversations plus Telecom's
dealing in the intercepted information obtained from listening and taping of telephone

conversations.

I will now deal with the events and matters including Telecom's undertakings, knowledge,
understanding, Telecom's stated appreciation and Telecom's statements made to myself or

.occurred between Telecom and myself, reached between Telecom and myself that Telecom
has not made known to the Arbitrator which in my opinion has served to place the Arbitrator
of making a very unreasonable and uninformed decision that will be detrimentally cause

loss and damage to my self interest.

The points | am now going to make substantiating my objection fo Telecom's response to
the Arbitrator's written enquiry to Telecom dated the 20th October 1994, are not necessarily

made in chronological date order.

1. There had been numerous discussions between myself and Mr. Black where Mr. Black
was offering to address Telecom's incorrect and non-supply of Telecom documents.

These discussions between Mr. Black and myself started to develop a very proactive and
change of heart attitude by Mr, Black late September and early October 1994 as a result of
constant intervention, monitoring of the Commonwealth Ombudsman including Telecom's
desire to insure the Commonwealth Ombudsman report soon to be released published
report would be modified and changed as the result of the modified and changed Telecom

conduct. z ' o
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of urgenpy tp immediately convene a meeting between Telecom and myself to resolve alt
+ matters in dispute regarding Telecom's incorrect and non-supply of Telecom documentation.

This meeting finally took place on the 26th October 1994 and the meeting commenced a
few minutes after 5.00 p.m. and concluded on or about 9.00 p.m.

I complained to Mr. Black that the less than one hour notice for the convening of the

meeting, time and meeting place was unreasonable. Mr. Black's defence was the time had

been set at 5.00 p.m. , the day had been set and he had diarised it in his diary. Al it

needed to be immediately confirmed was the meeting place. Mr. Black’s statement was not
~ correct as the date set was the 19th October 1994.

Telecom did not inform the Arbitrator of the planned existence of that meeting regardiess of
date confusion nor has Telecom when | last question Mr. Black deemed it appropriate to
inform the Arbitrator of the Telecom's undertakings made at that meeting, which include
Telecom's agreement to release substantial classes and types of documents, substantiat
classes and types of previously exempted documents all of which will go a long way

. towards the advancement of my position to prepare and finalise my claim.

2. Golden's major client wrote to Golden on 10 August 1994 inviting Golden to participate in
a new and different two year contract for the supply of services in the metropolitan area,
Mornington Peninsula and Geelong.

This extensive proposal and Golden's quotation resulted in a Letter of Intent to be received
by Golden on 21 September 1994,

From 21 September 1994 there were extensive negotiations and changes in the contract,
including gaining legal advice on potential litigation for a breach of contract, copyright and

intellectual property.

On Friday, 25 November, 1994, signed contracts were exchanged.

On Monday, 28 November, 1994, Golden finalised all insurances in accordance with the
.contract conditions.

On Tuesday, 29 November, 1994, Golden commenced this two year contract which has an
option for a further two year extension.

This exhaustive, extensive negotiation has absorbed Golden's management time and that of
Golden's legal advisers at the exclusion of all other matters other than normal daily duties
and Golden's obligation to itself pursuing Telecom for the correct supply of documentation

under FOI.
Graham Schorer has kept Mr Black informed of Golden's involvement in achieving this task.
Graham Schorer has also, on a periodical basis, kept the Arbitrator informed.

3. Graham Schorer has also kept Mr Black from Telecom informed in recent times of
Golden's involvement and development of a courier, transport package software program to

meet Golden's requirements finally coming to fruition with the planned commencement of
installation commencing late December 1994/early January 1995. ’o
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Mr tan Campbell and Jim Holmes and other Telecom personnel were made aware in

- January/February 1994 of Golden's invoivement in the further development and
enhancement of an existing courier, transport software package that would cater for
computer generated visuat aid for despatch, computer despatch using mobile data
terminals, accompanied by automatic job costing, client detailed invoice statement billing
that Golden were wanting to install when Golden's telephone service difficulties, problems
and faults had been resolved.

Graham Schorer at the meeting of 26 October, 1994, before the meeting commenced to
discuss the matters the meeting was called for, explained to Mr Black that he left a meeting
at his premises that had take three months to organise and arrange for the presence of his
software people to do with the computer instaltation proposed for late December/early

January 1995,

Schorer explained he was not impressed with having to cancel that meeting and stated to
Black he did so because he deemed it more important to resolve the matter of Telecom not
correctly supplying documents as a greater priority in this instance.

. I am enclosing correspondence addressed to Mr Black regarding this meeting pius copies of
the tape recordings made of that meeting to substantiate the continued efforts of myself to

obtain documents from Telecom.

4. | also draw the Arbitrator's attention to the Commonwealth Ombudsman'’s report, findings
and recommendations.

The Arbitrator should also be made aware that Mr Black rang Schorer Friday, 2 December,
1994, at 9.53 am to advise Schorer, as part of the following up, that arrangements were
being made for the supply of documents.

Mr Black also stated that he would ring Schorer early Monday morning to give him the latest
update.

In response to the Arbitrator's direction that Graham Schorer Other Associated Entities

.Companies etc claim documentation be submitted on or before Monday, 12 December
1994, | wish to draw the Arbitrator's attention to the matters that | consider makes the
Arbitrator's direction an unreasonable direction.

The Fast Track Settlement Proposal entered into by all parties on 24 November 1993 is a
specially designed, unconventional, new and different instrument to ensure that natural

justice prevails.

The Fast Track Arbitration Procedure which incorporates the Fast Track Settlement
Proposal is also an instrument to ensure that natural justice prevails.

Telecom, (including Austel and the TIO's Office), substantiated by the Commonwealth
Ombudsman's report, have always known that | and other claimants were always intended

by Telecom and Austel to correctly receive all of our requested documentation under FOI
applications before | and the others were in the best position to prepare our claim for losses,

a full written submission to the Assessor/ Arbitrator, accompanied by all documentation
including Telecom's documentation substantiating call losses and all other losses pius
guantification of all financial iosses. o

Voice: (03) 287 7099 ~ Page No. 6 Fax: (03) 287 7001

493-495 Queensberry Street, NORTH MELBOURNE VIC. 3051




©@LDEN

The Commonwealth Ombudsman's report clearly substantiates beyond doubt that ali delays
. in supplying of documentation has been created by Telecom.

The Commonwealth Ombudsman’s published report regarding Telecom has made it clear
that this report is the first of a series of pubiished reports. There are many other matters the
Commonwealth Ombudsman intends to publicly report upon in regards to my complaints.

5. I formally request that the Arbitrator should take into consideration that I, as Managing
Director of Golden, have other duties that require my attention and time to perform the
duties as Managing Director of Graham Schorer Other Associated Entities Companies etc.

It goes without saying | have a self interest to protect all of the family assets that are
involved.

The list could go on.

| hereby formally request that the Arbitrator revisit the decision requiring claim
documentation be submitted on or before Monday, 12 December, 1894, taking into
. consideration in accordance with the written, including publicly stated objectives, that this
process is designed to ensure natural justice to the claimants, as | am not in a position to N
respond by this date due to the oppressive Telecom conduct which includes Telecom's

violation of the FOI Act.

I can guarantee the Arbitrator that | will be in a position to finalise my claim documentation
only on or before Friday, 30 December 1994,

To ensure there is no confusion or misunderstanding, by claim documentation | mean just
the claim documentation. It does not include written submission, documentary svidence or

financial extrapolation of figures representing dollar losses.

The Arbitrator's immediate written response would be appreciated.

.Yours sincerely,

Y,

77-/

gifam Schorer

210
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Transport Agency

A Division of G.M. (MRELBOURNE)} HOLDINGS PTY. LTD. A.C.N. 005 505 046

IMPORTANT: WE ARE NOT COMMON CARRIERS. The Carrier directs your attention to its trading TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
CONTRACT. [tis in your interests to read them to avoid any later confusion.

To: Dr Gordon Hughes Date: 16 February 1995
Our Ref: 1548

Company: Hunt & Hunt FaxNo: 6148730

From: Mr Graham Schorer Total Pages (incl. Header)

MAILED: YES ( ) NO ( )

Dear Dr Hughes,

RE: ARBITRATION - TELECOM

In response to the Arbitrator's correspondence dated and received 3 February 1995,
enclosing a copy of Telecom's correspondence dated 27 January 1995 but received 2
February 1995, and subsequent correspondence from the Arbitrator dated 6 February
1995, received same day, enclosing a copy of Telecom's correspondence dated 31
January 1995, received by the Arbitrator xx/xx/95, | wish to make the following points
known to the Arbitrator.

Point 1

Telecom in their dealings with myself and others associated with the Fast Track Arbitration
Procedure, have on many occasions effected transmission by facsimile, correspondence
dated days prior to actual date of receipt.

Telecom in their dealings with myself and others, have on many occasions effected
transmission of correspondence by facsimile, where the correspondence has been dated
days or weeks prior to actual date of receipt. Telecom on many occasions have also
alleged transmission of a facsimile which did not take place.

My observations of the importance and significance of the Telecom alleged dated
correspondence versus receipt date and the sensitivity of the issue in hand the alleged
dated correspondence is addressing, has created a doubt as to whether Telecom are
engaging in irregular corporate conduct.

I am formally suggesting that the Arbitrator give serious consideration fo creating and
maintaining a register of all correspondence received from Telecom and C.0.T. members
noting date of correspondence and date of receipt. | believe the register should include all
past correspondence from both parties to enable the Arbitrator to be able to evaluate as to
whether there appears fo be irregularities of conduct occurring by any party associated with

the Arbitration Process.
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Point 2

Telecom's statement contained in their correspondence dated 27 January 1995, and |
quote, "As to Mr Schorer's facsimile of 25 January 1995 addressed directly to Telecom,
Telecom agrees that Mr Schorer has written to Telecom on many occasions regarding what
Mr Schorer regards as omissions in the range of documents provided to him pursuant to his
requests under the Freedom of information Act. On each occasion, Telecom has
responded to Mr Schorer”, can only be taken as an accurate statement in the context of,
Telecom do, after an extensive delay, “respond" to all correspondence.

What Telecom has failed to bring to the Arbitrator's attention, as demonstrated in the
contents of Telecom's correspondence to the Arbitrator, is Telecom's definition of
responded or response.

Based on Mr Schorer's experience, it would appear that Telecom's definition of "On each

. occasion, Telecom have responded to Mr Schorer”, Telecom's definition of "responded"”
also refers to Telecom's correspondence acknowledging receipt of correspondence,
selectively addressing some of the issues contained in the correspondence, mentioning
other issues without correctly addressing them or complying with a reasonable request
regarding issues brought to Telecom's attention in that particular correspondence dealing
with Telecom's non compliance under the FOI Act, requesting that Telecom does comply
with the FOI Act.

This type of Telecom conduct is another complaint being investigated by the
Commonwealth Ombudsman. | am not suggesting the Arbitrator devote his valuable
resources duplicating the Ombudsman's investigation of this type of Telecom conduct.

| am drawing the Arbitrator's attention to, | refute the assertions Telecom have made and/or

implied. Hopefully, the Ombudsman will finalise all of her investigations into Telecom's

alleged conduct, including this complaint, in time to produce a report outlining her findings

before the Arbitration process is completed, to enable the Arbitrator to determine whom is
. misleading who.

Point 3

The Telecom statement referring to Telecom’s voluntary review completed on 23 December
1994 stating and | quote, “A voluntary review was carried out by Telecom during the period
September to December 1994 of all documents previously released to or withheld from Mr
Schorer pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 1982 ("the FOI Act”). As a result of the
voluntary review further documents were provided by Telecom to Mr Schorer. Since the
completion of the voluntary review on 23 December 1994 Mr Schorer has not provided
Telecom with any lists of documents that Mr Schorer claims he is entitled fo have access to
under the FO!I Act but which he has nof received”, is only true if Telecom are relying on the
fact that Mr Schorer has not provided Telecom with a written list of documents since 23

December 1994,

Voice: (03) 287 7099 Page No. 2 Fax: {03) 287 7001

493495 Queensherry Sureet, NORTH MELBOURNLE VIC, 3051




©@LDEN

Transport Agency

It is not a fact that Mr Schorer has not provided specific information to Telecom identifying
some specific types and classes of documents and information that Telecom have not

provided in accordance with the relevant FOI applications discoverable under the FOI Act
since 23 December 1994,

Mr Schorer has, during telephone conversations with Mr Black after 23 December 1994,
identified specific examples of documents and information to Mr Black that Telecom has
not provided under FOL.

Mr Schorer has even given Mr Black explanation as to the reasons this information is
discoverable under FOI.

It is not a requirement under FOI for the applicant to explain to Telecom the relevance or
importance of the document sought under the FOI Act.

Mr Schorer has explained in detail to Mr Black, including giving examples of certain types
and classes and specific information being sought as fo how it is essential to Mr Schorer to
receive the sought documents and information to establish Telecom’s legal liability, causal
link between phone losses, and losses of courier jobs before quantum of all losses ¢an be
completed by the expert withesses.

Mr Schorer has explained to Mr Black, the non supply of these documents by Telecom are
preventing Mr Schorer from progressing his submission and is preventing his expert
witnesses from starting the major portion of their allotted assignments.

Mr Schorer refutes the implications contained in Telecom's correspondence regarding this
aspect of not aftempting to identify what documents have not been supplied under FOL.

Point 4

In the Telecom paragraph referring to Mr Schorer's facsimile of the 25 January 1995,
Telecom make statements including that Telecom find it difficult to reconcile with Schorer's
advice, "it will not be until end February/early March when he will be in a position to identify
most, if not all, outstanding documents, reports, types and classes of documents and
information consistently sought from Telecom under (his) respective FOI applications”, to
which Telecom then add, and | quote, "Telecom considers it has provided all the
documents requested by Mr Schorer pursuant to his Freedom of Information requests,
save for electronic data which was only requested on 6 January 1995. Mr Schorer has
been informed of this repeatedly”, requiring the following response to ensure the Arbitrator
is fully informed as to what has been implied by Telecom and the inaccuracies contained in
part of this Telecom statement.

The Telecom statement, and | quote, "save for electronic data which was only requested on
6 January 1995", is incorrect. This request was recorded on 24 November 1993 with
Telecom in the first FOI application. On Thursday, 9 February 1995, Telecom by courier, at
approximately 5.00 pm, delivered a letter, dated 6 February 1995, plus six computer
diskettes, accompanied by a document titled "Internal Review Decision: Schover C1", dated
21 December 1994, demonstrating Telecom understood precisely the FOI! application of 24
November 1993, and a result of the Telecom review, finally correctly supplied them. # I
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Mr Schorer's draws the Arbitrator's attention to what appears to be a further Telecom
irregularity of delivering correspondence dated 6 February 1995 by hand (courier),
approximately 5.00 pm, the evening of the 9 February 1995.

Mr Schorer draws the Arbitrator's attention to the fact that Telecom have still failed to
deliver the raw data and summaries associated with the Austel directive, which was
supplied to Austel, which was documentation and information sought, incorporated in the
24 November 1993 FOI application.

Mr Black and other Telecom officers have been verbally and in writing informed for some
time that Telecom has not complied with the FOI Act, with precise examples given. It was
brought to Mr Black's attention, after Mr Schorer spoke to Ms Joy Geary to identify what
process Telecom were using in the review, (Ms Geary is the Telecom person in charge of
Telecom's "voluntary intemal review”), that Telecom were not conducting the review
according to the guidelines and procedures outlined in Section 54 of the FOI Act, and again
. precise examples were given.

Since Telecom have completed the review, further precise examples of where Telecom
have not correctly complied with the FOl Act have been given to Mr Black, including the
raw data and summary reports provided to Austel on disk.

It was easy for Mr Schorer to quickly establish that Telecom had not provided Mr Schorer
with the same information, in the same format, on disk as Telecom provided Austel
because simply, there was no computer disks in the nine large boxes of documents
Telecom provided to Mr Schorer on 22 December 1994 as part of Telecom's "voluntary
internal review" and the same was conveyed to Mr Black.

Telecom were informed on a number of occasions by telephone, prior to 6 January 1995,
that this information was missing.

It is true that on 6 January 1995 Mr Schorer forwarded this same information in writing to
. Telecom to formalise what has been said many times to overcome the consistent Telecom

conduct of denying knowledge of received information not put in writing to Telecom, when it
suits Telecom's strategy, tactics and hidden agenda.

Copies of Telecom correspondence, dated 6 February 1995, received approximately 5.00
pm on 9 February 1995, are enclosed.

Point 5

The Telecom statement contained in Telecom's correspondence, and | quote, "Mr Schorer
was asked to provide a list of all documents that he considers he requires as part of the
arbitration at least a week prior to the forthcoming directions hearing. This list would of
course relate to documents relevant to the arbitration. The list is not necessarily the same
as any list of documents which Mr Schorer claims he is entitled to (but has not received)
under FOI. Mr Schorer appears to be declining to provide the list of documents Telecom
has requested. It is noted that you have separately indicated to Mr Schorer that such a list
would be helpful and Telecom still considers that in all the circumstances this would be the
best way to proceed", is misleading to the reader by Telecom's omissions of facts. m J
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Mr Schorer on many occasions has requested Telecom, both verbally and in writing, for
Telecom to place in writing Telecom's understanding of types and classes of documents
and information and reports being sought by Graham Schorer.

This request was made after numerous meetings, exchange of correspondence between
Graham Schorer and Telecom, all of which have produced a nil resulit.

Telecom are consistent in continually stating Telecom do not understand the FOI request,
the request was outside FO! or Telecom had complied with the FOI application under the
FOI Act.

it is also true that Telecom have asked for a list prior to the oral direction hearing being on
the agenda. A comprehensive list has been provided identifying some types of classes of
information sought prior to the oral direction hearing being on the agenda. Telecom have
still to comply with the reasonable request put to them by Graham Schorer to provide their
understanding of the types and classes of documents sought by Graham Schorer.

Mr Black of Telecom has suggested a further comprehensive list be developed of all types
and classes of documents, information efc. to be forwarded by Graham Schorer to Telecom
now that Telecom has supplied fusther documents as a result of Telecom's internal review.

Mr Schorer has not refused that request, in fact, has stated that it was always his intention
to compile such a list once he had the opportunity to fully examine all the documents
supplied under Telecom's internal review. When this subject was first raised by Mr Black,
Mr Schorer stated he was not in a position to estimate when this list could be compiled as
there were substantial documents to be studied, and Mr Black was informed there were
nine very large boxes to be read before such a list could be attempted to be compiled.

Mr Black was also informed by Mr Schorer that Telecom had not complied or attempted to
comply with his reasonable request. Mr Schorer informed Mr Black that Telecom's
conduct had been reported to the Ombudsman as a further complaint and stated to the
effect, when the Ombudsman finally does produce a report on such conduct and/or
allegations, it will be interesting to discover the Ombudsman's opinion of who is misleading
or unreasonable to whom.

Point 6

The Telecom statement, and | quote, "The forthcoming directions hearing will involve
Telecom in the following costs over and above the time of its officers who attend:

your time as Arbitrator;

the time of DMR as part of the Resource Unif;
the time of Mr Bartlett;

the cost of transcript.

Mr Schorer is not exposed to any of those costs", is an accurate statement.

Al
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The need for this directions hearing is a direct result of Telecom knowingly not complying
with the FOI Act. Mr Schorer does not deny Telecom will be liable for the abovementioned
category of costs.

Telecom have not acknowledged to the Arbitrator that there have been costs incurred, and
still are being incurred, by Graham Schorer, Associated Entities, Companies etc. because
of Telecom's defective administration in processing of Mr Schorer's valid FOI applications.

Telecom's defective administration has been acknowledged by the Ombudsman, resulting
in the Ombudsman recommending to Telecom to pay Mr Schorer for any costs
unnecessarily incurred.

After a considerable time, and | believe, numerous correspondence between the
Ombudsman and Telecom, Telecom finally accepted the Ombudsman's recommendation
to compensate Mr Schorer.

| draw to the Arbitrators attention that the other remaining foundation C.o.T. members,
respondents to the Fast Track Seftlement Proposal & claimants under the Fast Track
Arbitration Procedure Messrs Garms, Gillam and Smith have all registered similar or same
complaints to the commonwealth Ombudsiman in respect to Telecom's Conduct regarding
continual violations of the FOI Act. These violations have occurred in respect to Telecom
processing their respective FOI applications.

Enclosed is a copy of the latest Commonwealth Ombudsman's correspondence to Teiecom
in this matter.

Point 7

The Teiecom statement, and | quote, "Since Mr Schorer seems hesitant to provide the list
sought Telecom suggests that the following course be adopted at the directions hearing:

. Mr Schorer be required to list each and every document or class of documents that
he requires and the basis on which the document or ciass of documents is relevant
to his claim in the arbitration proceeding;

. The directions hearing be adjourned for 7 days whilst Telecom considers the fist
provided by Mr Schorer and the basis of relevance.

If Mr Schorer decides not to provide the list prior to the directions hearing Telecom will be
exposed to the costs of this first directions hearing running much longer than necessary
and to the costs of a second directions hearing which would, if a list had been provided, not
have been needed”, requires the following comments to be made.

1. Mr Schorer is not hesitant to provide a list of documents sought under FO! which
mirrors the documents sought under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure. Telecom
have knowingly suggested what they know not to be true, Mr Black of Telecom, has
been told verbally during numerous telephone conversations of the efforts made,
including all weekend, the time Mr Schorer was spending to read the documents
before such a list could be made. z ! I
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Mr Schorer stated to Mr Black, he agrees with his suggestion in principle, given time,
he will comply, as it was his own intention to do so anyway. Mr Schorer stated to Mr
Black it was unreasonable not to have a directions hearing dealing with those types
and classes of documents and information that had already been identified to
Telecom that was preventing Mr Schorer’s resource team from progressing with

his submission and expert witness reports.

Mr Black has had it explained to him on numerous occasions that Mr Schorer's
telecommunications expert witness cannot commence part of his assignment, or
complete any of the assignment, until Telecom comply by supplying documents and
information sought.

Mr Black has had it explained to him on numerous occasions by Mr Schorer that the
telecommunications expert witness requires most of the documentation and
information sought to establish a substantiated reasonable causal link between
telephone service difficulties, problems and faults to call losses before findings can
be made in relation to the amount of call losses incurred because of telephone
service difficulties, problems and faults.

Mr Black has also had it explained to him that the results of the findings for the
telecommunications expert witness is required by the forensic accountant expert
witness before he can commence the majority of his assignment, and without this
information, cannot complete any of his assignment.

It was explained to Mr Black, dealing with these issues first at the directions hearing,
would by gaining the Arbitrator's direction compeling Telecom to comply, would
break the deadlock, allowing Mr Schorer's resource unit to substantially advance the
preparation of the submission and quantification of the claim.

Mr Schorer has taken great time and trouble to explain to Mr Black the role of the
third member of his resource team who are professional Loss Adjusters and
Investigators. Mr Schorer has pointed out that these people have hands on
experience in assessing the information that must be passed to expert witnesses. In
this regard Mr Black has been made aware that considerable time and cost must be
incurred in order to examine, categorise and isolate the documents in the necessity
to substantiate the requirements to be examined by each of the specialist expert
witnesses responsible for a specific category of the claim. This has proven to be a
time consuming and financial debilitating exercise frustrated by the reality that the
documents supplied to date by Telecom in effect represent the material to build the
roof and the roof trusses of a house which cannot be supported because no material
being provided to build the walls or substantiated foundation. This is totally
dependant upon the information that Mr Schorer contends Telecom is wilfully and
untawfully withholding.

Mr Schorer's statements covered in this correspondence are provided to the
Arbitrator {o give him greater understanding as to the reasons little or nil progress
can be made at this stage in advancing the submission and expert witnesses reports

in the Fast Track Arbitration Process.
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2. Telecom's suggestion to the Arbitrator that Schorer be required to list each and
every document or class of documents will and always was intended to be
addressed by Mr Schorer, time permitting.

3. Telecom’s suggestion that the directions hearing be adjourned for seven days while
Telecom considers the list provided by Mr Schorer and the basis of relevance, is
rejected by Mr Schorer as being an unreasonable Telecom request due to:-

(a) All documents and information sought under the relevant FOI applications have
been sought in relationship to establishing Telecom's liability, reasonable
causal link between Mr Schorer’s telephone service difficulties, problems and
faults and call losses, establishing quantum of call losses to be able to
establish courter job losses to enable quantum of all losses to be calculated
to finalise claim;,

(b) There have been many meetings with senior Telecom personnel, including
technical officers, much correspondence from Mr Schorer to Telecom regarding
the same matter identifying in detail, including discussions of relevance,
including Mr Schorer giving Telecom examples of just how vital the relevant
information is to establish the base foundation from which the submission and
claim can be logically put together;

(¢} The Arbitrator should be made aware that these discussions and efforts to
obtain documentation and information sought under FOI commenced in early
January 1994 and have included telephone conversations, correspondence
directed at some of the most senior Telecom management people, including
Mr David Hoare - Chairman of the Board of Telstra Corporation Ltd, Mr Frank
Blount - Chief Executive Officer, Mr Paul Rizzo - Group General Manager -
Administration and Finance, Mr Harvey Parker - Group General Manager of
some department, Mr Jim Holmes - the then Corporate Secretary, Mr lan
Campbell - then Director, Mr David Oertle - then Director, Mr David
Krasnostein, Mr Steven Black, Mr Paul Rumble, Mr Peter Gamble, Mr Simon
Chalimers, Mr Rod Pollick, Mr Michael Pickering, Ms Joy Geary, Mr Paul Haar.

Mr Schorer has sent correspondence to the Minister for Telecommunications,
Mr Michael Lee, seeking his intervention into Telecom’s conduct regarding the
Telecom violations of the FOI Act.

Correspondence to the Attorney General, the proprietor of the FOI Act and
naturaily, of course, the Commonwealth Ombudsman.

For Telecom to suggest that they would be reasonable in determining
relevance is refuted and Mr Schorer relies upon the Commonwealth
Ombudsman's report to substantiate Telecom have been anything else but
reasonable.

The Arbitrator should note the Commonwealth Ombudsman's report has only
dealt with some of the complaints and allegations made by Mr Schorer to the

Ombudsman.
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Mr Schorer has authorised the Commonwealth Ombudsman to discuss all of
his complaints and allegations with the Arbitrator, including any findings that
are conclusive prior to the release of the next report if the answers to the
Arbitrator's questions will assist the Arbitrator to formulate an accurate
assessment of events or statements before attempting to deliberate as to
whether to make a decision and/or impose a direction on one or other party
associated with the arbitration process.

Point 8

The Telecom statement, and | quote, "Please note that Telecom will be requesting you to
set a final date for submission by Mr Schorer of his claim documents at the forthcoming
directions hearing. Telecom will ask also that you make a direction that if Mr Schorer does
not file his claim by that date, then the arbitration procedure be discontinued automatically”,
requires the following response:-

Telecom are attempting to have the Arbitrator set a date that will disadvantage Mr Schorer
as Telecom are fully aware of the vital relevant information they are withholding.

Telecom in making this statement have finally disclosed in writing their motive (which has
been known to the C.0.T. members for a period of twelve months) for purposely adopting a
corporate policy of deliberately withholding discoverable documents and information under
FOI, containing adverse information to Telecom as part of the corporate strategy and
tactics of conduct being used to limit Telecom's liability or negate it by having Mr Schorer's
claim disqualified by the Arbitrator for non compliance, where the non compliance in reality
has been a direct result of Telecom's violation of legislation, including the FOI Act.

Telecom's undertaking given to Mr Schorer and the others present via Mr Davey, the then
Chairman of Austel, to Fast Track all of the foundation C.0.T. members (respondent to the
Fast Track Settlement Proposal) respective FOI applications has now been demonstrated
by Telecom's actions as conduct which was and still is misleading, deceptive,
unconscionable and oppressive,

The conduct of Telecom at the time via the goodwill messenger, Mr Robin Davey, has
proven to be an agreement that Telecom intended to Breach.

To gain the acceptance of Mr Schorer and the others present at the specially convened
meeting at Austei's premises, Mr Davey, on behalf of Telecom issued a statement outlining
Telecom's intentions and conduict if total acceptance was not obtained.

This statement has proven to be (by Telecom's blatant breaches and disregard to the
undertakings) an act to harass and coerce to wrongfully obtain acceptance by Mr Schorer
and the others "voluntary admission” into the process (Fast Track Settlement Proposal).

This proposal and the subsequent Fast Track Arbitration procedure have constantly been
described by all those involved but not effected by, as a process of natural justice, but
Telecom has used the original and subsequent proposal to escape further Government
scrutiny, public opinion and outrage in order to obtain extra time to plan, connive and put
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into place strategies to implement tactics that will serve to deny Mr Schorer and the others
the right to receive natural justice.

Dr Hughes, in the beginning all Mr Schorer wanted was a telephone service fit for purpose.

Due to Telecom's conduct, Mr Schorer wanted some compensation not necessarily 100
cents in the dollar because he wanted to go back to his best love, being the best courier
operator in Melbourne, and he was prepared to make compromises to avoid the time and
expense to achieve 100 cents in the dollar compensation.

Now, Mr Schorer intends to obtain a telephone service fit for purpose, every cent Telecom
owes him and a contract that ensure Telecom will not engage in future retribution.

Due to the delays and orchestrating of time of when events will take place, the successful
strategies of Telecom has resulted in, if the Arbitrator is to accept most or all of Telecom's
suggestions, a clash of priorities that Mr Schorer must deal with.

As in the Commonwealth Ombudsman's letter (copy supplied) outlining when Mr Schorer
must submit his claim for compensation due to Telecom's defective administration must be
finalised and submitted by 17 February 1995, which will be the beginning of a process that
will last one month, Mr Schorer is now not in a position to estimate when he can fulfil any of
the points raised by Telecom or deemed necessary by the Arbitrator until such time as he
has a meeting with Mr Marks to determine what requirements will be made of him to
substantiate his claim against Telecom for defective administration.

Due to the content, statements, recommendations made in Telecom correspondence to the
Arbitrator, Mr Schorer intends to draw the Arbitrator attention to the following:-

Mr Schorer's current commitments and priorities upon his time and his support resources
includes:-

Involvement in a completely new and different computer installation which is the initial
stage of totally computerising all of the functions associated in supplying a courier service;

By Telecom caused delay committed to a process for Telecom to compensate Mr Schorer
for losses created by Telecom's defective administration, with a Telecom orchestrated
commencement date. This process requires Mr Schorer's personal involvement. What Mr
Scharer does not know as to the extent of what the demand will be on his resources when
the process actually staris.

It is estimated that Mr Schorer will have to devote all of his available resources from
Saturday, 11 February 1995 to close of business Friday, 17 February 1995, just to finalise
part one of the claim for assessment.

The task of identifying most of the documents, as referred to by Telecom, Mr Schorer's
estimate still remains the same, conditional on demands on his personal resources as a
result of the unknown demand factor associated with participating in the compensation

claim against Telecom exercise.
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Telecom, on the other hand, are using a small army of people, including Mr Black, Mr
Benjamin, Mr Paul Haar, Ms Joy Geary, Mr Michael Pickering and their faceless army of
internal solicitors, plus the extensive resources of Telecom's external solicitors, Freehill
Hollingdale and Page, just to deal with all the matters in dispute regarding ali the types and
classes of documents and information being sought by Graham Schorer under various FOI
applications. The documents Mr Schorer is seeking under FOI mirror those documents he
will be seeking under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.

The Arbitrator should note, according to Telecom's own written statements, Telecom
started Telecom's “voluntary intemal review” on 16 September 1994 and as of the 5
December 1994, applied 27 people, working 10 hours a day, 7 days a week, to the 23
December 1994 to finalise Telecom's internal review, which is 27 people x 14 hours per
day = 378 hours per day, 378 hours per day x 19 days = 7182 hours, which divided by the
average office worker's average annual hours worked, being 1725 hours = 4.1634782 man
years as of the 5 December 1994 for Telecom to complete the “voluntary internal review" of
. Mr Schorer's FO! documents.

It is unreasonable for Telecom, to insist on such time constraint conditions, as put the
Arbitrator. Telecom know Mr Schorer has limited resources. It is unreasonable for Telecom
to expect Mr Schorer to produce a list, as Telecom have suggested, in the time that
Telecom suggested, given the gross imbalance between all of Telecom's resources, both
internal and external, plus a huge positive bank balance, with Mr Schorer's resources, who
is just one person, the only person within Mr Schorer's businesses with the continuity of
knowledge and experience within his organisation to deal with such a matter.

Mr Schorer's business telephone service difficuities, problems and faults has been
acknowledged by Austel, the industry regulator, and the knowledge that he has suffered
losses also has been acknowledged by Austel, hence the reason of Austel developing the
Fast Track Settlement Proposal to enable independent assessment of what those losses
was formulated in recognition of the limited resources of Mr Schorer and the other C.0.T.
meinbers justified by Austel's assessment of Telecom's conduct to that date.

Should the Arbitrator require further information, please do not hesitate to make contact for
immediate response.

Yours faithfully,

Graham Schorer

21/
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Mr Schorer's comments regarding the contents contained in 31 January 1995
Telecom correspondence, in particular, the 16 pages titled "Documents to be
included with the Claimants’ Claim Documents" are:

1. Telecom when they want to does understand Mr Schorer's correspondence.

2. Telecom in the 16 pages identifying what they require understand the
relevance contained in Mr Schorer's document titied "A History of Events and
Complaints about Telephone Service Difficulties, Problems and Faults dated 15
June 1994.

3. Telecom by their requests contained in the 16 page document have

acknowledged and identified the relevance for all the types and classes of
documents and information sought under the relevant FOI applications.

21
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A Division of G, M, (MELBOURNE) HOLDINGS PTY. LTD. A.C.N. 008 905 046

IMPORTANT: WE ARE NOT COMMON CARRIERS. The Carrier directs your attention to its trading TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
CONTRACT. it {s In your Inferests to read them to avold any tster confusion.

To. Att: Joy Geary Date: 2 March 1995
Steve Black OurRef. 1584
Paul Haar
Company: Telecom Australia Fax No: 634 4553, 632 3235,
204 5305
From: Mr Graham Schorer Total Pages (incl. Header)

MAILED: YES ( ) NO ( )

RE: TELECOM AUSTRALIA NOT SUPPLYING ALL DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION
. CORRECTLY SOUGHT BY GRAHAM SCHORER, ASSOCIATED ENTITIES, COMPANIES, ETC.
.~ IN THE FOI APPLICATION MADE AND RECEIVED BY TELECOM ON 24 NOVEMBER 1993.

In a number of recent conversations with Mr John Wynack, the Commonweatth Ombudsman's
Director of Investigations, Mr Wynack has informed me to the effact of, that in his telephone
conversations with Ms Geary, she has informed him that as far as she is aware, Telecom have
correctly supplied all documents and information requested in the 24 November 1993 FOI
application and she has not received any correspondence or advice to the contrary.

| have had numerous conversations with Mr Black and Mr Haar and have constantly quoted two
classic examples where Telecom have omitted to discover and supply the raw data and summary
reports Telecom compiled on diskette and the working papers of the Telecom technicians
associated with the monitoring and testing programs, being:-

The monitoring and testing performed by Telecom in accordance with the Austel directive.

The monitoring and testing program performed by Telecom technicians under the directives of Bell
. Canada Intemational that became the first of the Bell Canada reports produced in November 1993.

Yesterday, | informed Mr Haar that the Telecom supplied monitoring and testing raw data and
summary reports computer discs, conducted under Bell Canada's directive, are related to additional
Telecom monitoring and testing performed well after the 24 November 1993, therefore, those
computer digcs have been supplied under a different FOI application.

| have addressed this correspondence to all three of you people collectively and am separately
sending you your own individual copy, as based upon the information | have received from Mr
Wynack, | am of the strong opinion that Telecom have a communication problem.

| formally request that Telecom immediately supply me with this information as Telecom have been
aware of their omission to supply since early January 1995.

Yours respectively,

araffétn schorer 2 , 2

Commonwaalth Ombudsman

Page No. 1 Fex: (03) 287 7001
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A Division of G.M, (WELBOURNE) HOLDINGS PTY, LTO, A.C.N. 005 805046

IMPORTANT: WE ARE NOT COMMON CARRIERS. The Carvier directs your altentlon to its trading TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT. itls In your interests to read them to avoid any later confusion,

To: Ms Joy Geary Date: 16 March, 1995
Mr Steven Black
Mr Ted Benjamin
Mr Paul Haar
Qur Ref:  1619.D00C
Company. Telecom _ FaxNo: 6344553 /
xR 632 3235 ;
D) 634 84417,
- 204 5505

Malled: Yes{ ) No( X )

, From: Mr Graham Schorer Total Pages inciuding Headen:
|

Dear Ms Geary, Mr Steven Black, Mr Ted Benjamin, Mr Paul Haar,

RE YOUR CORRESPONDENCE DATED 7 MARCH 1995, PARTIALLY FAXED 10 MARCH
1998, RECEIVED BY POST 15 MARCH 1995, IN RESPONSE TO MY CORRESPONDENCE
DATED 2 MARCH 1995, REFERENCE NO 1584

Point 1

Telecom in their comespondence dated 7 March 1995, have been unreasonable in not
substantiating which specific FOI application the computer disks were forwarded to me under
Telecor’s covering letter dated 6 February 1995.

'eleoom are formally requested to identify which specific FOI application the computer disks were
" ywarded to me under.

Point 2
Telecom has wrongly stated and unreasonably denied in Telecom’s correspondence that Telecom

has supplied “all records, correspondence and other documents or matarial (however stored)
relating to Goiden Messenger and its telephone service that Telecom made available to Austel or
any other party” as correctly sought by Graham Schorer, Associated Entities, Companies etc. FOI
application lodged with Telecom on 24 November 1993.

Telecom has not supplied the documentation information of the raw data and summaries of
Telecom monitoring and testing performed by Telecom under the directive of Bell Canada and the
associated technicians and engineers working papers, which includes Telecom National Network
Investigations personnel associated with the monitoring and testing, in particular Adelaide,
Brisbane and Melbourne offices of National Network Investigations, which became the materia)
Telecom supplied to Bell Canada International and which Bell Canada used to produce the Bell

Canada November 1993 Report. 2 , 2 :

Page No. 1 Fax: (03) 287 7001

Sepeet. North Melbourne Vic 301
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Tranaport Agency

Telecom are also reminded that Mr Blount, the Chief Executive Officer of Telecom Australia, gave
an undertaking to the Commonwealth Ombudsman that was to the effect that Telecom Australia
would at all times comply with the FO! Act.

Telecom are again formally and reasonably requested to immediately supply this information
correctly sought under a correct FOI application to be processed by Telecom in accordance with
the FOI Act, which the Chairman of the Board of Telstra gave an undertaking to the Minister of
Communications that Telecom Australia would at all times fully comply with the FOI Act.

Point 3

Telecom in their correspondence dated 7 March 1895, have finally identified that it was on 22

February 1995 that Telecom received from Austel information supplied to Austel by Telecom

which Telecom are now asking all to believe by Telecom alleging they did not keep one single
‘opy of same information.

~“Telecom have also identified in the same comespondence that they provided this information in
the standard Telecom format that Telecom always compile their raw data into, to enable Telecom
to do detailed analysis and produce summary reports, ie in Microsoft Dos format.

The reasonable request now being asked of Telecom is for Telecom to place in writing Telecom’s
written explanation as to why it is reasonable for Telecom to provide Austel with all computer data
information, which naturally include Telecom summary report evaluations in accordance with the
Austel directive, on diskettes in a Microsoft Dos format when Telecom have deemed that it is an
unreasonable request of Graham Schorer and/or Graham Schorer, Associated Entities,
Companies etc. to request Telecom to supply computer information in Microsoft Dos format, as
contained in Telecom’s official decision supposedly in accordance to the FOI Act, as stated in
their correspondence to me dated 10 March 19985, that it is an unreasonable request made of
Telecom for Telecom to supply like information containing other monitoring and testing performed
by Telecom at other times in the same format.

I‘oint 4

" ~alecom are officially requested to place in writing Telecom's detailed explanation of why it
requires more than six weeks to reformat the information Telecom originally supplied to Austel in
Microsoft Dos format, which Austel converted to Mackintosh format for their own use, which Austel
returned to Telecom in Mackintosh format, which Telecom has taken more than six weeks without
Telecom being able to reformat the same information from Mackintosh format back to Microsoft

Dos format.

Point §
On page two of Telecom's correspondence dated 7 March 1995, in the first paragraph Telecom

make mention, without identifying, of other material i am seeking that Telecom are making an
application to Austel to transfer my FOI request to Austel pursuant to Section 16 of the FOI Act.

Telocom are now formally requested to identify in detail what other material Telecom are referring
to. that they are currently making application to Austel pursuant to Section 1@ of the .FOI Act_to
transfer that unidentified part of my FOI request, which Telecom have not identified which specific

FOI request Telecom are making reference to. 2 / 2

Voice: {03) 287 7089 Page No. 2 Fax: (03) 287 7001
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Transport Agency

A prompt response to the above five points from Telecom would be beneficial to all parties and
would be considered by myseif that Telecom have now chosen to start acting reasonably to
reasonable requests.

Yours respectively,

am Schorer

cc Comronwealth Ombudsman

Al 2

Voice: (03) 287 7089 Page No. 3 Fax: (03) 287 7001
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Commercial & Consumer

Lovel 37
242 Exhibltion Street

7 March 1995 Meiboume Wic. 3000

Telephons (03) 634 2977
Facalmile (03) 632 3235
Mr Graham Schorer

Golden Transport Agency
493-495 Queensbury Street
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051

Dear Mr Schorer

Your letier of 2 March 1995 - Ref 1584

I refer to your letter 2 March 1995 in which you state that Telecom has omitted "fo discaver
and supply raw data and summary reports that Telecom compiled on disketie and the working
papers of the Telecom technicians associated with the monitoring testing programs being:-

. The monitoring testing preformed by Telecom in accordance with the Austel directive;

. The monitoring and testing program performed by Telecom technicians under the
directives of Bell Canada International that became the first of the Bell Canada
Reports produced in November 1993".

I note further that you claim to have informed Mr Haar that “the Telecom supply of
monitoring and testing raw data and summary reports computer disks conducted under Bell
Canada’s directive, are related to additional Telecom monitoring and testing performed well
afier 24 November 1993 and, therefore, those computer disks have been supplied” under your
second FOI application.

Telecom has provided to you all "records, correspondence and other documents or material
(hawever stared) relating to Golden Messenger and its telephone service that Telecom made
available to Austel or any other party” that it has been able to identify which are referrable to

that request.

On 22 February 1995 a st of data disks that Telecom had sought from Austel in January 1995
were received. Therc are 15 disks each containing from 2 to 6 fites. They were received from
Austel in McIntosh format, not DOS. We are currcntly arranging for them to be converted to
DOS and once the data has been checked for privacy implicalions, (some of the files do not
rclate specifically to you or to the other 6 signatorics of CO'T's Shared Acccss Agrecment),

they will be forwarded to you.

WIEZ:EB S6. TA A felsira Gorporatian Limited
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In relation to the other material you scek we are currently making un application to Austel to
transfer your request to it pursuant to Scction 16 of the Freedom Of Information Act (a copy
of section 16 is enclosed for your perusal).

We would also refer you to the following documents that were provided to you in file
numbers 60, 66, 67 and 68 of the "General Files” in December 1994:

R0O0911 to ROOS18,
R00939 to R00941
R03298 to R0O3299
R03287, R03867 to RO3868
R03842 to R03847
R04253 to R0O4253
. R04110 to R04111 and R0O3941

Thesc documents comprise the corrcspondence that went with the disks to Austel.

Yours faithfully

s

Ted Benjamin
National Manager
Customer Responsc Unit

@  ENC.: COPY .16 of the Act

TH-GS012.DOC
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1185 THE SENATE 862775794

AUSTRALIAN SENATE
LEGAL AND CONSTITUTIONAL
REFERENCES COMMITTEE
LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
17 March 1995 PARLIAMENT NOUSE
CANBERRA ACT 2600
Mgt
Mr Graham Schorir ©a
The Casualties of Telecom
PO Box 313
North Melbourne 3051

FAX: (03) 287 7001

Dear Mr Schorir
Telecommunications (Interception) Amendment Bill 1994

Thank you for agreeing to participate in the Committee's hearing on 21 March in
Canberra.

I attach a draft copy of the program for the evening which sets out the time and venue
for the hearing and a rough schedule for when you are to appear and with whom.,

The Commitiee members who will be attending on the day will be Senators Cooney
(Chair), Spindler (Deputy Chair), Ellison, Evans, Vanstone, McKiernan and O'Chee.

The hearings are conducted with minimum formality. Witnesses are usually grouped in
blocs although we suggest that you be available at the commencement of the hearing.
You may wish to give some consideration to making 4 bricf statcment, 10 - 15 minutes,
otherwise we hope to conduct the hearing as a 'round table' and you will be given an
. opportunity to comment on the other witnesses and answer questions from the
Committee.

We further enclosc some information on giving evidence before Senate Committees

If any of these arrangements pose any difficolties please contact the writer on (06) 277
3563. _
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18 April 1995 . e
Mr Warwick Smith
Teleccmmunications Industry Ombudsman
Ground Floor

321 Exhibition Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Sir,

RE Fast Track Arbitration Procedure - Resource Unit
Arxbitrations: Smith, Garms, GillanvValkobi

- Uacknowledge receipt of your letter of 23 March 1935. The matters raised in your letter
were discussed at a meeting with Sue Hodgkinson and me on Tuesday, 4 April 1995. I

now formally reply to your letter and update you on further developments since our
meeting. .

I note from the tone of your letter that you are somewhat concerned as to the apparent
time frames within which you, as Administrator of the Fast Track Arbitrations, can expect
finalisation of the above named arbitrations.

You have requested advice as to when, in terms of weeks, the Resource Unit envisages
.being in a position to provide its integrated financial and technical assessments to the
- Arbitrator for'the above arbitrations. . I now respond accordingly in relation to each: -

Smith

The Resource Units role is almost complete, but more work is to be done to tidy our

reports (both technical and financial) to a form suitable for submission to the parties by
the end of April 1995.

The Resource Unit has completed a preliminary review of the financial material contained
in the claim, defence and reply. The interim report has been drafted based on the
assumption that technical faults did occur.

FERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY (VIC) PTY LTD
ACN. 052 403 040

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: DOUG CARLSON, JOIN SELAK .
LEVEL 2% 140 WILLIAM STREET MELBOUKNE VICTORIA 3000 .
TELEPHONE 03 629 885% FACSIMILE 03 619 8361

LICENSED INVESTMENT ADVISER '
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" the end of April. .

No further questions are anticipated from the Arbitrator. An important meeting took
place between the Resource Unit and the Arbitrator on 10 April 1995 over the need to
manage the issuance of Resource Unit reports.

Lane Telecommunications have commenced their detailed review in mid March and now
have completed their draft interimn report (on 6 April 1995). This report is subject to
review and amendment by Paul Howell of DMR Inc prior to issuance.

Garms

The Resource Unit has commenced its review of the financial issues. A preliminary
report is envisaged to be finalised within three weeks. Lane Telecommunications have
commenced their review and, at this stage, they estimate that their preliminary review
will be completed within one month (mid to late May) for review by Paul Howell of

'DMR Inc.

Gillan/Valkobi

The Resource Unit has commenced its review of the financial issues. We envisage that
our preliminary report will be finalised within three weeks. Lane Telecommunications
have commenced their review and, at this stage, they likewise expect their preliminary
review will be completed within one month for review by Paul Howell of DMR Inc.

Resource Unit (incuding Technical Support)

I note your comument that the Resource Unit reports issued to the Arbitrator must also be
provided to the claimant and Telecom for their comment. We agree that this may
prolong the process further, but the fact is that this is a requirement of the fast track
arbitration. The Smith report will be available imminently and subsequent reports can,
with the benefit of experience be expected to proceed more expeditiously.

1 also advise that Mr Paul Howell, Director of DMR Inc Canadd arrived in Australia on
13 April 1995 and worked over the Easter Holiday period, particularly on the Smith claim.
Any technical report prepared in draft by Lanes will be signed off and appear on the
letterhead of DMR Inc. Paul Howell anticipates completing Hre Smith technical report by

-

Further, I advise that additional resources have been applied to the assignments and work
on each has been undertaken contemporaneously. We have technical staff and financial
support staff working on Garms and Gillan (in parallel) and visits to Brisbane are
anticipated by the end of April 1995.

!'-

i




Arbitration

1 understand that Dr Hughes will contact you directly (in your capacity as Administrator
of the Fast Track Arbitration Procedures) on any legal procedural issues associated with
the progress of the Arbitrations.

nclusion

In conjunction with Dr Gordon Hughes, we are fast tracking the procedure with the aim
of achieving a decision that has regard for due process and investigation.

In dosing, I hope that it is possible for you (in your capacity as Administrator for the
above referred Fast Track Arbitrations) to continue in that position until we can resolve
these claims. -

It is unfortunate that there have been forces at work collectively beyond our reasonable
control that have delayed us in undertaking our work. It is only now, following the
review and acceptance of our Resource Unit (including acceptance of Lane
Telecommunications by the COT claimants), that we are in a position to analyse the
merits (incdluding technical aspects) of each claim.

Do not hesitate to contact the writer directly on (03) 629 8855.

Yours faithfully,
FERRIER HODGSON CORPORATE ADVISORY

HN RUNDELL
Project Manager - Resource Unit

Associate Director

c.c Mr Peter Bartlett,' Partner, Minter Ellison Morris Fletcher.
. Dr Gordon Hughes, Arbitrator, Managing Partner, Hunt & Hunt.
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